TC01-040

DOCKET NQ.

iN THE MATTER OF THE FILING FOR
APPROVAL. OF TRANSFER OF
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FROM
TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES, INC. TO
TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

Public Utilities Commission of the State of South Dakota

jéﬁ?‘ff/ o/ ”ﬁyfﬁw/ Zdlrin
2210 Wirgeael Q@% M%W

‘{”{{’?f’; 2112 J /[,u,//

MEMORANDA




The Helein Law Group, P.C.
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For Authority to Transfer its Certificate of
Authority to Touch America, Inc.;

Notification of Assignment of Assets to
Touch America, Inc.; and




stamped envelope.

Please contact
regarding this filing.
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cc. Susan Callaghan
John Fitzpatrick




7001-040

Before the
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

Awthorizaton Rule

s of )
)

. . )

1sfer 1ts Certificate of )

' )

)

)

}

}

Naver )
)

APPLICATION

Touch America Services, Inc. (“Touch America Services™), the wholly-owned, mdirect
subsidiary of Touch Ameriea, Inc. ("Touch America”), by its attarneys, hereby submits this
Application for Authority to Transfer its Certificate of Authority to provide non-dominant.
competitive  resold and  facilities-based interexchange telecommunications services and
ahternative operator services in South Dakota to its indirect parent, Touch America, pursuant to
Administrative Rules of South Dakota Chapters 20:10:24:04.01 and 20:10:24:05. Touch
Americs Services also gives notice herein of the proposed pro forma assignment of
interaschange asscts from Touch America Services to Touch America. And to the extent
feeessary (o carry out the assignment of assets to Touch America, Touch America Services also
requests that the Commission grant a waiver of Administrative Rules of South Dakota Chapter
20:10:34:02.01, governing unauthorized changes in carriers (the “Customer Authorization

Rale™,



1. BACKGROUND AND INTRODUCTION

The South Dakota Public Service Commission (“Commission™) granted Touch America
Services a Certificate of Authority (“COA™) to provide non-dominant, competitive resold and
faeiities-based interexchange telecommunications services and alternative operator services in
Houth Dakota on June 30, 2000 in Docket No. TC00-016.

Touch America Services is a Delaware corporation.] Touch America Services was
icorporated on January 5, 2000 under the name TeleDistance, Inc. (“TeleDistance™) and
phanged s name to Touch America Services on June 23, 2000, a week before the Commission
sstied 1ts Order granting a COA to Touch America Services.

Touch America Services (fk.a. TeleDistance) was formed by Qwest Communications
tgrpational Inc, (“Qwest™) to facilitate the federally-mandated divestiture of its interLATA
cistorers and assets in the 14-state former US WEST, Inc. ("US WEST™) service territory (*in-
region”) (“Divestiture™) prior to its merger with US WEST. The Divestiture followed a two-step
provess as follows: 1) Qwest transferred the in-region, interL ATA customers and assets of its
operating  company  subsidiaries (Qwest  Communications Corporation, LCI International
Telecom, Inc., Phoenix Network, Inc. and USLD Communications, Inc.) to TeleDistance; and 2)
TeleDistance changed names to Touch America Services and was sold by Qwest to Touch
Amgrica, Inc. on June 30, 2000. The entire process was extensively reviewed and approved by

the Commission in Docket No. TC00-0016.

i Touch America Services' Certificate of Incorporation and amendment thereto, and its
Ceritficate to do Business in South Dakota from the South Dakota Secretary of State, attached
hereto at Exhibit A,




5 segnisition of Touch America Services on June 30, 2000, Touch America,

+ fufly described below, is a telecommunications company with near nationwide

s Been serving customers transferred from Qwest, as well as acquiring new

Drakota, through its subsidiary, Touch America Services.

eement to purchase Touch America Services (f.k.a. TeleDistance) from

ob Aumerica entered into a one-year long Transition Services Agreement (“TSA"),

vhah Crvest provides certain back-office and technical support needed to ease the

oimers. At or shortly before the conclusion of the TSA, i.e, June 30, 2001,

i Services proposes (o transfer all customers currently served under its carrier

e (010 code”)y to Touch America’s CIC code and transfer all of its remaining

Trusch America. Once its subsidiary’s assets and customers have been transferred,
s will file papers 1o dissolve Touch America Services. Touch America will remain

ate ety direetly serving South Dakota customers. However, prior to transferring

sustomers of its subsidiary, Touch America requires a COA to operate in South

S

sa Services seeking authority to transfer its COA and assign assets to Touch

o, heeause customers subscribed to Touch America Services will technically have

2



CH AMERICA AND ITS PARENT CORPORATIONS.

Touch Amenica 18 a Montana corporation with its principal office and place of business

N, Main Street, Butte, Montana 59701, Touch America was incorporated on July

amd is authonized (0 conduct business as a foreign corporation in South Dakota.2

evs of Touch America may reach the company by a toll free call to 1-800-823-4664.

Armerier 13 a0 wholly owned subsidiary of Entech, Inc., a Montana corporation, which in

o whelly owned subsidiary of The Montana Power Company ("Montana Power"), also a

1 cotporaiion,  Montana Power has its principal office and place of business at 40 East

sy, Butte, Montana 59701, Entech, Inc. has its principal office and place of business at

srandte, Butie, Montana 59701, The stock of Montana Power is publicly traded on the

swid, eperator and developer of an 18,000-mile, state-of-the-art, high-speed, fiber-optic
it 1 seheduled to have more than 26,000 miles of fiber by year end 2001.

Touch America, through its fiber-optic network and its expanding alliances, offers high-

55 1o the Internet, a full-line of long distance services, as well as dedicated voice, data,

ATM andd Trame relay solutions. The company also offers "last mile" telecommunications

ns through its FOCC spectrum licenses with LMDS (local multipoint distribution service)

At PUS (porsonal eommunication service) applications.

weh America’s Articles of Incorporation and amendments thereto, and its Certificate to
from the South Dakota Secretary of State are attached at Exhibit B.




so provides business telephone equipment and related services, using

wmsrications technology available today. Touch America's equipment

ingtailation and maintenance of PBX and key systems. Touch America

s management oversight of the installation of fiber-optic systems.

tor ihe lelecommunications activities of its subsidiary Touch America,

1 #s ather subsidiaries purchase, transmit and distribute electricity; purchase,

e natural gass and conduct non-utility operations involving the mining and

exploration for and development, production, processing and sale of oil

1} as trading and marketing of natural gas) and development, investment in,

: e

et power projects and other energy-related businesses. Montana

wed tn 1961 under the laws of the State of Montana as the successor to a

1912

L

2000, Montana Power’s Board of Directors voted to divest its energy

2 # stgnd-alone company focused entirely on telecommunications using its

subsidiary’s name, Touch America.  Since then, Montana Power has

iyre by selling certain energy assets. Pending sharcholder approval,

red 10 complete its corporate reorganization sometime during the

The ongeing corporate reorganization will not, however, affect the instant




[1i. TOUCH AMERICA POSSESSES THE
FINANCIAL QUALIFICATIONS TO CONTROL
SERVICES’ CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY.

As demonstrated herein, Touch America is well qualified managerially, techuically and

financially to own and control a COA in South Dakota. Touch America will abide

applicable statutes, orders, rules, and regulations entered into and adopted by the Coman
governing the provision of telecommunications services by Touch America Services.
A, Managerial Qualifications.

Michae! J. Meldahl, the President and Chief Operating Officer of Touch America. is alse

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of the Technology Diviston of Montima

Power, and has managed communications and technology activities for Montana Power for o
s g

ten years.3 Mr. Meldahl is also the President and Chief Operating Officer of the Applicant.

Touch America Services.

The management team of Montana Power and Touch America are cxperienced provid

of an array of telecommunications services. This management team has supervised the

construction and operation of a fully digital fiber network {discussed further betow ) and oversess

the provision to customers of the following telephone services: switched and dedicaied b

distance, travel cards, toll free telephone, Internet services, conference valling usd
termination. Touch America currently offers telecommunications services in thiste-live {355

states and presently has staffed offices in Billings, Bozeman, Helena, Butte, Grea

Kalispell and Missoula, Montana; Minneapolis, Minnesota; Fargo, North Dakota: Beige, b

Spokane and Seattle, Washington; Eugene and Portland, Oregon: Casper, Wyonsng, Denver,

3 A directory of the directors and executive officers of Touch America, Enteck, e, @y

Montana Power, and executive profiles for Touch America, are attached hereto as Exhibit O




Uotorado, Phoenix and Tucson, Arizona, and Salt Lake City, Utah. As Touch America's network
axpauds, 1t expects to open new offices.

Using state-of-the-art digital switching equipment, Touch America's dedicated long
distance services include intraLATA, interLATA, intrastate, interstate and international
b+ dialing, dedicated access lines, WATS lines and DS1 service. Toll free service coverage s
available for in-state, regional, national and Canadian calling. Personal operator services we
provided for Touch America's travel card customers. Features of Touch America’s Internet
services include a multi-homed broadband backbone for 90-megabit access, reliable high-specd
V.90 modem, e-mail hosting and delivery and interactive web-site management and storage.
Conference calling is accessible from both 800 and 1+ lines, and for both dial out and "nreet me”
agcess. At present, carrier termination services are available for independent telephone
companies, long distance companies and cellular companies in Arizona, New Mexico, Nebrasks,
lowa, Utah, Colorado, Idaho, Minnesota, Montana, North Dakota, Oregon, Washington snd
Wyoming. Touch America offers "last mile" telecommunications solutions through its FOT
spectrum licenses with LMDS and PCS applications.

Not only is Michael Meldahl the President and Chief Operating Officer of both Teuch
America and the Applicant, Touch America Services, the entire management team of the
Applicant is shared with its parent, Touch America. Therefore, Touch America's manugement
teawm is well gualified to directly control the Applicant’s COA.

B. Technical Qualifications.

Touch America possesses the technical expertise to control the Applicant’s COA.

Touch America develops, constructs, operates, and maintains a fiber-optic network and

digital microwave facilities. Touch America is the owner, operator and developer of an 18,00k



mile, state-of-the-art, high-speed, fiber-optic network that is scheduled to have mure thay 2

miles of fiber by year-end 2001. Currently, Touch America’s fiber network ext

Chicago, Illinois, west to Seattle, south to Los Angeles, California, with both a ¢

Portland, Oregon, and Sacramento, California, an inland route via Boise, lduho, Salt ©

Utah, and Las Vegas, Nevada, from Denver north through Wyorming and Montasa &

i

Canadian border and an inland route from Denver to Dallas, Texas. through Col

and Pueblo, Colorado, and Amarillo, Lubbock and Wichita Falls., Texas The &
Los Angeles route was accomplished through a joint construction effort among T
Williams Communications and Enron Broadband Services, known as FTV Com
LLC. Touch America served as the construction and services mmnager for the ©

project, with certain segments acquired through fiber swaps. In total, Touch Am

fiber network spans 14 states. Touch America's network is coumy ol et

technology and includes SL, SMF28, and LEAF fiber. Touch Americs also ba

upgrading to Dense Wave Division Multiplexing (DWDM) technology, which g

the capacity of each fiber strand.

Touch America is certified, or otherwise authorized, to provide switehed and dodic

interexchange telecommunications services in thirty-five states and has applications pend

the remaining contiguous United States. In no instance has any Teuch Ameries
federal or state telecommunications authorization been denied or rejected,

Conscquently, Touch America has ample experience comstructing  and

telecommunications facilities and providing telecommunications services so thit i is

well-qualified to contro! the Applicant’s COA,



L. Financial Qualifications.

Touch America has substantial financial wherewithal and access to ample capital. A5 set

forth in the financial statements for the fiscal year ending December 31, 999 ke

iglecommunications operations of Montana Power conducted by Touch America gurnered «

§95 million in revenues for the year ending December 31, 1999, resulting in operating income of

gver 335 million.4d For the third Quarter 2000, Touch America's operating inconte was

million with overall revenues exceeding $122 million for the quarter.§ Clearty, Touch An
possesses more than adequate financial resources to provide serviees to divetly contrst
Applicant’s assets and service its transferred customers. Touch America will supplement the
instant Joint Application with its financial statements for the fiscal year ending Devernber 31,

2000, upon the public release of said information, if requested by the Commission.

IV, SUPPLEMENT TO INFORMATION SPECIFIED BY ADMINISTRATIVE
RULES OF SOUTH DAKOTA CHAPTER 20:10:24:02.

The following addresses the information specified by Administrative Rules of South

Dakota Chapter 20:10:24:02, both at present, and following the transfer of Apphicant’s ag

customers, and Certificate of Authority to Touch America:

4 See audited financial statements of Touch America, Inc. for fiscal year ending December

31,1999, at Exhibit D.

*,

3 See Montana Power Quarterly Summary for Third Quarter 2000, discusston of Tauch
America carnings, at Exhibit B.



{1y  The name, address, and telephone number of the applicant.
At Present:

Touch America Services, Inc.
130 N. Main Street

Butte, Montana 59701

Phone:; 406-496-5100

After the Stock Transfer:

Touch America, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
Phone: 406-496-5100

{2y  The name under which the applicant will provide these services if different than in
subdivision (1) of this section.

At Present:

Touch America

After the Transfers to Touch America:

Touch America

As discussed in detail below, Touch America Services provides ssrvice i 5

Duakota under ils parent company’s trade name, “Touch America.” Folowing the teonslis
p ¥

assets, customers and COA, Touch America will continue to provide service using e tade
name. Therefore, the transition will be transparent to South Dakota subscribers.

{3}  lithe applicant is a corporation:

certificate of incorporation or, if it is an out-of-state corporation, a copy of its certificate of
authority to transact business in South Dakota from the Secretary of Stute,

At Present:

Touch America Services was incorporated in Delaware on January 5,

10



See Exhibit A.

The Certificate of Authority for Touch America Services to transact business in
onth Dakota and its Certificate of Good Standing as a Foreign Corporation in South Daketa are
attached hereto as Exhibit A,

After the Transfers to Touch America:
Touch America is incorporated in Montana. Touch America was incorporated o

July 13, 1983. Touch America’s Articles of Incorporation and Certificate of Authority o
fransact business in South Dakota as a Foreign Corporation are attached hereto as Exhibit B.

{h) The location of its principal office, if any, in this state and the name and address
nf its current registered agent.

At Present:
The registered agent for Touch America Services in the state of South Dakota ts:

Corporation Service Company
503 South Pierre St

Pierre, SD 57501
605-224-8803

After the Transfers to Touch America:

No change.

(¢) The name and address of each corporation, association, partnership, cooperative,
or individual holding a 20 percent or greater ownership or management interest in the

appiicant corporation and the amount and character of the ownership or management
interest.

At Present:

Touch America Services Holdings, Inc. (referred to herein as "TAS Holdmgs™
ewns all of the outstanding stock of Touch America Services. TAS Holdings is the dircat
suhsidiary of Touch America, Inc. The address and phone number of TAS Holdings is:

TAS Holdings, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100

After the Transfers to Touch America:

B




Following the transfer of assets, customers and COA to s parent, Touch: Ag
Services, along with TAS Holdings will be dissolved.

(4)  If the applicant is a partnership, the name, title, and business address of cueh
partier, both general and limited.

At Present:
Not applicable.
After the Transfers to Touch America;
No change.
&) A description of the telecommunications services the applicant intends to oifer,

At Present:

Touch America Services provides resold aml fucilitiesb
interexchange telecommunications and alternative operator services o redi
customers in South Dakota. Specifically, Touch America Services provid
competitive telecommunications services, including retail and whelsale
(and in certain instances, intraLATA) long distance services {including |+ s
retail and wholesale calling card services, retail and wholesale privine
relay/ATM/IP transmission services, prepaid calling card service

<
After the Transfers to Touch America:

No change.

(6) A detailed statement of the means by which the applicant will provid
At Present:

Touch America Services provides competitive tele
through a combination of resale agreements and owned and leased facibities.
held by Touch America Services include fiber and associated equipmeent sl §
Qwest local exchange region.

After the Transfers to Touch America:

All physical assets will be transferred 1o Touch Am
continue to provide the same services as presently provided by Touch Amer




(M The geographic areas in which the services will be offered or a muap describing the

service area.

At Present:

Throughout the State of South Dakota.

After the Transfers to Touch America:

No change.
(8} Current financial statements including a balance sheet, inconie statement, and
flow statement; a copy of the applicant's latest annuwal report; a copy of the applicant’s

report to stockholders; and a copy of applicant's tariff with the terms snd comditions of
service,

Touch America Services is the indirect subsidiary of Touch Amwrics. whict
the indirect subsidiary of the Montana Power Company {“Montana Power™h
statements of all three companies are consolidated in Montana Power's o
shareholders for fiscal year ending December 31, 1999, A copy of Mentana Po
Annual Report is attached hereto at Exhibit E.

Touch America’s proposed tariff mirrors Touch America Services” tartff prosent)
with the Commission. A copy of which is attached hereto at Exhibit ¥.

complaints and regulatory matters and a description of how the sppli
customer billings and customer service matters.

At Present and after the Transfers:

Complaints: Regulatory Matters:

Mr. Brent Booth Mr. Johr Fltzpatrick
Manager of Customer Care Exccutive Dirgotor, Guoverus
1903 S. Russell Regulatory Affars

P.O. Box 5207 [315 N Main 8t

Missoula, Montana 59806 Heleng, Monsana 39664
Phone: (406) 323-3605 Phone: (406 4429184

Fax: (400) 523-3606 Fax: (406 442 i

E-mail: bbooth@@tamerica.com E-matl: jfitzfetamerivacon
Toll Free No.: (800) §23-40064




For service, billing, and repair complaints, customers may contact the cotmpn
Customer Service Center 24 hours a day, seven days a week at (800) 823-4664. In wid
customers may contact the company’s Customer Service Center by writing to Customer Sers
Center, 1903 S, Russell St., Missoula, Montana 59800.

Nothing will change as a result of the transfers to Touch America.

{103 A list of the states in which the applicant is registered or certified to provide
telecommunications services, whethier the applicant has ever been denied registrition ui
certification in any state and the reasons for any such denial, a statement as to wihether oF
not the applicant is in good standing with the appropriate regulatory agency in the states
where it is registered or certified, and a detailed explanation of why the applicant is not 6
good standing in a given state, if applicable.

At Present:

Touch America Services is presently certified, registered or otherwise authorized te
provide telecommunications services in Arizona, Colorado, ldaho, fowa, Minnesota, Montun
Nebraska, New Mexico, North Dakota, Oregon, South Dakota, Utah, Washingtent, and
Wyoming. Touch America Services is in good standing in all states in which it iy sathorts
conduct business.

After the Stock Transfer:

A list of states in which Touch America is presently certified, registered or otherwise
authorized to provide telecommunications services is attached as Exhibit .

14



{11} A description of how the applicant intends to market its services, its target market,
whether the applicant engages in any multilevel marketing, and copies of any company
frochures used to assist in the sale of services.

At Present:

Touch America Services markets its services to South Dakota customers through direct
phrkeling,

After the Transfers to Touch America:
No change. Touch America will assume responsibility for resolving uany
givesolved consumer complaints {ollowing the transfer of Touch America Services™ customers

arad COAL

{12} Cost support for rates shown in the company's tariff for all noncompetitive or
emerging competitive services.

At Present:
Not applicable; all services are competitive,
After the Transfers to Touch America:
No change.
{13) Federal tax identification number.

At Present.

Touch America Services' federal tax identification number is 94-3352502.
After the Transfers to Touch America:

Touch America’s federal tax identification number is §1-0451108.

{14) The number and nature of complaints filed against the applicant with any state or
federal regulatory commission regarding the unauthorized switching of a customer's
telecommunications provider and the act of charging customers for services that have not
heen ordered.

At Present.

{Please fill in with information regarding formal slamming complaints filed aprinst
TAS since June 30, 20060}

After the Transfers to Touch America:




shvst

There are no complaints with any state or federal regulutory commission s
‘Fouch America regarding the unauthorized switching of a customer's felecommunic
provider and the act of charging customers for services that have not beetr ordersd.

(15) A written request for waiver of those rules the applicant believes to be inapphivaise.

REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF ARSD 20:10:34:02.01

Touch America Services and Touch America (“the Parties™} herehy reguest & wa
the Customer Authorization Rule, Administrative Rules of Seuth Dakotn €

20:10:34:02.01, regarding the approved procedures for changing a subseriber's de

telecommunications company for interexchange telecommunications services.

20:10:34:02.01 states as follows:

20:10:34:04.01.

The Parties request a waiver of the authorization and verification nles to effest

seamless and non-disruptive transition of subscribers of & subsidiary operatis
America Services, to its indirect parent, Touch America. Although the tansaction wil

the submission of preferred carrier change requests necessary to transitiog cust

America Services” CIC code to Touch America’s, thereby technicully flling witkin the

of ARSD 20:10:34:02.01, the Parties argue that a waiver is justified becmise # w

infeasible, or at the very least costly and unduly burdensome, for the Pur

authorization and verification from each subscriber due to the sheer pusmber of g

subscribers.

16



The Parties also request that the Commission forbear from imposing & custagier

notification requirement. As indicated in Section 1V(2), supra, Touch America Services

in South Dakota and interfaces with South Dakota customers under its parent’s trade namie.

“Touch America.” For example, all customer billing statements reflect the pamne

America” and Touch America’s logo, customers calling Touch Amenica Services'

service center are greeted by a “Touch America” representative. and all other inte

between the carrier and customer are engaged in under the “Touch America™ trade mame and

logo. Therefore, should the Commission approve the transfer of Touch America Sepvices

and consent to the transfer of customers and assets as requested herein, South Dakota ¢

currently PIC’d to Touch America Services would be transitioned to Touch America’™s O o

but would not notice nor would they experience any difference in service, cither in agg

quality or otherwise.

The Parties have shown good cause as to why the Customer Authorization Rl

be waived. In addition, the Parties have shown good cause as to why thore 3 po ¢

notification necessary. The Parties therefore pray for refief from the Customer Auntho

Rule and any related customer notification requirement.

(16) Other information requested by the Commission necded to demonstrate that fhe
applicant has sufficient technical, financial, and managerial capabilities to provide the
interexchange services it intends to offer consistent with the requirements of this chapler
and other applicable rules and laws.

n

Following the transfers, Touch America will abide by all apphicable statates, arders, rut

and regulations entered and adopted by the Commission.



V. CONCLUSION

Touch America possesses the requisite managerial, technical and financial qualific
to be certified as a competitive telecommunications and alternative operator services provider i
South Dakota and waiver of the Customer Authorization Rule is warranted. Fherefore, Teuch
America Services respectfully requests that the Commission grant it the authority to transfee is

Certificate of Authority to provide non-dominant, competitive resold and facilities-based

interexchange telecommunications services and alternative operator services i South Dakets fw
its direct parent, Touch America, pursuant to Administrative Rules of South Dukota Chaplers

20:10:24:04.01 and 20:10:24:05 and waive the Customer Authorization Rule aud el

customer notification requirements of Chapter 20:10:34:02.01.

TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES, INC.
TOUCH Mum, A INC,

Pl

L}
P /i:?’f ; ’/ /)z;’é‘”

P ) ,r,,f' 7
}a’?é n S, Marashlian

r

he Helein Law Group, P.C.

8180 Greenshoro Dirive, Suite 706
McLean, VA 22101-3828

Phone: {703} 714-1313

Fax: {703) 714-1330

Their Counsel

Dated: April 10, 2001
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VERIFICATION

State of Montana )
) SS.
County of Silver Bow )

1, Michael J. Meldahl, hereby declare under penalty of perjury that I am President
and Chief Operating Officer of Touch America Services, Inc. and Touch America, Inc.; that [ am
authorized to make this declaration on their behalf; and that the facts stated in the foregoing
submission relating to such companies are true and correct to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief.

Touch Amefica Services, lnc
Touch America, Inc.

130 E. Main Street

Butte, Montana 5970}

Executed on; -\3//&’- U/‘ / a2/

State of Montana
County of Butte Silver Bow

Signed before me on March 20, 2001
By Michael J. Meldahl
President of Touch America, Inc.

(Seal ) ) <,

My Commission expires: 6/ /2004




LIST OF EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT A - Touch America Services’ Certificate of Incerpor
Certificate to do Business in South Bakets

EXHIBIT B - Touch America’s Articles of Incorporation and Cert
Business in South Dakota

EXHIBIT C - Executive Directory and Profiles

EXHIBIT D -~ Audited financial statentents of Touch America. e 6
ending December 31, 1999

EXHIBIT E - Montana Power Company Asnual Report for Fi
December 31, 1999

EXHIBIT F - Proposed Tariff




EXHIBIT A

Touch America Services' Certificate of Incor
Certificate to do Business in South Dak
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State of Delaware

Office of the Secretary of State

I, EDWARD J. FREEL, SECRETARY OF STATE &F THD 5%

DELAWARE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SAID “TEILEDISTANGE

FILED A CERTIFICATE OF AMENDMENT, CHANGING ITS HR0E 16

AMERICA SERVICES, INC.™,

4:30 O'CLOCK P.M.

{ f

31539883 8320




KOTA PUBLI
COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

To Conduct Business As A Telecommunications Company
Within The State Of South Dakota

Authority was Granted June 20, 2000
Docket No. TCOO-016

This is to certify that

TOUCH AMERICA SERVICES, INC.

i,

is authorized to provide telecommunications services in Sauth Dak

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 48-3
20:10:24:02, and is subject to all of the conditions and limilabons &
the rules and statutes governing its conduct of offering tefecs
services.

Dated at Pierre, South Dakota, this

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISBION:

o G P A

RG. CHar

/IPRIES A 80

L

o oL




Certificate of Good Standine
Fareign_ Cmamtm ]

certify that said corpora::m} %ms c&:&mpimﬁ

foreign corporations transacting business it ¢

this office show, said corporation is in good s

hereof and duly authorized to transact business in the §
certificate is not to be construed as sn endomsement.
approval of the corporation’s finascial condition ar By
practices. Such information is not available from this aflh

T RS R K

AT,

o




PE S 30D

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY OF

Department of State

United States of America, }
} Secretary’s Offi

State of South Dakota

This is to certify that the attached instrument of writing
examined copy of the Application for Amended Certificate ¢
TELEDISTANCE, INC. changing its name to TOUCH AN
INC. (DE) filed in this office on June 23, 2046

N OTESTIMC

havs hereumlo

cpused o be oflix
] = S




N e
i N AR :-ﬁf-:"‘_‘: =

¥

tate of South

I, JOYCE HAZELTINE, Secretary of State of the §
hereby certify that duplicate of the Applicstion for an &
Authority of TELEDRISTANCE, INC, chan

ACCORDINGLY and by virtue of the suthanity
issue this Amended Certificate of Authority and
application to transact business in this state.

 June 2%,

& P Deae
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s cnrporanon adopts the IDIIOWII!"‘AITIGIES of Amendmens to e Ardeles &mwmﬁ%

" shares in favor of the amendment.

-

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT = STA
TO THE ARTICLES OF mcam&mﬁ%
: OF
TRITOUCH AMERICA, INC.

Pursnant to tha provisions of Secdon 35-1-230, M. (Ej,w thé underipned

FIRST: *© The name:cf the corporstion is TRI Touzk Ameeden, T

 SECOND:  The amendment so adsp%..:{ is 23 followe: Ardele ¥ ofthe Mwm

TRy

of Inccrporanan of the corporanon;smcnc{admmi: *Arficde 1. The name o ths comsardas -

Al

is Touch .Amemcz., Inc®

THIRD: ﬁenammmmm; aved tide x

. of November, 1995, ‘and recaunnendcd the amendment o ﬁ:ﬁ Wl&i&{

approved this amendmeat oxr the llsmasf of Movember- 1095,

FOURTEE Pmmg there ars 430 shares of commen, vodag seke

outstanding. These shares are-entirely uwnmi&y arteah, Trer end Breck The vassd ]

. DATED this 21st day of November, 1995,

M&m*}ﬁ;y‘;':.-. dese

MPMO004.doe-




SECRETARY OF STAT]
"STATE OF MONTANA

) T

I, HIXE COONEY, Secretary of State of ifhe 5tats of ®
do 'hereby certify that the Articles of Azends i
Articles of Incorpeoration of TELECOMNUNTOROTOES Yisote
I¥C., a Montana profit corporatieon, duly executad PrEeEy

the provisions of Section 35-31-230, Montans Codes Se
has been received in my office and esnfors to law. .

NOW, THEREFORE,

.

CERTIFICATE OF AMNaNDwewe
TEE CERTIFICATE OF INLORToRITTON

I, MIXE COONEY, as such Sscrebary
by virtue of the authority vested in na by law,
this ‘Certificate of Anendment %o 4ha Caws
Incorporation of TELECOEMUNICATIONE RBsoun
Montana profit corporation, chianging its naga s ¢
AMERICR, INC. and attach hereto a dopy of the isv
Amendment to the Articles of Inearperstieon,

-

-

.

s . #
&

sgiel

IR WITwzss
heraunty =at
affixed the &
Etats of Won
the Capital,
18932,

TRE COONEY
Secretary of Stase
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AFTICLES QF AMENDMENT
TO THE ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
' .. QF
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESQURCES, IN:

Pursuant to the provisions of Sectien 35~ -.L.IO M.C.A., the

%

undersigned corporation sdopts the following Aricles of Amendmant w0 ks Mﬁ&iﬁﬁ
of Incorparatian.

FRST: The name af the carparztion Is Telecommunications

Fesources, inc.

#

SECD'ND: - The amendment so adoptad is as follows: Ardcle | of the

Articles of lnccrpar“tmn af the carparston tS amended o ré=z§ "Ardcie 1.

The
name of the corporation is TRI Touch America, ne.” .
THIRD: Tne Board af Direciors ::;IQYGVEfj this amendmant on e

Zirddsy of Marzh- | 1282, and recommended the amendrment ta the

shareholdars. The shareholders apprcyed this amendment.on the 24 Aath day of
March 1952. .

~ FOURTH: Presenty tnere are 430 shares of carmmary, oty stock
cu{szanding. Thesa sh‘ares.are entirely owned by Entech, inc., and Eawech, Ino.
varted alt 430 shares in favar-of the amendmem.b " R U

DATED this 2Schaday of March, 1882,

TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESOUACES, 1Ne,

, ‘ . /{7' ‘ ‘ .
) p * . r ,:g / &
- . Ey: //: ey, 5 T et s ,
' Michae! J, Meldanl, Presigent

-

o .
..L'\C:} (‘r“ iy /; , ‘4 -
Jcr\JQm. Sacrat i

o
<

MEMLY



CERTIFICATZ QF IXCORPORATION

I, JIH WALTERMIRE, Secretary of State of bhe %istés of
,Pcntana, de hereby cnrui'v that duplicake originals of the
Artielegs af Incorpcr:t*cn for the ineﬁrpﬁrgtigg & #
TELECOMMUNICATIORS RESOURCES, INC., = Montanz corperatioug,
duly ezecutfed pursuant to the prnvxsxoaa of 5é¢2£ﬁ3 3am -

203, Montana Code Annoctated, have besn “ee%i?aé in »y officw
and conform ta law.

@
%

l"l

NOW, THEREFORE, I, JIN WALT EH;Rﬁizs sueh S%ﬁ*gwm
of State, by virtue of the suthority vested ia me by 1 ws
hereby issue this Certificste of Indoerparaiion to
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES,.INC., a ﬂanwaaa corperation,

and attach hereto a duul*caua criginal of the Arviclesn of
Incorporation. {

x

IN WITHNESS WHERZOF, I
have hereunto sat my hand and

.

K&

zffirad the CGreat Seal af &
State of Hontana, 2% Helen
the Capital, thisg July 1
A.D. 1983,

S‘J
&

»

¥
P
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» ARTICLES OF INCORPCRATION
OF _
4 . . - ' :I{w ' " ”h.*:‘ e ‘f
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RESOURCES, INC. sgﬁ;gﬁg%‘ G minF
. _ = OF STATE
' ' ot Gy fo I,
4 E6SE '

The undersigned, aching zs incorponators of a coznopi-'
. tion under the Montzna Business Corporzticn Act, adecut thae

folloving Articles of Incorperztion for such corparation:

ARTICLE 1

<

The name of the corporation is Telecommunications Resouruss,

ime.
ERTICLE IX ~
Tl.'xe pez:iod. of its durat:iqx; is perpetual,
ARTICLE III
The purpese fo-r which the cmrgcrz-!t:f.cn is fqz:zzef.‘; is the
trensaction of any lawful ‘business for whick a corpormtion . .

may be formed under the Montzna Business Corporaticn Act.

ARTICLE IV

The aggregate numwber of shares which the corporation

i ., " shall have agthority. to issue-ls 50,000 common shares having
V ' fe par valne. : ;

ARTICLE ¥

The address. of its ;i.nitial registered office is 40 Zast

v Broadway, Butts, Montzma 58701, 2nd the pame of its :&gig“

-

tared agent at sych addresss is €. J. Gilder.

T The number of directors constituting the initial Bgard
of Directors is six (6) and the names and addresses .of e

persons who are to serve as directors until the fi-st znopal




o

meeting of

am&«:*’ ad and

40 East Broadwsy
Bytis, Moptanz 58701
s . ¥, P. Schmechel
) 40 East Broadway
Butoe, Montana 53701

The nemes and addresses of

J. A. McElwain
40 Erst Broadway
Buicte, Montama 58701
W. P, Schmechel

40 EZast Broadway
Buttbe, Montana 59701

Qa.\u

DMI!ZED

or

R. J. anr:.e

20 = Broaczwsy' .
'"u

7. Thomas Lough
20 zZast Broadway
Butte,

ARTICLE VII

R. J. Labzriae

40 Ezst 3roadway

Butte, HMeoptans

R. Thomas Lough
40

, 1983,

.\\.

%Mﬁ

b=, Monta.na. 58701

Yontsna 858701

nast Broadway
Butte, Mentana 55701

SUCIesSsSonE

‘are
- ] .
Jebn Caxl

40 East. Sroedwsy
Bu‘t::a, Montzna E27¢

*

=

0. =. R:s.r:&
40 East Brozdwey

Butte, Montzas 3570

the incorporators are:

']

Jahn Carl

40 East Broadway
58701 Butte, Montana S8%
0. P. Rice

40 East Broadwsy

Buthe, Mophamg BETC

1/,

(/”ﬁ? ?fmilw

T

INCORPORATOR

I L

T

- INCORPORRTOR

-

xj’;nco&sonamoé'
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SIHIT OF MONTANA )
) ss- .
County of Silver Bow ) x
L £ = o
on this . 77  day o  alw ; im the
yeax 1983, before me, the undersigned Notary Zublic,
personally sppeared J. A. .MCELWAIN, W. B, SCEMECEEL, R. J.

LABRIZ, 0. P. RICT, JOEN CARL and R. TEOMAS LOUGE, ¥mown +a
me to be “the persons whose names zre Subscribed to- the
within Articles of Incorporation, and acknowledged to me
Wl :

2t they executad the same.

A cmd

. Monmtang )
. L : Residing at Butte, Montana
) ) .+ My Commission Expires /¢/72

-
.

WICEH

B

Notary Public for the StAts oFf
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Audited financial statements of Touch America, Inc. for fiseal ves
And Third Quarter Summary for Fiscal Y’
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PRICEAVATERHOUSE(QOPERS

Report of Independent Accountants

S

To the Board of Directors of
Touch America, Inc.

'~ In our opinion, the accompanying balance sheet and the related statements of incarm
retained earnings and of cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the finansis!
position of Touch America, Inc. at December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the resulis of bs
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with aceounting
generally accepted in the United States. These financial statements are the respo
the Company’s management; our responsibility is to express an oplaion on these fin
statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statemenis in scennianes
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States, which reouire thus v plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financisl statements aps
free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on 3 test busis, evidenss
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial stalernents, assessing the sceeunting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a rexsonable baghs foe the
opinion expressed above.

As more fully discussed in Note 1 to the financial staternents, as of Jul y 1. 1999, the Compuny
changed its method of accounting for dark fiber transactions.

192@ mm@/y# oy

May 3, 2000



TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
 Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents....... tesersesrra et et s e ranas e rrennreverens
Accounts and notes receivable:

Trade, net of allowance for doubtful accounts.......c.eccemuvmvurenns .

Related parties........cccveevvnincninciennee
IBVEALOTY ..ot veene et aens .
Deferred incorne taxes .....occoveeeacrene RV R vresres e aean

e X Y LT LR DY v PP

Prepaid expenses and ather assets .......

Other assets:
Investments.......ccooociccine e, e erieneas ereeaerransts s b as
L8 OO OO cerenennesenes
Deferred income taxes ........cccorevnrmrceennvnncesoncrsnee verisnnrrers virereenarent
Property, plant, and equipment:
Land ..o ceneienne verreaerrasteeans et e
Buildings and Structures ..........coceee... reerterrs s enensian
Fiber-optic network......cccovvvncnnencnicnne aeesenearernas
_ Communications equipment.........ccocnenennnens et eb e s annas
Office furniture and eqUIPMEeNt .........c.ccomerneacresnrercrcmieeneesessens
VEHICIES ..ocverer i, seerinearanas s
Construction work-in-pragress ................. ceerteterenernnens

Less - accumulated depreciation and amortization............cccvven

Thao arrnmnanuinm nntoe arn An indmasal caot o o -

1989

Decernber 31 _

{Thousands of Dollars)

5 3§ 5 118
20,021

4,527

4,187

1,082 a407

&1 858
30,433 45438
38,690 30,895

218 -
39,908 31 990
88,491 -

579 478
3,762 3,053
48,995 52,303
55,165 51,804
1.182 Bz&

884 s5e
128,772 15431
240,189 124674
21,380 12314
218808 112384
$385641  $189.050




TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

December 31
1988 1998
. (Thousands of Dollars)
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable:

TTAUE ...ttt st rae e e as e s s e st $ 29241 8 893

Related Parties .......cocoeereveneee e e v cersnene 55,345 HOT 05
Income taxes payable............ccoeereveeeeeiirnsisr e eeneens verernen 23,233 5270
DefeITed reVENUB ... et s e - 25A47G 1.03%
Other. . e e e b e b s ner e e sr st rrnas 157 7

133,455 1igarg
Deferred credits and leng-term liabilities: .
Deferrad rEVENUE .........occovieieeecer e eeeeaa e e . 218 188 15,754
Deferred iNCOMe taXES .......ecvevcercecerreneereestenecsaeessaeneae rereareene - sa00
Cther deferred CreditS.......cevivveeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeereseeeerereesensas vorvenea 164 55
215,359 spee
Commitments and contingencies
Sharsholder's equity:
Common stock, (no par value; 50,000 shares guthorized;

430 shares issued and cutstanding) ................... mreena peverennn 43 A%
Additional paid-in capital .............. areereenae e rnreteas rrseerene . 9,854 9,854
Retained eamnings, per accompanying statement....................... 27,130 A% Ban

38827 &1 530

3. 385,041

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these finarcial slataments,



TOUCH AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS

‘Year Ended Docomber 31
(Thousands of Doltarsy

. Revenues: '
Revenues from operations..............._...........,..~.‘.....:;.m~. § 83,080
Earnings from equity investments .......... 10,435
93,518
Operating expenses:
Operations and maintenance ........c.ccweeas etrreeestnresias 33,387 28044
Selling, general, and administrative ......... vereveereniaetranes 11,708 i
Taxes other than iNCOME 1aXES ...ccceeevevirecrneennnas 3782 3303
Depreciation and amortizatian........... veernenenes peeerererenenins G048 6953
57 883 AT BT
Income from operations........ rertreeinrearnresetntonares e 35832 ' 20553
Other income — net ............. 8§27
income before income taxes............ rereenrerrenraas 38,259 54,642
Income taxes..........coceeve. reereesenns reeetesassstaesesesareenmrenone 13,062 20382
NBE INCOME ...orvoevsssesseeeeeeeseensessscissrseeens 22 287 a.250
- - Retained earnings, beginning of YEar .......c.ocvrvecuennes 41,833 10,582
Dividends paid................ cerrererastas st e seenes ereeeineens {ar oot e
Retained eamings, end of Y8ar......cccoovererecennnns cervernens § 27130 % 41833

Tha accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statemanty,



TOUCH AMERICA, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended Decsmber 31

Net cash flows from operating activities:
Net income

.............................................................. R $ 22207 $ 31250
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization......c..ccceecevveec i 2,048 6,883
Deferred income taxes..........vvvieinnennnincnenvnnne, (95,768) B2
Eamings from equity INVEStMENES ......cc.covvevreveerseveerrineenns {10,435) (18,758
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts and notes receivable — {rade..........cc.vererrrenens (13.252) 1518
Accounts and notes receivable - related parties............... 28,009 {28,854
INVENTOMY ...t (817 (427
Accounts and taxes payable ~ trade..........ccoeeiiiinn 23,138 {1,134}
Accourits and taxes payable - related parties.................. (51,708) 41,083
income taxes payable ... 17,963 5225
Defarred revenuUe........c..cov i 233,388 {2444}
Other assets and liabilities ..........coovivivnniiiimneene 380 LLBas
Net cash provided by operating activities....................... 160,235 38,918 ,
Net cash flows from investing activities:
Capltal expenditures.........cccommiminre i, (115.491) (31,011}
Investmient in partnerships........cccvvencisienc s . (28,141) {5,910)
Distributions from investments.......c.ccvveeimncnn i 18,314
Net cash used for investing activities.............c.c.e.e o (123,318 {38 821
Net cash flows from financing activities:
Dividends paid......c.cccoooririveeevrireree e (37,000) »
Net cash used for financing activities......c..cceeveveeannne (37,000) -
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalentS.........ccoveeeeccreniennnen (83) &3
Cash, beginning of YEar .........ccocccrviiiic et 148 42t
Cash, end of YEar......ccccvvceiiveescrereriecr st ecrras s nsarscsstnresnes 35 5 118
Supplemental disciosures of cash flow information:
Gash pald during year for
Income taxes ...c.uen e rere s s T et b e a e e e e bt eh b e e eeten 81,765 21,378

. 1959

1998

(Thousands of Doliarsy

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statamants,
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TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 ~ NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
MATURE OF BUSINESS

Tauch America, Inc. Is a wholly owned subsidiary of Entech, Inc. (Entech), which is a wholly owned
subsidtary of The Montana Power Company (Montana Power). We are a fully integrated
{elscommunications company  providing  private-line, long-distance, Internet, and other
igtecommunications products and services. We design, develop, construct, own, operate, maintain, and
mangge a fiber-optic network and wireless facilities. Our fiber-optic network spans 14 states and consisis
uf approximately 11,000 operational and approximately 12,000 under-construction route miles at the end
of 1888, We elther hold title to, or have contractual fiber-use rights in, these route miles. The fiberuse
tights are granted through Indefeasible Rights-of-Use (IRU) agreements, which allow the holder sole use
of the route.

We are focused on expanding our fiber-optic network and increasing network traffic through a
combingtion of relationships with major customers (large-volume commercial or wholesale customers),
imvastments with third parties, and acquisitions. We provide wholesale services through leases of Iit {fully
aperational) or dim (regeneration equipment but no optical equipment) fiber capacity, and dark (no optical
gr regeneration equipment) fiber-use rights to other telecommunications companies. We are able to
rreate the “Iast-mile” connection with our Personal Communication Services (PCS) and Local Multi-Point
Distribution Services (LMDS) technologies, which allow us to connect our customers to our fiber natwork
via wirsless apolications.

Wae have four divisions: 1) private-line services division, which through our broadband fiber network,
provides dedicated voice, data, video, ATM, and frame-relay services, and leases network capacity to *
other telecommunications companies principally through IRU agreements; 2) long-distance services
division, which provides retall, wholesale, carrier, and Internet services; 3) equipment services divisian,
which installs and maintains digital switching equipment, ready for complete integration into networks, the
Internet, volce messaging, call centers, and e-business; and 4) local-access services division, which
provides wireless services to create “last-mile” connections to customers through our PCS and LMDS
lachnologies,

\Wa have staffed offices in Minneapolis, Minnesota; Farge, North Dakata; Billings, Bozeman, Helena,
Bufte, Great Falls, Kalispeli, and Missoula, Mortana; Boise, ldaho; Spokane and Seattle, Washington;
Parland and Bugene, Oregon; Casper, Wyoming; and Denver, Colorado,

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basiz of Accounting and Use of Estimates

Our accounting policles and preparation of these financial statements conform with Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles, which require the use of estimates based on information available.
Actual results may differ from our accounting estimates as new events occur or we obtain additionat
nformation,

Cash snd Cash Equivalents and Temporary Investments

We consider ali liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less as cash
eguivalents, and investments with original maturities over three months and up to one year as temporary
fnvesiments.



NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{CONTINUED):

Accounts Recaivable

Accounts recelvables are presented net of allowance for doubtful accounts of §744,000 in 1889 and
5540,000 in 1998. We evaluate and provide for our allowance for doubtful accounts based upan z
percentage of historical revenues.

inventary

We state our inventory at cost, as determined on an average-cost basis, which does not excesd
market value. inventory consists primarily of materials held for resale, partially assembled components,
and material used in the maintenance of our fiber-optic network. When appropriate, we have rnade
provisions to reduce obsolete or unusable inventory to estimated useful or scrap values.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

We record property, plant, and equipment at cost. We charge maintenance and repairs to operations
expanse 8s incurred, and we capitalize improvements. We classify costs associated with uncompleted
portions of our fiber-optic network as construction work in progress and, upon completion, classify the
oomts as network systems. For joint-build construction contracts, we record the total costs of construtition
reduced by reimbursements received, resulting in a net cost of the asset constructed. We record
sxchanges of fiber-use rights (swaps) as the cost of the asset transferred plus cash paid, if any, or, if cash
is reveived, as the cost of the asset transferred less cash received. We recognize gains or losses upon
e sale or disposition of property, plant, and equipment.

\We depreciate and amortize our property, plant, and equipment on a straight-line basis over the
estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Classification Years
Buildings and structures 30
Fiber-optic network 20
Communicaiions equipment 10
Office fumiture and equipment 5
Vehicles 5

Asset Impairment

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards MNo. 121, “Accounting for the
impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to he Disposed Of* we periodically review
long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that we may not
recover the carrying amount of an asset.

Deferred Revenues

We defer revenues to account for the timing differences betwsen when a custamer Is billed and
revenues are eamed and reflect these amounts on the Balance Sheet in "Deferred Revenus.” We
classify the cuyrent portion of these amounts as “Current Liabilities™ on the Balance 3heet. For furlher
indomnation on our deferred revenues, see Note 4, “Deferred Revenue.® '

Falr Yalue of Financial Instruments

We have estimated the fair value of our financial instruments using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodelogies in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
Mo, 107, "Disclosures About Fair Value of Fipancial instruments™ Al of our materal financial
instruments, mainly cumrent assets and liabilities, are recognized on the Balance Shest as of
December 31, 1999 and 1998. The value reflected on the Balance Sheet (carrying value} approximates
fair value for our financial assets and liabilities as they have short maturities or are invested in financiat
Instrurpents with short maturities.




BOTE 1 - MATURE OF BUSINESS AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{CONTINUED):

e and Expense Recognition

) Yo meoord revenues monthly on the basis of consumption or service rendered. To match revenues

siotinted sxpenses, we accrue unbilled revenues for services delivered to customers but not yet
&1 mionth<end,

iy sanjunction with our efforts to expand our fiber-optic network, we entered into agreements to grant
%5‘%*3 gxehange fi fiber-use rights, principally through IRU agreements. Prior to July 1, 1999, we recognized
sryanues of fiberuse rights that qualified for sales-type lease accounting at the time of delivery and
e of the dark fiber by the customer. For those transactions, we determined cost of revenue by
siag the total estimated costs of the netwark to the specific fibers granted to the customer.

Wi have changed our revenue recognition policy, effective July 1, 1999, with the Financial
spurting Standards Board issuance of Interpretation No, 43, “Real Estate Sales,” an Interpretation of
geent of Financial Accounting Standards No. 6. This interpretation was effective for transactions
vt fto after June 30, 1999 and requires entities to recognize revenues on fiber-use right
irrrnts, or similar agreements, over the period of the agreement rather than at the time of execution

15 ihe fiber does not transfer to the customer by the end of the agreement term. In granting fiber-
kb rights, therefore, we record these transactions as operating leases and recognize revenues over the
ey of the agreemant. The effect of this change in accounting resulted in approximately $7,000,000 of
sevimies that we did not record in 1899 from fiber-use right transactions entered into after June 30, 1998,

W are Included in the consolidated federal income tax return of Montana Power. However, income
tax aspense s provided as If we filed a separate consolidated income tax retum. The provision for

e taxes includes both amounts payable currently as well as amounts deferred as a result of
rences befween the financial reporting basis and tax basis of our assets and liabilities.

Deterred income taxas are provided for temporary differences that are reported in different years, for
Hngncial accounting and Income tax purpeses. The deferred income taxes are calculated using the
cume mx rdtes which will be in effect when the temporanj differences reverse. For additional

iﬁ iamwdmg interstate telecommunications services, we comply with federal telecommunications laws
ang regulations prescribed by the Federal Communications Commission. At the state level, we are
sublest 1o regulations by the various state public service commissions. We do not expect actions by
Whose fﬁgummry agencies to adversely affect our operations.




ROTE I~ INVESTMENTS:

W record aur initial investment at cost and have accounted for these investments under the equity
wiled bevause we maintain a 20 to 50 percent owrership interest, or we otherwise have the ability to
fxsrchse gignificant influence over the financial and operating policles. Qur investments consist of the
Lolloming:

December 31
1999 1998 _
(Thousands of Dollars)
FTV Communications LLE (FTV) reien e cenecesenenes s, $ 16,355 § 30,565
TV Wireless LLC (TWW) i s sessssnec s 13,626 -
Harihem Colorado Telecommunications LLC v, 8,276 -
G B I BBIMIBNLS oove s erieerecssenssrrereeresireeesecasearaseeteas e s esrae e rneensares 433 330

$ 39690 _§ 30895

FIY In 1887, we formed a company with Williams Communications, Inc. and Enron Broadband
Services to construet, own, operate, and maintain an approximately 1,700-mile fiber-optic network from
Forlland to Los Angeles.

PWW In August 1999, we and US WEST Wireless formed a comnpany to provide “one-number”
wirsiesy {slephons service in an eight-state region of the Pacific Northwest and Upper Midwest, That
service provides a customer with one directory number for PCS phore and home or business phone,

Northern Colorado Telecommunications LLC: In August 1999, we and New Century Energies -
NCE) formed a company to provide a full range of telecommunication services, including private-line
sardee. to enterprises in the Denver metropolitan area by the middie of 2000,

iowa Telacommunications Services, Inc. (ITS): In June 1999, we and lowa Network Services, Inc.
HNS) formed ITS. TS plans to will purchase from a third party 280,422 domestic access lines connected
1o 2586 telephone exchanges in lowa. As of December 31, 1899, we did not record an initial investment.in
iT% as we have not made our Initial equity contribution. However, in 1999, we did loan ITS appreximately
$2.704,000 which is payable to us upon demand. See Note 8, *Subsequent Events,* for additional
gizcussion regarding our investment.
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NQTE 3 - INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED):

Deferred income taxes consist of the following:

Year Ended Dacember 3%

19589 1998
(Thousands of Dollars)
Depreciation and amortization......couvcieconeennrnsiiceninne § 1,442 § 8zc
DEIEITEA TBVBNUBS ...veovereeereeeeeeeereeesesesssrsesns e asisseasesnssens e (100,993} (6,820}
Deferred BXDENSES ...ovce e e s (78) {309}
BIBLE .o et s et are e s 3,863 g8
$ (95.766) $ (8211

NOTE 4 ~ DEFERRED REVENUE:

Deferred revenue for 1999 relates primarily to a $257,000,000 prepayment received in January 1999,
represenling all amounts due for the remaining initial term (twelve years) of a tslscommunications
contract. We are recognizing this revenue ratably over the remaining term of the contract.

NOTE & -~ CONCENTRATION OF GCREDIT RISK AND SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS:

Because we derive a portion of our revenues from services provided to other telecommunications
companies, we have some concentration of credit risk among our customer base. We perfoirn ongoing
credit evaluations of the financial condition of our larger customers, but we have not required significant
collateral to support our receivables.

A small number of customers account for a significant amount of our total revenuas. For the youars
ended December 31, 1999 and 1998, the customer that exercised the prepayment eption in January 1988,

discussed in Note 4, represented approximately 24 percent and 46 percent of our iotal revenues,
respectively.

NOTE 6 - RETIREMENT PLANS:

Under Montana Power's Pension Plan, we maintain trusteed, noncontributory retirement nfans
oovering substantially all of our employees. Prior to 1898, retirement benefils were based on salary,
years of service, and social sacurity integration levels. In 1998, the retirement plan's benefit provisions
werg amended, and retirement benefils are now based on salary, age, and years of sarvice,

Plan assets consist primarily of domestic and foreign corporate stocks, domestic corparate bands, and
United Stales Government securities.

Certain senior management executives parlicipale in an unfunded, nonqualified Momtana Powsr
benefit plan. In December 1998, benefits earned were frozen, and this plan was curtalled,

Under Montana Power's Flexibie Benefils Plan, we provide certaln heaith care and fife nsufmnes
henefits for eligible retired employees.

in conjunction with the retirement plan, we have a voluntary retirement savings plan. We contributo 2

matching percentage comprised of shares from a leveraged Employee Stock Ownaiship Plan
arrangernent and shares purchased on the open market.




HOTE § -~ RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED):

Tha following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations and fair
value of assets over the two-year peried ending December 31, 1998, and a statement of the funded status
85 of Dacember 31 of both years, relating to our employees and retirees:

Pension Benefils Other Benefils
19489 1998 1998 1888
(Thousands of Dollars)
Change In benefit obligation: e
Bensfit obligation at January 1.....cceevvviecvceicenne, $2.043 51,548 $ 248 & 207
Barvice cost on benefits eamed.........c.coceviieene 236 163 35 33
interost cost on projected henefit obligation.......... 153 119 19 17
Plan amendments......ccccuevormrnveesersvnvecaesrecennes - 401 - g
ACHIEFE] Q81N e e (515) {185) (52 {18}
Gross benefits paid........ccovievecnvcinn, (21) - S
- Benefit obligation at December 31 ... $ 1,896 $2,043 5 248 5 248
Change in plan assets;
Fair value of plan assets at January 1......cc..cnee. $ 1,366 $1,179 $ - 5 .
Aciual retum on plan assefS...v i 80 187 - -
Gross benefits paid.........ceeveveeieencnnne (21) - - .
Fair value of plan assets at December 31............ 51,435 3 1,366 5 - § -
Reconciliation of funded status:
Funded status at end of YEar .......ccccoeveereverinnvens $ (461) $ 877 $ (248) $ (248)
Unrecognized net:
Actuarial gain.......oc (892) (424) {118 {#4)
Prior S81viICE COSt ..o 399 433 25 2r
Transition obligation.....c..v.vcvevveceenneinrcrceenns 15 18 85 59
Net amount recognized at December 31.............. 8 (939) $ (650) $ (283  § (234)

An accrued pension benefit cost of $939,000 and $650,000 and an accrued other bensafit cost of

£283,000 and $234,000 for the years 1999 and 1998, respectively, were recognized on the Balance
Sheet.

The following tables provide the components of net periodic benefit cost for the pension and other
postretiremnent benefit plans, for fiscal years 1989 and 1998:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
1999 1998 1999 1988
(Thousands of Dollars) B
Sarvice cost on benefits eamed .......cccninnnininennen $ 238 $ 163 $ 35 5 53
inlerast cost on projected bensfit obligation.............. 153 119 19 17
Expected return on plan assets......c.eccervneccnvenas (122) (106) - .
Amorlization of: .
Transition oblgation .. ...ccvvieeniennesecanes 3 3 4 4
Prior S8IvICE COSL...iiein et sanns 4 34 2 2
ATRUANEE GaIN..c.oeeri e (15) 8 (2) (3}

et periodic Benefit COS......wmeerersaeesesererons $ 289 $ 205 § 58 § 53




NOTE § - RETIREMENT PLANS (CONTINUED):

The following assumptions were used in the determination of actuarial present values of the projectad
oanefit abligations:

Pension Benefits Other Banefity
1899 1998 1089 1888
Weighted average assumptions as of December 31 :
DIBEOURE TAIE covi e e e iest e ererecnr s e reeerenn 7.75% 6.75% 7.75% 8.75%
Expecied return on plan assetS....... e ererenereinnes " 0.00% 9.00% "8.00% 9.00%
Rate of compensation INCIEESE ...vvvveevvverserneesrennenes 4.40% 3.75% 4.40% 3.75%

Assumed health care costs trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the heakh

care plans. A change in assumed health care cost trend rates of one percent would have the following
uffacts:

1% Increase 1% Decrease

(Thousands of Dollarsy
Effect on total of service and interest cost component of net periodic ‘
postretirement health care benefit cost.........cc.iviin § 2 5 @&
Effect on the health care component of the accumulated postretirement
benefit obliGatioN. ... e 10 {8

The assumed 2000 health care cost trend rates used to measure the expected cost of benefits
povered by the plans is seven percent. The trend rate decreases through 2004 to five percent,



NOTE 7 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:

Receivables and Payables

Related party receivables primarily result from either services we provide to, or payments we maks
on behalf of, our affiliated companies and joint ventures. Related party payables primartly result feam
sefvices that we receive from our affiliated companies and joint venturas,

December 31
1899 {898
- {Thousands of Doligrs)
Acrounts and notes receivable — Montana Power......ccccccivvveeeeecnnn, $ 211 s 180G
Accounts and notes receivable = EMECh.....vvvvvievcinien et 1,008 4,784
Accounts and notes receivable = FTV e e reererreenvesesenas « 28548
Accounts and notes receivable « TWW ... iiivvemcninnnieceeens 315 “
ACCOUNtS and NOtES rECEIVADIE = ITS <rrvrsrereoreereceseresreeeeereereeeesssreens 2,553 “
Accounts and notes receivable — Other ......c.ccoveceeereieesceceenrereieninens , 40 34
$ 4827 £ 0538
Accounts payable — Montana POWET .......ccccoiceniiiiin e crneerinnes 3 4,007 5 TS
Accounts payable — EMECH. ...vvocvireevreerres et arieesresiassae s nas 48,404 105815
Accounts payable — Northem Colorado Telecommunications LLC........., . 1,772 -
ACcounts payable — OEE .........cviririannrerres e ree s ieesvirersrosererrerssrase 162 480 .

S 55345 8 107051

Related Party Revenues and Interest Income

During 1998 and 1998, revenues from telecommunications services provided to affiliated companies
totaled approximately $768,000 and $849,000, respectively. In addition, during 1989 and 1588, we
earned approximately $613,000 and $969,000, respectively, of inferest income from outstanding notss
receivables from affiliated companies. '

Sharved Administrative Services

We receive general and administrative services from Montana Power Services Company, 4 whally
vwned subsidiary of Entech. Our direct and allocated expenses incumred for thess sarvices wers
gpproximately $1,995,000 and $1,118,000 in 1999 and 1998, respectively.



NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES:

COMMITMENTS

Canstruction Projects

Northern Telecom, Inc,: In 1599 and 1988, we contracted with Northem Telecem, g 54
install optronics on certain fiber-aptic networks. We expect the installations o be comg i g
quarter of 2000 at a cost of $51,800,000, of which a total of $28,300,000 was paid i 1958 ane
remaining $23,500,000 is scheduled for payment in 2000 as various segments of the 6h
under construction are completed. In 1998, we also contracted with Norne! o upgisde & wslsp
in the first quarter of 2000 at a cost of $3,000,000. TWW will leass the switch from us for
company. We continue to enter into arrangements with Nortel fur insialiations of o
network, including installations related to our acquisition from Qwest Communical
(Qwest) discussed in Note 9, “Subsequent Events,” in the "Acquisitions” section.

AT&T: In October 1999, we entered into a contract to canstrust & high-spaed, Mhar-epiic netuns
AT&T. The contract allows us to install our own fiber-optic netwark at the sarwes thre and
network routes we will construct for AT&T. The network will span more than € 380 it
different routes in the West, Pacific Northwest, Northern Rocky Mountaing, a
(Minneapolis-Chicago; St. Louis-Plano, illincis; Sacramento-Salt Lake Cly: Ssht Lake §
Denver-Nebraska-lowa-Chicago). The contract containg capped performiancs ine
capped penalties, if we do not meet, aggressive cormpletion targets. The first o5
completion in the fourth quarter of 2000, and the last route is expedted to be stmg
quarter of 2001. We estimate the cost of the project at §500,000.000, of which apgrox 1
will be expended in 2000. We expect AT&T and other third parties to reimburse us for apps
percent of the total cost, as stages of the project are compieted.

investments

FTV: In November of 1999, FTV began an expansion of regeneration sites alang itg B
Angeles fiber-optic route. The expansion project is expected (o be completed by sl 3000, of wities o
share of the cost will be approximately $3,300,000.

Northern Colorado Telecommunications LLC: in farmatian of the company, NOE ¢
long-term IRU of its existing fiber-optic netwark in the Denver melropolitan sres. We will ¢
approximately $10,000,000 for the construction of six miles of fibergptls cable ang nstalist
optronics.  In 1999, we contributed $1,500,000 in cash toward s consiruetion offset gad g;ﬁs&
contribute cash of approximately $7,000,000 in 2000 and $1,500,000 iy 2081,

TWW. Over the next two years, we expect to contribute approximately $45. %@,a 9t m% sl v
wireless infrastructure from which TWW will provide “one-numbss” wireless gesvios, :

companies contributed their PCS licenses to the venlure, of which our contd
approximately $4,400,000.

CONTINGENCIES

We are party to various legal claims, actions, and cornplalnts arsing in the crding
business. We do not expect disposilion of these matters o have o oatessl sdverss el &
financial position, results of aperations, or cash flows.



- NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS:
INVESTMENTS

America Fiber Touch LLC (AFT)

in January 2000, we and AEP Communications LLC, a subsidiary of Amearcan Sleciric Powse, foensd
a company, AFT, to connect national and regional fiber-optic networks. The company’s inkisi projest ls te
construct a 330-mile fiber-optic route between St. Louis, Missour, and Plana, Hinois, whish makas 4
Midwest route of the 4,300-mile build-out that we are constructing in tandem with gur conste
fiber-optic network for AT&T. This Midwest route is scheduled for completian in December 2008,
estimated cost of $25,000,000, of which our pomon is $12,500,000.

Minnesota PCS, LP (MPCS)

in January 2000, we acquired a 25 percent interest in MPCS' wireless lelephoris Dusiness, which
PCS ficenses in North Dakota, South Dakota, Minnesota, and Wisconsin, In gzcopdangs »
agreement, we made an initial $2,700,000 equity investment in MPCS and, oves the ned twe ve
loan MPCS up to $12,000,000, due on October 1, 2002. We have lvaned MPLUS apprss

$6,000,000, In addition, we have guaranteed payment of $7,000,000 in Touns owed by MPCE thiough g
year 2007,

ITs

Irt April 2000, we sold our equity position in and exited ITS as the emerging cryanizations! ang

structure of ITS does not fit our growth strategy. Under the terms of the mdt agroement, we sald ¢

percent interest in ITS to INS, and INS released us from all of ITS® abligations, Wa will o
rnaintain a $14,000,000 letter of credit for ITS until the closing of the mmmm purchass |
Lipon the closing of the third-party purchase transaction, expecied to otcwr in g
reimburse us approximately $8,000,000 for our cash outiays to TS, of which apgmwmﬁétﬂfy wi‘r Rstoishsale
have ocecurred during 2000,

Sierra Touch America LLC

In May 2000, we and Sierra Pacific Communications, a subsidiary of Sierra Pacific Bas
formed a company, Sierra Touch America LLC, with the purpose to construct & Bbesopi
between Sacramento and Salt Lake City. This network will make up 750 mites of the 4,300 & ol
that we are constructing in tandem with our construction of & fiheroptic netwark for ATAT, :
America will begin construction of the Sacramento-io-Salt Lake City fibepuptic roule inumediats
expects to complete the route in mid-2001 at an estimated cost of $108.000.000. Cur portiu
estimated cost will be approximately $83,000,000, of which we expsct iv scover Sopeo
50 percent from AT&T and other third parties. The terms of the agreement give Sierg Touch Arrearh

partial interest in the metropolitan fiber networks that Slerra Pacific Resourcas aparaies in Heno sng Las
Veagas.

CROSS LEASE

BE.Net

in January 2000, we and PF.Net, a privately held telecommunications {:a"tmaﬂy, sgreed o omss
lease fiber and conduit to expand both companies’ fiber-oplic networks., We will recalves appo 4
5,800 route miles of fiber from PF.Net, for 4,400 miles of our fiber and a cash paytnat of
This cross lease will expand our network from Los Angeles to San Diego, Phosnix, Ei*
Austin, San Antonio, Houston, New Orieans, Jacksonville, Orlande, Graenshorn, Wash
York City, Tulsa, Kansas City, and St. Louis. We have made an initial payment of $4.8 il
pay the remainder as segments of the routes under construction are completed. ﬁegm»'ﬁm., st mi“ati ae
for completion at various times in 2000 and 2001.




NOTE 9 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (CONTINUED):

EXCHANGES

Williams Communications

In March 2000, we agreed to exchange dark fiber with Williams Communications, Ins. (Niliems
expand bath of our fiber-optic netwarks. We will receive approximately 1,050 route miles of dar
and cash from Williams, in exchange for approximately 1,200 route miles of cur dark fiber o our
to Dallas route. This exchange will expand our network from Minneapalis to Denver through Des Mi
lowa and Topeka, Kansas. Both routes are currently operational.

ACQUISITIONS

Century Tel Ing,

In January 2000, we entered into an agreement with Century Tel Inc., whereby we wars g
fiber-use rights to 400 route miles of fiber linking Chicago to Detroit for ag@mxxmx&tei}f $10.000

January 2000, we rmade an itial payment of $2,000,000. We expect these routes o be iy serv e &y bata
2000,

SOwest Acquisition

On March 13, 2000, we signed an agreement with Qwest to acquirs, for approxivtately $193.000g,
subject to certain adjustments, Qwest's wholesale, privatedine, Iogng-distarics, wnd  oiher
telecommunications services in US WEST's 14-stale region, which covirs 250.000 cusiurmar goant

volce, data, and video services with multimedia and high-speed data applications. In addi
aiso acquire a fiber-optic network of 1,800 route miles, and associsted optronics and switches, wi ;
will connect to our existing fiber-optic network. When the Qwest acquisition is clozed, we ssih i
related capital expenditures will be an additional $100,000,000. We expect this soguisition fo eloss i

mid-2000, subject to the satisfaction of various conditions and the receipt of required mguwmrg
approvals.

MONTANA POWER COMPANY DIVESTITURE

On March 28, 2000, Montana Power announced that it will separate it energy businusges fom us
through a stock saie(s) of its energy businesses, expected to take six {6 twelve mombs 1o complets, ang
that it will invest the proceeds from the saie(s) into our business,
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NEWS OF THE THIRD QUARTER

The Board of Directors has declared 2 dividend of 20
cents per share on common stock, payable November 1,
2000, to shareholders of record af the dose of business
Octoher §, 2000,

Regular dividends were declared-on outstanding pre-
{erred stock, payable November 1, 2000, to shatehold-
ers of recard Oclober 6, 2000.

Oivestiture moves guickly: On March 28, we an-
nounced our iniention to divest our energy businesses,
including the utility, and 1o invesi the proceeds in Touch
America, providing focus for us and clarity to investors,
while taking advantage of favorable energy business
markels and allowing our energy companies 1o con-
tinue to thrive and achizve their long-term opportunities
under new owners. Buyers have signed agreements to
purchase aff the energy businesses. We will mave quickly
10 finalize these transactions with one or more closing
pefore yearend and the remainder targeled for the first
quarter of 2001,

Companies acquiring energy businesses; The com-
panies acquiring Montana Power's energy businesses,
the dates of the announcements and prices paid are:
August 28, PanCanadian Petroleum Limited of Calgary,
oil and gas, $475 million; September 15, Wesimoreland
Coal Company of Colorado Springs, coal, $138 million:
September 20, BBl Power Corporation of Stevensville,
Maryland, independent power, $84.5 million; and Octar
ber 2, NoerthWestern Corparation of Sioux Falls, South
Dalkota. wility, $1.1 billion, including $488 million in
debt These transactions will produce § 1.3 billionin cash
to invest in Touch America.

Dividend information: In e with the divestiture of the
energy busisasses and the uansibon of the company o 3
edec jcations growth - ori D wnider
Toach Ametica, your Board of Diecton volcd o ehiminale
commuon dividend payments effective the st quarter 2001
The vidend payment appiosed by the board Seplember
26 weill be paid a3 scheduled on Rovember 1. This s an
aciean the board s studied for some time, and it aligns
ws wiib Droddband product and servics telecominumnics
Bows front COMmpai thal are teimeesling esogs 1© grow
thesr businespes. W believe wealth cpaton and sBare
hgeder wakae will be enlunced by e abdity W divest wha
e (eaicdera dollacs Ty hather growing Touch Soueec
Apiwamsnscing this desison now il provde dsreholdes
wike hdkerdd BRRTIEIGR W 3 Bitwly BTt sede e
corrany sty announces Ry Bl guastes deeverst
drecisdin iy Dvertdi

Wildilers threaten coepasy fudisen When the

weust forest fie season in detades struck Momana,
Touch America and utility employees worked the extra
long hours needed 1o keep their customers in seevice,
volunteering with local fire deparimeats on off-hours,
and dealing with fite-rain, burning bridges and terrified
black bears. When fire threztened mountain top cony
munications systems, Touch America employees re-
routed traffic through new swiiches. Heciric and gas

Power fileslo become part of RTO: Maontana

employees kept trapamission and distibation sy
up and tunning even when suttounded by danger. And
when fire swept under the 500.000voll transmission
fines interrupting power supplies from Colsieiss o the
parched Pacific Northwest and California, we were
ready 1o restore the service within hours. That the utility
came through the fire season virtually unscathed ts a
testament 0 owr employees’ courage and expertise.

Montana Power Reports Third-Quarter Eamnings

An B0 percent increase in Touch America’s telecom-
municationincome from operations in the third quarter
helped consolidated earnings, but higher energy costs
and related adverse impacts due to drought, plant
outages and wildfires, resulted in The Montana Power
Company {NYSE:MTP) reporting Octeber 24 third-
quarter 2000 eamnings of $0.23 per share compared 1o
consolidated net income for the third quarter ended
September 30, 1999 of $0.26 per share.

Year-to-date 2000 earnings wese $0.85 per share, an
increase of $0.07 per share, or approximately 9 per-
cent, versus year-lo-tdate 1999 earnings.

TYouch America: For the third quarter 2000, Touch
America's operaling income was $23.6 million, an
increase of §10.4 mitlion, ar about BO percent, fram the
same perind a year ago. Revenues increased 10 $122
million for the guanter compared to $28 million for the
third quaner of 1999, due mainly to higher sales,
resulling mostly from the acquisition on June 30 of
Qwest Communications internatnnal's wholesale, pri-
vate line and retaif long-cistance busipess in its regu-
tated V4-swte region,

Giscontinued Energy Operatinns; Operating income
from discantinued aperations in oif and natwral gas,
Continental Enetgy Services, angd coal for the thid
quarter was $29.8 million, compared to $22.2 million
for the samwe pedod & yrar aga.

Continued Energy Operations {Ltility and Colatrlp
Yalt 4k Despite the fact the utlisy hay mingated foe
risks resuang from higher reponal poaver prces for regir
Lt opstnmen, Contrued Engrgy Qperalions come
sl wan koweer for the third quastes compared 0 a year
eatfier, This was mainky becuse of drought, unplanned

‘g::t eastapes, aber dlecuis pammadity poces, wild
sed Dther gperating conditons that mterrantest
sevvite wd incyeased posraling expenies

These activities resulted in a $18.3 million loss in
operating income fot the third quanier, compared 1o a
gain ol $20.8 million for the same period a year ago.

tnterest Expense and Other Income: Interest ex-
pense on a consolidated basis decreased $6.2 miltion
for 1he quarter compared to the same period a year
ago, mainly due 1o the retirement of long-term debtin
1999 and early 2000. Other income: increased approxi-
mately $1.2 million primarily because of mierest in-
corne earned on the higher cash balances held in 2000
compared o 1999.

Consolidated Yearto-Date: Income from Touch
Amertica operalions lor the nine months ended Seprem-
bes 30, 2000 increased approximately $8.6 million, or
31 percent, compared to the same petiod a year ago,
grawing to $35.9 million lrom $27.3 million.

Discontinued Energy Operations had operating in-
come of $87.5 million ycar-iodate, 3 66 percent in-
crease, compared to nine months ended September 30,
1999 of £52.7 million, due mainly 1o higher commod-
ity prices for oil and gas and Continental's pre tax gain
of approxmately $34 million in the second quaner 2000

o

Pum.-r along with eight other elecuic uiiies sering
€ight western states, has filed 2 proposal wath the Federal
Energy Regulatory Commission {FERD) 1o create a non
peotit regional transmission organtzation (RT0) 10 im-
prove the reliability and efficiency of the power grid In
much of the Western .5, RTO Westwould be responsible
for scheduling bulk power translers and would operate
approximately 30.000 mites of the 50,000 miles of trans-
mission hnes owned by the wtilities. Ownership of the
transmission fines would remain with the utilities.

Monlana Power joins TransConnect: Six of the nine
utilities in RTO West, including Montana Pawer, also
have filed plans with FERC 10 consolidate thelr high-
voltage lransmission syslems through an Independent
Transmission Company (ITC} dubbed TransConnect.
TransConnect 1s a for-profit entity that will be focused
on managing vansmission assets and seeking growth
opportunilies in the transmission business.  approved,
the transConnect group will become one member of
RTO West. Although there are still many details 1o be
worked out, we expect that RTO West and
TransConnect will benefit consumers through more
efficien electrical operations, coordinated planmung and
expansion, and more coordinated outage planning.

Montana Power files for rate increases: tn Augusy,
Montana Power made a combined eleciric and natural
gas filing with the Montana Public Service Commission.
The company has requested increased annual electric
transmission and distribution revenues of approximately
$38.5 million, with a propased interim annual increase
of approsimately $24.9 million. The company has re-
quested increased annual natural gas revenues ol ap-
proximaiely $12 miltion, with a proposed interim annual
inctease of some 36 millton. A decision on the interim
increases is expected during the fourth quarter of 2000,

¥ Hooking information ix subject io risk and

from the sate of ils equity i in an P
power project in Brazos, Texas.

Yearto-date operating income for Continued Energy
Operations was §9.4 million, compared 10 income of
390 milion for the same period nf 1999, Thts was
mainly caused by warmer than normal weather, 3 vol
untary Blesiic rate decrease, and increased purchased
puwer sty for 1he period that are angticipated ta con
tinue into the fsst quarter of 200¥, The company has
accrued an additiona) $10 million for 1he sxpected
excess of energy costs over fiaed contract poces to
serve indusitiol customers through the first quaries of
KT when the sale w MorthWesteny Corpamtion is
expectsd 1o cose.

uncerﬁimy Portions of this document may constitute
“forwanilooking st * as deflined by federal low,
Although the cumpdny believes any such statements are
based on reasonable assumphions, theie is no asswrance
that actual putcorees will not be matenally ditierent. Any
suchslatements ae made nseliance on e “sabe hatdxn”
proiections provided undes the Privale Securities Reform
Act of 19495 Additinal information about ksues that
culd lead to matestal changes in pedormance s <ot
tairiedd 10 the company's anngal reports Bled with the
Segunhes and Exshangs Conmbsion.

For the Litest financol information and press refedses
ofi dontina Powes visit our web site at b pf
v MIGUWELORS




THE MONTANA POWER COMPANY AN SUBKINARES
PRELIMINARY CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INLOHE

REVENUES.

EXPENSES:
Operation and Malntenance,
Selling, general and administraifva.
Taxes - ather than incame taxes.
Depreciation, dapiation and amortizatioN...cwusicnensiimsneenes
Provision for future losses refating to loag term contracts

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS.
INTEREST EXPENSE AND OTHER:
Intorest,
Distributions on n iatorily radeemabh
preferred securities of subisidiary trust,
Other (income) daductions - net

FNCOME TAXES. o
NET INCOME (LOSS} FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS e
DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS:
Income tram discantinued coal, lndependent power
and oll and natural gas cperation, net of incoma
taxes
NET INCOME
DIVIDENDS ON PREFERRED STOCK.
NET [MCORE AVAILABLE FOR
COMMON STOCK.

AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING - BASIC (000}

BASIC NET INCOME FER SHARE QF
COMRION STOCK,

AVERAGE NUMBER OF COMMON SHARES
OUTSTANDING -~ DILUITED (000}

DILUTED NET INCOME PER SHARE
OF COMMON STOCK
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y
Original Page Ne. 11

EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS

"y To signify changed conditions or regulation
>y To signify discontinued rate, regulation or condition
h To signify increase

(M1 To signify that material has been transferred from another sheet or place in the fari{f
{8 To signify new rate, regulation, condition or sheet
{Ry  To signify reduction

{h to signify a change in text for clarification




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

TARIFF FORMAT

e SFH

{. Page Numbering - page numbers appear in the upper right comer of the page. Pag
numbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the Tardl.
page is added between pages already in effect, a decimal 1s added. For exampic, a new puge
added between page 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

2, Page Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear m the upper right corne
These numbers are used to determine the most current page version on fife wii
Public Service Commission (“SDPSC™). For example. the 4th revised page
revised page 14, Consult the check page for the page currently m effect,
£ Paragraph Numbering Sequence - While there are severzl possible leved
gxemplified below. only the 1st four levels are currently used m ting
15 subservient 1o 1ts next higher level:
L
LA
TALL)
A1) i)
AL e G
%, Check QELS - When a wnff ﬁim;._ 15 road
the tartff fihing. The check page bsis the

the urren fm:Siov number. When new pages
revision. All revisions made o the given fihin
ao other svmbols used on this page
rernams the same, just revised revision levels on

o

Efy: Apnit 11, 2001
Iazued by

Michael §. Maldahl, President
TOUCH »\MERIC A, Inc
130 N. Mamn Street
Butie, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100




FOAKTH AMERICA, Inc, TARIFF S.D.PU.C. No. 1

CONCURRING CARRIERS

None

CONNECTING CARRIERS

AT&T - American Telephone and Telegraph Company
MCI Communications
US Sprint Communications
US WEST Communications
WTC] Communications
Local Exchange Carriers
and
other Carriers who, in the fuiure, may provide
Telecommunications Services in the State of
South Dakota

OTHER PARTICIPATING CARRIERS

None

Michael I Meidahl, President
TOUCTH AMERKCAL Inc.
133 N Mam Steet
Bag mrana 59701
{E06) S96-5 100

Original Page No. 13
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF §.D.PLLC. B, §
Original Page No. 14

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS

Account Number: Number defined by COMPANY for customer identification purposes to which all
respective long distance and associated charges are assigned, billed and collectable from the customier,
Associated charges are applicable install fees, monthly recurring service charges. PICC charges, fong
distance itemized call charges, late payment finance fees and applicable Federal, State. County, Municipat
and/or Local taxes and Federal and/or State universal service charges.

Advance Payment; Partial or full payment required before the start of service.

Affiliate:  Any entity (including any natural person or entity such as a corporation or partaerstip)
controlling, under the control of or under common control with another entity.

Aggregalor: Any person or entity that, in the ordinary course of its operations, makes telephones
available to the public or to End Users of its premises for telephone calls using a provider of operator
services,

detection, the dialed number's answer event and the disconnect event. Answer Supervision deletes
dinting. ring timie and busy signal time from billable talk or communication time.

Authority Network Management System (Authority NMS): A system which provides customers on-line
aeness 1o receive management reports as required applicable to utilization statistics per data hae cireuit
interface (frame relay address), performance statistics for trunks and circuit lines and port statistics en a
per frame relay port basis.

Authonization code: A customer identification and security code assigned by COMPANY that cuables
customer to access Company’s long distance network.

connected to the service of the Customer.

Automatic Number Identification (“ANI"): The automatic transmission of a caller’s billing account

telephone number to a local exchange company, interexchange carrier or a third party customer. The
primary purpose of ANI is for billing toll calls.

Auto Reconfiguration (ARC): Automatic alternate destination routing to provide automatic re-routing of
data to a predefined alternate destination for disaster recovery and local loop redundancy applications.

Band 0: Intrastate calls; All calls placed within the State.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
[ssued by:
Micheel J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIEF S.D.P.U.C. No. |
Original Page No, 15

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

Basic Digital Service (BDS): A dedicated digital private line service that may be utilized to support voree
frequency. data, video and facsimile applications.

Burst Information Rate (BIR): A short duration transmission that can relieve momentary congestion in
the Local Arca Network.

Business Customer: A customer whose use of service is primarily or substantiallv of a professional,
business, institutional, occupational, or other commercial nature.

Cancellation of Order: A customer initiated request to discontinue processing, a service crder o reguest,
either n part or in its entirety, prior to its completion.

Carrier: Touch America, unless specifically stated otherwise.

Chunnel or Circuit: A communications path between two or more pomts.

provided the called party verbally accepts the charge or keys in a positive response acknowledging
ageeptance of the charges.

Comnpussion: The South Dakota Public Service Commission (“"SDPSC™).
Committed Information Rate (CIR): A rate assigned to each Private Virtual Circuit (PVC) by the TA

FramePlus subscriber. CIRs represent the "guaranteed” transmission rates between two network potts.
{:IRs arc available in 8 Kbps increments from Zero to 1024K.

Company: Touch America, unless specifically stated otherwise.

Completed Calls: Completed calls are calls answered on the distance end or, where necessary, positively
aceepted by the called party. (i.e., Person-to-Person and Collect calis).

Connecting Carrier: A telecommunications company, which may be either an interexchange or a Local
Exchange Carrier, that supplies COMPANY with facilities to originate, transport and/or terminate
{ompany's long distance services, including Operator Services.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVEE:
Issupd by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 8.D.P.ULC, No.
Original Page No. 16

SECTION 1 — DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

¢r: The person, firm, corporation or other entity which orders service -- either for its own usc or
&% 8 por-profit manager of a sharing group -- and which is responsible for the payment of charges as
exphimed herein and for compliance with Company’s price list regulations. For billing purposes. &
gistomer is considered to be an account. If a person, firm, corporation or other entity orders the serviee in
miore than ene originating city, or requests the assignment of more than one account number in a
partieular city, each such “customer™ may include one or more locations of commonly owned or operated
basness,

giomer Dialed Calling Card Calls: Calling Card Calls which are handled on automated basis
sizch that they do not require intervention by an attended operator position (i.¢. a “live” operator)
to complete,

Customer Provided Equipment: Terminal equipment provided by a customer.

Eirectary Assistance (“DA™): Service consisting of supplying listed telephone numbers to requesting
Customers.

Pedicated Access Lines: Dedicated Access lines used between the customer's premises and Company's
Points-of-Presence for origination or termination of telecommunication traffic.

£ it: Cash or equivalent of cash security held as a guarantee for payment of the charges.

Pisconnection: The disconnection of a circuit, dedicated access line or port connection being used for
EXIStng service,

Expedited Service Order: A service order, which, in compliance with a customer request, is completed i
# time penod shorter than the Company’s standard service interval.

nded Digital Service (EDS): A dedicated digital private line service that may be utilized to support voree
fr;qne:}w data, video and facsimile applications. EDS is available in increments of 64 Kbps up to 512 Kbps for
higher speed data applications.

: Federal Communications Commission,

1 '3
i’aﬂil‘.ilim ul the rate of 44.736 Mbps or the cquxvalency of 28 DS-1's or 672 DS 0 s.

}%CSUI 42 April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TARIFF 8§.D.P.U.C. No. 1
Original Page No. 17

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

fallowing are the COMPANY recognized national holidays determined at the location of
511, Unless a specific date is noted, the date of the holiday is the federal observed

HMew Year's Day (January 1)
dependence Day (July 4)
soval Dity

har Day

nkasgiving Day (Last Thursday in November)
Chrtmas Day (December 25)

") A service arrangement in which the regulations, rates and charges are
an the speeific circumstances of the customer.

s The connection of a circuit, or dedicated access line, or other dedicated facility for new or

Circuits and/or dedicated access arrangements provided by the Customer or a
ercomect the Customer with the Company's service. The Customer shall have

al Access and Transport Area): A geographical area established as required by the Modified
1 m the government's antitrust suit against the Bell System for the provision and

sarion of communieations services,

b Exchange Carrier,

: Denotes @ geographical area in which a Local Exchange Company end user may
H without incurring long distance charges.

Any facility providing interconnection between a customer's premises and COMPANY

: A charge assessed on a per minute basis in calculating a portion of the charges
ated Operator Assisted Call,

S Aprd 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
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1 AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.DP.UC. Ne. |
Original Page No. 18

SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

Servicg Pertod: The minimum period of time during which Customer is obligated to
retees provided by the Company.

by Recurring Charge (“MRC"): Monthly charges to the customer for services, facilities or
e, which continue and are billed to the customer each month for the duration of the service.

ring Charge ("NRC™): The initial charge, usually assessed on a one-time basis, to install
wett and factlities to establish service,

A

ssisted Calls: Calls requiring assistance for completion, usually by dialing 0+(area
ange)+ (Hne number); or by dialing “0” or “00”, with all subsequent dialing being
sforned by Operator Services. The following are examples of calls normally placed in this

alling Card Calls - Calls for which charges are billed, not to the originating telephone
mymber, but to a felephone calling card issued either by a local exchange or long distance
slephone company for this purpose. At the caller's option, and depending upon the services
fuble at 2 particular location, calling card calls may entail intervention of an attended operator
o (Le. 2 "live” operator) or may be made on an automated basis. The latter are termed

sstamer Dialed Calling Card Calls™ for purposes of this tariff.

wé:

{"retit Card Calls - Calls for which charges are billed, not to the originating telephone
snnber, bul 10 a credit card, such as VISA, MasterCard, or American Express.

Person-tg-Person Calls - Calls that are placed under the stipulation that the caller will
spgak ondy to a specific called party.

A single request by a customer subscribing to service or facilities, or both, to any number or
is W any number of focations where the services or facilities, or both, are provided by the carrier

vt A person, firm, corporation, or entity, which provides communication services or
g3, or both, including but not Iimited to, exchange carriers, electronic message service carriers,
ers, and interconneet companies,

Permanent Virtual Circuit (PVC): A logical connection between port connections. PVC's are defined on
f stmplex (or asymmetrical) transmission, which allows the user to establish different data
tsston rates in each direction,

: Apnil 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael I. Meldahl, President
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OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS OF TOUCH AMERICA,
ENTECH, INC. AND MONTANA POWER

P 4. Cole
B P Gannon

4. P. Pederson
i, {3 Wright
0,1 Sullivan

OFFICERS

] P Gannon

3. .1, Meldahl
4. P. Pederson
P.J. Cole

3. E. Zimmerman
H. . Fresbourn
(. A, Giamona
P K. Merrell
E.d Kindt

R, M. Ralph

B, A. Btreet

Chairman of the Board

President and Chief Operating Officer
Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Vice President, Business Development
Vice President and General Counsel
Treasurer

Controller

Secretary

Assistant Controller

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

BIRECTORS
R. F. Cromer
R. P, Gannon
M. J. Meldahl
4. B, Pederson
. M. Senechal

OFFICERS
B P. Gannon
. F. Cromer
A P. Pederson
1. M. Senechal
M. E. Zimmerman
P, K. Meyyell
0. 8. Smith

g J. Kiadt

A M. Crowe
B. M. Ralph

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
President

Vice President and Chief Financial Officer

Vice President and Treasurer

Vice President and General Counsel

Vice President and Secretary

Controller

Assistant Controller

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary



Chairman of the Board,

President and Chief Executive Officer

Vice Chairman, Chief Financial Officer

Vice President, Human Resources and Secretary
Vice President and General Counsel

Vice President, Marketing

Vice President, Corporate Business Development
Treasurer

Controller

Chief Information Officer

Assistant Treasurer

Assistant Controller

Assistant Secretary

Assistant Secretary

‘SFRVIC‘ES DIVISION

Executive Vice President and Chief Operating
Officer
A Johnson Vice President, Distribution Services
L. Pascoe Vice President, Transmission Services
TROY SUPPLY DIVISION
R’ V. Cromer Executive Vice President and Chief Operating

Officer



HNOLOGY DIVISION
4. Muldahl Executive Vice President and Chief Operating
Officer
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Raobert 2. Gannon

Lhalrman, President and CEO of The Montana Power Company and
Chairman and CEO of Touch America

Hotery P, 8o Gannon is the chairman, president and chief executive officer of The Montana Power
fﬁﬁ“ﬁaﬂv and ¢hairman and CEQ of Touch America. Before joining Montana Power in 1974 as an
avipnsy, Bol had served two years as an Assistant Attorney General for the State of Montana, and
Aner vah gnd @ BElf years as an Assistant U.S. Attorney for Mantana.

irs wedrs, Bolh was a staff attorney for Montana Power, with responsibiiities that included work
Ptk the Montang Legistature, In 1983, he was namead the corporation's assistant general counset,

e general counsel, and for five years, from 1984 to 1989, he was vice president and general
corarnged.

o FOGT, Bob was selected as president of Montana Power's utliity company, and elected to the Board
#f Pirerts, Two years later, he also was named chief operating officer. In January 1986, Bab was
farmed wice chafrman and president of The Montana Power Company. He was named chief exezutive

gitieer July ¥, 1997, Under the company's previously announced succession plan, Gannon became
ghnlropan Janusry 1, 1998,

Fodar Gannpr's direction Mantana Power has been transforming itself from a vertically integrated

a0y nstural gas utllity, with competitive businesses in energy and technology, into a
Tememmanitations company,

Bty 5 & pptive of Butte, Montana, and 2 1966 graduate of the University of Notre Dame with &
Barneirs degree in government. He earned his law degree (Juris Doctor) in 1969 from the University
of Mongana, and he completed the Harvard Advanced Management Program in 1989,

Tenutongs
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Michaal J. Meldah!
President and Chief Operating Officer of Touch America

Y N

Wi suceessfully guided Montana Power's move Into the competitive telecommunications
WHICH Began in 1983,

Saks wined Telerpmmunications Resources Incorporated (TRI), MPC's first nonutility communications
wETeepine, i 1986, He subsequently moved TRI from a company that provided commuriications
NG, consulting and installation services on a contract basis into what is known today as Touih
& Tull-service telecommunications company that has one of the fargest fiber-optic netwarks in
nitry.

i
Havp
i Cok

Pke: & & miglive of Sidney, Montana, He earned a B.S. In civll engineering from Montana State
Prdversity (MSU), Bozeman, in 1967 and added a MS in engineering from MSU in 1972. He then weng
0w or the State of Montana, where he helped establish and worked with computer systems for
sipral shate agencies,

He jpined Montana Power In 1981 as manager of application programming in the company's computer
depariment.

Mgigukd heid several assignments with Increasing responsibility in Montana Power's computer
risent, intluding manager of computer and Information systems, and in 1986, he was named
prgsisent and chief operating offlcer of TRI, the predecessor company of Touch America.

Tl

1988, he was named Vice President of Communication Services in Montana Power's Energy
pintmgnications Services Division, and in December 1998, when telecom became a separate
farpnrate business unit, he received his current title,

Tt vage
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Jerroid P, Pederson
Vice Chairman and Chief Financial Officer of The Montana Power
Campany and Touch America's Vice President and CFO

Fhirisd "Jsrry™ Pederson Is Touch America’s vice president and chief financial officer. A native of

s, Montana, he graduated from Billings Central High School and attended Gonzaga University,
e Hep regcived a Bachelor of Business Administration (B.8.A.) in accounting in 1964. He joined The
Farikans Power Company March 8, 1965. While employed by MPC, Jerry attended the Unlversity of
Eeabw Bepcutives' Course {1980) and Harvard University Advanced Management Program (1894).

Fegen Jumdgy Audiior tn 1965, he became Senior Auditor In 1969, named Tax Accountant in 1976, and
swpsingted! 9 Manager of General Accounting In 1979. He was promated to Assistant Controlier in 1980
angd Cosstrollor in 1982, In May of 1990, he was named Vice President, Corporate Finance and
Lostrodier and in 1991, Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Montana Power and subsidiary
cEEmpanies, including Touch America. In July, 1993, Jerry was named to the MPC Board of Directors
Frad i March 1996, Vice Prestdent, Chief Financial and Information Officer. He relinquished his CI0
duhes n 1999,

1 Margh 2000, Pederson was named vice chalrman and CFO of Montana Power with direct
aponElity over the company’s energy businesses, Including the divestiture of those businesses in
megsr to cineentrate on Touch Amerlca. In July 2000, Touch America announced Pederson will retain
e 1R &8 vice president and CFQ during and after the corporate transition form Montana Power to

'y BEREIICH.

Topatpage




# 35 Tywth Arerica’s vice president of Human Resources. With 20 years of experience in
Fay manggement and organization development, he leads the company’s compensation,
by relations, eimployment and training, and change management activities.

e S 18 dhing Teuch America in March 2000, Bob was executive director Human Resources for

sisnn Fowsr Company, a position he held since 1996, Cenek joined Montana Power in 1993 as

favar Baliz, Keiowing military service in the U.S, Army. He joined Bristol-Myers Squibb In 1973 after
; ARG with an MLA In Industrial Relations from the University of Cincinnatl. At Bristol-Myers

its, 18 prigrassed through @ number of positions, and eventually became Manager of Training and
aparsent Deveinpment for its corporate staff function in New York City.

L he jwingd Generat Mills In Minneapolis where he headed up training and organization
pent. While employed with General Mills, he helped lead the establishment of self-directed
$e8ms in the company's 11 manufacturing plants.

Ty 1988, Cenek joined INTERMEC in Everett, Washington, a pioneer of bar code technology, also in a
1 vl grganizational development capacity, and in 1992, he joined Johin Fluke Manufacturing
itiny, 3150 a high technology enterprise headquartered in Everett, where he consulted on total
ity sdnagement and veork culture change.
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Parry 3. Cole
Touch America's Senlor Vice President, Sales

Parry 1, Cole was named Touch America’s senior vice president of sales in July 2000 wit
résponsibilities for wholesale, commercial and residential sales.

Priar to this assignment he was Touch America’s vice president of business deveib'p.meﬁt, focusing on
the telecommunications company's rapid growth and business opportunities.

Provioysty, Cole was vice president of corporate business development for Montana Power, which he
foined In 1980 as an accountant. He has worked with the corporation’s budget and financial planning
dapartment -- as manager of Budget and Financial Planning, first for Western Energy, a Moatuna
Pawer coal mining subsidlary, and later for the regulated electric and natural gas utilities. Cole: then
Becarmne manager of Financial Planning and Analysis In Montana Power's Office of the Corporation.

in 1992, Cole was promoted to assistant treasurer for the utility with additional responsibifities for
planning, and a year later was promoted to treasurer. When Montana Power restructured i aatly
1996, Cole was named vice president of Business Development and Regulatory Affairs, He was mamied
vice president of Corporate Business Development in June 1999.

With Montana Power’s decision on March 28, 2000 to focus on Touch America as its future gravwth
enging and to divest all of Its energy businesses, Cole was named Touch America’s vice prasiclent of
Business Development.

He is a native of Havre, Montana, where he attended local schools. He graduated from the Ueivarsily
of Mantana in 1979 with both a bachelor and master's degrees In business administration, with 3

congentration in finance, He worked for one year with First Bank System in Minneapolis befar foining
MPC,

Top of page
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Bennahy
o Atrastiva’s Venture Integration Vice President

gmzﬁideﬁt of Venture Integration for Touch America, Kevin P. Dennehy currently is

LY

arted warking for Touch America In 1989 as a marketing representative. He later was
it tiirector of Marketing and Sales where he oversaw all the sales and marketing activities
B TR Amiediel's Long Distance and Private Line services, Prior to joining Touch America, he
awe'ml;ﬁ for Naronat Center for Appropriate Technology in Butte, Montana.

& Burie, Mantana, native, Dennehy earned a Bachelor of Science Degree In Business Finance in 1886
friyeis e Montana College of Mineral Science and Technology in Butte. In 1997, he earned a Masters
of Bugindisg Administration from the University of Montana in Missoula.

Tonatpane
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L% L. Dennehy
Toush America's Vice President, Wireless Solutions

1423 1. Dennehy, Touch America’s vice president, Wireless Solutions, is responsible for all of Touch
Arhesica™s wireless endeavors, which includes managing the build-out and establishment of Touch
Amigrica's wireless services, whether Independently or with partners. In the intertg she alse will
fanage the data product solutions offerings, including asynchronous transfer mode (ATM], frame
retay, and wide area network (WAN) and local area network {LAN} products.

She sérves as chalrman of the board for Wireless North, and is executive vice prasident and serves on
the board of managers for TW Wireless, LLC. Touch America has an ownership interest in each of
these companies, both of which provide personal communications services in separate areas ¢f the
Parific Northwest, Racky Mountain, and Upper Midwest states.,

Dennehy is a native of Butte, Montana. She attended Montana Coltege of Mineral Science and
Technotogy, where she recetved a Bachelor of Sclence in computer sclence in 1988, She earmed a
Masters of Business Administration from the University of Montana in 1998, Dennehy brings to Touch
Ameriza extensive computer and networking experience, along with proven business developtnent
arpertise.

{sannehy joined Montana Power in 1984 as a programmer in training, working in the Information
Kervices Department. Upon graduation from college, she became a user suppart analyst, headiriy the
team of programmers and network specialists who provided support for payroll, personnet,
engineering and accounting systems as well as managing a 200-person focal arga network.

In 1994, Dennehy transferred to Continental Energy Services, Inc., MPC's independent powes

subsidiary, where she was director, business development, responsible for evaluating rationat sag
. International project opportunities, and leading and managing development teams in the purguit of

investments in the independent power arena. Dennehy joined Touch America in 1998 as genaral

manager of local access, and was named Touch America's vice president, data and wireless scfutisng
In iy 2000.

tofl
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Patrick T. Fleming
Touch America's Vice President and General Caunsel

Patrick T. Fleming is Touch America’s top legal executive, assuming responsitility for Touch America’s
iggal, governmental, and regulatory affairs. Prior to joining Touch America, he was a Montang Foveer
Company attorney for 16 years, the last six assistant general counsel. He brings taefduch Arietica a
triad base of experience In contracts, employment {aw, litigation, and business transactions.

As an attorney for Montana Power, Flerming initially focused on employment law, and later mowed intg
{itigation, More recently his duties were expanded to include contracts and transactions for the
nonutility energy supply businesses.

Prigr to joining Montana Power in 1984, Fleming was a clerk for the Montana Supreme Court, served
as staff attorney for the U.S. Government in Biliings, Montana, and was chief deputy county atlorney
for Butte-Silver Bow.

Fleming Is a native of Butte, Montana, where he graduated from Butte Centrat High Sehoat in 19¥3.
He received a Bachelor of Science degree in Business Administration from the Univarsity of Momtang in
1975, and graduated with honors from The Gonzaga Law School in 1978 where he earned & juris
Doctarate law degree,
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Cortlandt L. (Cort) Freeman
‘Touch America's Vice President, Corporate Communication

Cortlandt L. (Cort) Freeman Is Touch America’s vice president of Corporate Communzalins,

ERT %
overseeing corporate public and media relations, employee communications, agitorai servizes, e
annual report and the company's Intranet, among other duties,

Y

Freeman joined Montana Power, the parent company of Tauch America, v 1983 as & writer. Hit:
became editor of company publications and then manager of media relations, iater adding el
and audiovisual services to his dutles. He was named Montana Power's director of Corparate
Communication in 1997 and was appointed to his current post in early 2001.

Before coming to Touch America, Freeman was a general assignment reporter for Colorady's Aspen
Tustrated News and the Rocky Mountain News, where he concentratetd on cavering businesy arsd
government. He has also been the Northern Rocky Mountain correspandent for Reuters HNews forvise
and numeraus other news, business and outdoor sports publications. Freeman has aise workes i read
estate development and off and gas businesses.

A native of Denver, Freeman earned 2 bachelor's degree in biclogy at Fairfield Unbeersity, Contigetinut,
and attended the Public Utility Executives Course at the University of Jdaha,

Freeman has authored several books, including one on cross-country skiing for Sports Bustrated, &
travel guide to Southwestern Montana, and a 100-year history of Bozeman, Mantang, t4 defehrate the
Montana Centennial,

Top of page
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Dan L. Gay
Tauch America's Vice President and Chief Marketing Officer

Dan L. Gay, vice president and chief marketing officer, brings 15 years of sales and marketing
experience in the telecommunications industry to Touch America.

. O
Gay began his career with MCI Telecommunications where he started as an Account Exadulive it
1985, then was promoted to various management positions, becoming a rationa? accousil draghar fur
the West Region in 1997, He joined Qwest Communications in 1999 as regional vice prasident,
providing direction for sales, service, technical support, and finance in a 16-state region.,

Gay joined Touch America in July 2000 and is responsible for marketing, brand and immage, and
advertising, positioning and enhancing Touch America's brand awareness in the marketpisde Hriugh
product packaging and sales promotions. His additionaf respansibilities inciude creating mobvalizes
programs, incentives, and recognition for the sales staff in a way that aliows indiviguals o axdal wha
meeting the goal of increased revenues for Touch America.

& native of Colorado Springs, Colorado, Gay earned a Bachelor of Sciente degree i Marketing ang
Advertising in 1984 from Arizona State University in Tempe, Arizona.

Tor of page
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Patrick M. Hogan
Youch America’s Vice President of Interconnect Solutions

Patrick M. (Pat) Hogan, is Touch America’s vice prestdent of Interconnett Salutiong wit
responsitilities for product research, product pricing, vendor retations, appiicalionh soltiong, Sies
support, training and education, sales engineering, customer retention, materials gangge %
project management, and design implemantation.

He joined Touch America in 1989 and has held positions in marketing, nebwork plansing, eag
regulatory and legislative affalrs, and general management. Priar 1o that He wirked for the shise of
Montana’s Telecommunications Bureau in Helena,

A native of Corning, Iowa, Hogan attended lowa State Universily in Ames earming
degree in 1978. He also attended George Washington University Stheo! of Engines
DC.

- Top of page
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Steven Maederer
Touch America’s Vice President of Broadband and Wholesale Sales

years of experience in telecommunications sales and marketing. He leads the o
broadband sales solutions and meeting wholesale customer requiremams, andg he
developing Touch America's Bandwidth Trading Department.

Steven Maederer is Touch America’s Vice President of Broadband and Whetesiale Bad

Ltd,, a leading supplier of fiber aptic cable and fiber soiutions. Whife at &lzag, &
programs between telecommunications carriers and electric utiittles as wel as :
representative sates forces. Before Alcoa, Maederer was Regonat Sales Maragsr for
Beaverton, Oregon, @ manufacturer of fiber oplic test equiprment.

Maederer served in the United States Navy from 18980 to 1984 where kg ;
diving and demolition. He attended Portlanz Community College and the University
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George D. Pautl
Touch America’s Vica President Customer Service

George D. Paul, Touch America’s vice president Customer Service, curtentfy bas res
customer service administration, sales support, and customer &
with Touch America in 1988 and has held the foliowing posiions of moreass
manager Intermountain Digital Network, then comman cormer servtes, anmnd
before being promoted to execulive director of Marketing and Sates, i o
vice president of customer service.

Starting with Montana Power in 1980, Paul worked 23 a traireng spsniahst, baw rely
and labor refations director, Prior to joining Montana Power, Bagl workss! Tty e o 68

£

¥
overnment as a project coorginator inveiver in iabor redatinons, gl warks 30 &5
T p ct aginat tves in ialy s pratelie warhs gnd S

He has been an adjunct instructor in marketing angd business gt Mentang Teh
Montana, Butte, and is active in Civic organizations, inchsliong edussionad sngd

Paul is a native of Butte, Montana, where he attended local sohadis. He 47
Montana in Missoula from where he earned & Bachelor of Arls degres i Butinegs
1976 and a Masters of Business Administration in 1978,

Top of page




Toueh America

l1ofl

Executive Biographies

Kimbarly (Kim) Rowell
Toiich America's Vice President, Products

As Touch America’s vice president ~ Products, Kimberly (Kim) Rowell aversens vains, sty viiss
transport and customer premise interconnect products, as well as wirsless appficitions, o Toeeh
America's wholesale, commercial and consumer segments, e
Rowell joined Touch America in June 2000 as vice president of If Yoice and Produsts, with

raspansibility for rolling cut the company’s advanced IP network. Before Jomninyg Toudh Atkeries, ¢
i
(e

support for data products, and later as director of Internet hosting, coliccation servitss,
connection support.

R‘awell spent ten years with AT&T, joining that company in 1988 as manager of netwsi Eags:
for long-haul volce and data services. She later held senior management posiions &y ATNT s Nzt
Operating Center; product integration, global customer accounts and dats trangnort sales.

Rowell is a native of Excelsior Springs, Missourt and earned a BS i electrical saginesring frurn fras
University of Missouri.



1ofl

) Toeuch America

Executive Biographies

Rita Spear
Touch America's Vice President, Networks

Rita Spear cversees all of Touch America's fiber-optic and wireless netwitk 88
executive director of engineering. She brings to Touth Amernics sxiensive Jrui
experience in scheduling, budgeting, equipment ardearing, aulRmatis:s engie
algorithms, testing, and field instaltation.

director of corporate services for Tauch AmericafTeiragenics i 1998, o
director of engineering for Touch America in January 2000.

network construction, operation and instaliation.

Spear is & native of Butte, Montana, She earned & Bachelor of S2ieng

Montzna College of Minera! Scence ang Technolagy i 1985 and sdtdes
from Montana State University in 1992,

Top of page
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Daniel J. (Dan) Sullivan
Touwch America's Chief Information Officer

He was named Montana Power's chief information officer in May 19%9 ang
September 2000.

Sullivan will hold both tities untit the divastiture of Monlana Power's e
the second quarter of 2001, at which time Tauch Amerits vell oo
telecornmunications company.

In his 24 years with Montana Power, Sutlivan has served as a & HE7 frbgrae
programming, manager of systems planning and developmant, ang rman
information services. In 1996, when Montana Power consdigated 85 Dusses
functions, he was named executive director of Informalinn Servitas, Yhess wass iy
tc oversee the company's administrative business sarvice center and ran wis o
Power's chief Information officer.

Sullivan is a member of several professionat, industry-refatey wlormay

including those of tha Edison Electric Institute, the Ameritan (as AsSocialy
Power Institute,

Montana's Alumnae Board of Directors aad Grizzhy Athlelic Assodiai
Butte-Silver Bow Chamber of Commerce and the Keighis of Colurriias
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Michael E. (Mike} Zimmerman
Touch America’s Vice President, Business Development

for the company’s merger, acquisition and eguity @vesithgnd Bt
than 20 years of corporate experience and more than 18 years £
general counsel level, He has heen agsociated with Touth Amerizs s

Zimmerman joined Montana Power (Touth America’s sarernt
with the company in 1379. During his tenure with the tomps
attorney, worked with water rights ana environmeanta!
assisted with work before the Montana Pubfic Servize £
Montana Power's non-utllity companes, especialie 23 8n & y
named general counsel for the corporation m January 1980 ang & vin

1373
3
&

For the past four years, he has warked to assst in §f
businesses and its generation assets, as the comps
stand-alone broadband information transpor? cormaas

Zimmerman was named Touch America's vice president, Bu
but he will remain Montana Power's vice presidant &ng i
energy business divestiture transactions.

State University on 2 U.S. Army schaiarshi, grateastyy
years in the U.S. Army, rising to the rank of cagtar,

A native of Newcastle, Wyoming, Zimmearman greve ws in 135

Commerce. He currently serves an the board ¢f

Zimmerman was a two-term board membar ant pasi

Tap of page




H AMERICA, Inc, TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No, 1
Original Page No. 19

SECTION I — DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

31 .a:hr.*d or & pamcular station, room numbu, deparlmem or of f'n,e 1o be reached though a m}x
attendant,

Paimnte

esence; Company's physical presence in a LATA (as defined herein). Locations where
ANY maintains operations centers for purpose of providing long distance services.

Puoint of Destination: The area code and telephone number called in a location other than the point of
eigination.

ing

f

of Origination: The station form which the customer initiates a call through the Carier's switch.

Conneetion to the Company's switching network with one or more voice grade or DS-1 level
somsasumeations channels, each with a unique network address (telephone number), dedicated to the
gustomer. Each port is 2quipped with a Terminal Interface.

=51 The space designated by a customer at its place or places of business for Company’s service,
whether for its own communications needs or for the use of its resale customers.

cription: A service arrangement whereby the Customer authorizes the local telephone company to
e w} interlL ATA calls to the Company.

Proy

11 Codes: Customer and/or COMPANY defined, verified and/or non-verified codes that can be used
1. 1dentify specific customer authorized user(s) and/or project(s) and 2. Allocate the cost of the long
disanee communication to the respective customer account number for billing purposes.

. Unless otherwise noted, the following rate periods are applicable to all products in this

8:00 AM-4:59 PM (Monday thru Friday).

g 5:00 PM-10:59 PM (Sunday thru Friday).

Mgﬁiu Wockend: 11:00 PM-7:59 AM (Sunday thru Friday, all day Saturday and Sunday from 8:00
AM -4:59 PM).

ern A compuny that purchases a big block of long distance callng minutes for resale in smaller blocks
CUSIOMETS.

stomer: A Customer whose use of the Company's services is substantially of a social and

FSSLIED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
sxed by

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100



TORHTH AMERICA, inc. TARIFF S.D.P.UC. Mo, §
Original Page No. 20

SECTION 1 — DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

¢ Oreanization (“Resp. Org.”); Responsible Organization is the entity that maintains the
800 numbers in the National database.

: The date on which Customer begins to utilize the Service or the date on which
fee 13 made available for use by the Customer or its authorized users, whichever 1s sooner.

ice Location: A Service Location shall mean a single Customer premise location either owned or
v the Customer, which location has its own, unique mailing address and which is used prmeipadiy
by ht‘( umamer to conduet is business. A Customer may have more than one (1) Service Location.

tal Promotional Offerings: Special discounts or modifications of its regular service offerings which
ANY may, from time to time, offer to new customers for a particular service. Such offerings muy
m* Hrmted to cortam dates, times and locations.

serntion Agreement: A Standard COMPANY form that includes all pertinent LOA (Letier of
ey b, bitling, technical and other descriptive information that will enable COMPANY to provide the
fong dhstance service required.

Telecommumcations - The transmission of voice communications or, subject to the transmissian

sshities of the service, the transmission of data, facsimile, signaling, metering, or other simila
u‘ﬁ*mnnuaumm

Fermanation Service: During the Term, the COMPANY agrees to provide call termination services for alt
gali placed through the Digital Switching System (excluding international calls). The COMPANY wilt
provide Termunating Service for all calls via its Services offered in the taniff.

Tﬁ §

inal Bguipment: Devices, apparatus and their associated wiring, such as teleprinters, telephone

handsets or data sets.

,.ﬂﬁiaxxur § transmxssmn cable, inside wiring, or terminal equxpmenl I)t.pendmsc upon thc §ervice
ordered by the Customer, there might be a choice of terminal interfaces. The Customer is responsible for
owdering a terminal interface that 1s compatible with the Customer’s terminal equipment. All terminal
suerfuges will be provided by industry-standard connectors as specified in or authorized by Subpast F of
Part 68, Tule 47, Code of Federal Regulations.

arial Digital Service (TDS) (Touch America Direct (DS-1)): A dedicated digital private line that
miay be utilized to support voice frequency, data, video and facsimile applications. TDS transports ful}
duplex digtal signals over terrestrial facilities at the rate of 1.544 Mbps or the equivalency of 24 £S-0%.

FSBLED: April 11, 2601 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael . Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 1 - DEFINITIONS (Cont’d)

i Commumications path connecting two switching systems in a network, used in the establishment
af am erd-to-ond communication.

3% Transmission; The capability of transmission in either direction or in both directions at once.

April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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Original Page No. 22

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS

e

CRIPTION OF SERVICE

A, COMPANY is a switched resale common carrier providing intrastate long distance
message toll ielecommunications and operator services to customers throughout the State of South Dakota
for their dircet transmission and reception of voice, data and/or other types of communication. Long
distance services are provided through Local Exchange and/or other Connecting Carriers. Operaior
servises are provided either directly by COMPANY or under contract with a certified operator service
provider,

B. Communications begin when COMPANY's switch, located in Helena, Montana, detects
the Answer Event as signaled from Local Exchange Carriers and/or other Connecting Carriers.
Uyrmmgnications cease when COMPANY's switch detects the Disconnect Event that occurs by the
fanging ap of either the calling or called party.

. Intrastate telecommunications service is the furnishing of COMPANY services for the
sommunications between specified locations under the terms contained herein. Channels will be those of
TOMPANY alone, or COMPANY in conjunction with those of other participating, concurring or
LUnnecling carriers.

0. COMPANY, when acling at the customer’s request and as his’her authorized agent, witl
make reasonable cfforts to arrange for service requirements which may include terminal equipment and
eirctit conditioning,

k. COMPANY bills customers on a monthly basis for itemized call charges and appropriate
regurring service charges as outlined in this tariff, including all applicable PICC charges, Federal, State,
County, Municipal and/or Local taxes and Federal and/or State universal service charges, unless credit
eonsiderations or other circumstances require special agreements for more frequent billing,

F. Subject to availability, the customer may use Project Codes to identify the users or user
groaps on an account.  The numerical composition of such codes shall be set by COMPANY to assure
campatibility with its accounting and automation systems and to avoid duplication of codes.

ISSUELDY: Apri) 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
tasued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

2 LOCATIONS OF SERVICE

Conymunications may originate and terminate in any area within the State of South Dakota.

3. LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE

A, Service is offercd subject to the availability of the necessary facilities and/or equipment
and subject o provisions of this tariff and/or price list. COMPANY reserves the right not to provide
sgrvice to or from location(s) where the necessary facilities or equipment are not available.

B Service may be disconnected, upon written notice, when necessitated by conditions
hevond COMPANY s control. These conditions include, but are not limited io. a customer’s call volunie
or calling pattern that results or may result in network blockages or other service degradation which
sdversely affect service to the calling party, customer, or other customers of COMPANY. COMPANY
alse reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service, upon written notice, when the customer is using
the service 1n violation of the provisions contained herein, or in violation of the law.

£, Service may be discontinued by COMPANY, without notice to the customer, by blocking
fic to or from certain cities, NXX exchanges, or individual telephone stations, by blocking call
sesgmation for 300, 800 or 900 service(s), or by blocking calis using certain customer authorization codes,
whin UOMPANY deems it necessary to take such action to prevent unlawful use of. or nonpayment for
us service. COMPANY wil] restore service as soon as il can be provided without undue risk, and wilk,
upon request by the customer affected, assign a new authorization code to replace the one that has been
deactivated. In addition, COMPANY may, at the request of the customer institute blocking of telephone
stutions in order to prevent telephone calls made to annoy, abuse, threaten or harass any person at the
eatled number. COMPANY will, upon written request by the customer, remove the block. COMPANY
seserves the right to limit the number of requests for blocking per customer. In order to control fraud.
COMPANY may refuse to accept Calling Card, Collect Calling and/or Third Number calls which it
detgrmines o be invalid and/or may limit the use of these billing options to or from certamn areas,
including all or part of the State of South Dakota.

D. COMPANY reserves the right to discontinue fumishing service when necessitated by
conditions beyond its control or when the customer is using the service in violation of the law or
provisions of this tariff.

E, COMPANY offers customers operator assisted calls (0+ or 0-), credit card calls, collect
pulls, person to person calls, and third party calls. 911 emergency calls and 976 numbers are not directed
ta COMPANY, but will be completed by Local Exchange and/or other Connecting Carriers.

GSUED: Apnt 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
ssued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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Originagl Page No. 35

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

kX LIMITATIONS OF SERVICE (Cont’d)

F. COMPANY reserves the right to change the rates, terms ot conditions of its services as
permitted by the South Dakota Public Utility Commission.

G. A customer shall not use any service mark or trademark of COMPANY or refer to
TOUCH AMERICA in connection with any product, equipment, promotion or publivation of the
sustomer without the approval of COMPANY.

H. Title to all facilities provided by COMPANY under these regulations remains with
COMPANY.

., TERMS AND CONDITIONS

A. Unless credit considerations or other circumstances require special agreements for more
frequent billing, service is provided on a basis of a minimum period of at least one month. [ndividuat calt
charges are calculated to the nearest 1/100th cent and then rounded up to the next whole cent. Billing

begins on the date that service becomes effective and continues to be provided until eanceled by the
- gustomer or COMPANY

B. Service is offered on a monthly basis, unless otherwise agreed upon by the customer amd
COMPANY, seven (7) days per week, twenty-four (24) hours per day.

C. The name(s) of the customer(s) desiring to use the service must be stipwlated in the
Application for Subscription or Service Agreement.

o The customer agrees to operate Colui).an~Ptoude Lqm?meni it aceerdsnee with
inctructione sf COMPANY or ite agent. Failure to do o will void COMPANY s Hability [or intermuphon
of service and may make the customer responsible for damage to equipment.

Lqmpmnm was used. Said equipment shall be in the same condition as when ds,hx ur‘ed to !hu ue
normal wear and tear only are excepted. The customer shall reimburse COMPANY, upon demand, for
any costs incurred by COMPANY due to the customer’s failure 1o comply with this provision.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 BEFRECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 M. Main Street
Butte, Montana 5970

(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.ULC No. §
Original Page No. I5

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

5. USE OF SERVICE

A Service may be used for the transmission and reception of communications by the
ThRsthMCE,

B. Service may not be used for any unlawful purpose or for any purpose for which any

piyinent or other compensation is received by the customer, except when the customer is a duly
autherized snd regulated common carrier. This provision does not prohibit an arrangement between the
gustomer, authorized user, or joint user to share the cost of the service so long as the arrangernent
generates no profit for any participant in the arrangement.

4. INTERCONNECTION

A, Service furnished by COMPANY may be interconnected with services or facilities of
other authorized communications common carriers and with private systems, subject to the technieal
limitations established by COMPANY. Service furnished by COMPANY is not part of & joint
undertaking with such carriers.  Any special interface equipment of facilities necessary to achieve
cormpatibility between the facilities of CCMPANY and other participating carriers shall be provided at the
customer's expense.

B. Interconnection with the facilities or services of other Conngcting Carriers shall be under
the applicable terms and conditions of the other Connecting Carriers' tarifts. The customer i responsible
for taking all necessary legal steps for interconnecting customer-provided terminal eguipment or
ecommunications system with COMPANY's facilities. The customer shall secure all licenses, permits,
rights-of-way, and other arrangements necessary for such interconnection.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d}

7. LIABILITY/CREDIT ALLOWANCES

A. COMPANY shall not be liable for any failure of performance duc to causes §
control, including, but not limited to, acts of God, fires, floods or other catastrophes,
emergencies, insurrections, riots of wars; strikes, lockouts, work stoppages or other labor
Connecting Carrier operating problems; and any law order, regulation or other action of any go
authority or agency thereof.

B. If the subscriber’s service is interrupted for reasons other than the subseriber's neghis
or a willful act of the subscriber and the service remains out of order for more than 24 hours &
reported or found to be out of order, the telecommunications company shall make an adjustment
to the subscriber. The refund to the subscriber shall be the pro rata part of the monthdy chan
period of days and for that portion of the service and facilities rendered useless or wmopes:
outage. The refund may be accompanied by a credit on subseguent bills for the teleco
Service.

cusmmcr or any olhgrs for damages associated with ordu‘mg hm.ludmsr rsm:
number(s) for use with a service), installation (including delays thereof), p
maintenance, repair, interruption, or restoration of any service andior facihiics off
COMPANY's hability, if any, shall be limited as follows:

3{* ¥

TR ‘Li Vt’%xf

(). With respect to any service provided by COMPANY, which invel
access, COMPANY's liability shall not exceed an amount equal to the propertionate musdly
charges -- including any service charges, monthly minimum charges, basic feature packuge ¢
monthly charges for option features, charges for dedicated aceess facilitics and any other monthly
-- for the period during which the service was affected.

(2). With respect to any toll fru: Inhmmd %rn ce

cbamea OMPA\W s liability shall not e\:cm_d an amount cqual l(} thﬂ pmpmimm{u otk
service charges -- including any monthly fee associated with the service, oy
termination facilities, and any other monthly charges -- for the period during wh
affected. COMPANY shall not be liable where 800 Inbound Serviee was alfected. €O
be liable where 800 Inbound Service is not made available on the date compitted to t
cannot otherwise be made available after COMPANY's accepiance of the customer's order,
customer is provided with a number or numbers other than the one{s) commitied by
customer or the number or numbers included in the 800 Inbound Service are published b
an incorrect form. It is the customer’s responsibility to test all 800 Inbound Service nuntbers prior 1y
preparation of advertising materials or the dissemination of the number.

[SSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael . Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 5970!
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d}

7. LIABILITY/CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont’d)

3. COMPANY shall not be liable at all for the use, misuse, or shuse of o
customer's 800 Inbound Service by third parties, including, without liritation, the customer's en ploveey
or members of the public who dial the customer's 800 Inbound Service number by
intentionally bother the customer with repeated calls. Compensation for any uyury the custommey my
suffer due to the fault of others than COMPANY must be sought from such other purties.

(4. Subject to the specific limitations set forth in this parageapls for ali of
COMPANY's services for which charges are specified on the basis of per minute of use. or on ;
fraction of a minute, and in which there may be interruption of any individual call caused by COMPA
which can be remedied by redialing the call.

a. A credit allowance will be made for that portion of & call \vhms i
interrupted due to poor transmission (e.g. noisy circuit), one-way transmission {one puty s unable ar
the other), or involuntary disconnection caused by COMPANY's service. A cuslomer nw
granted credit for reaching a wrong number. To receive a credit, the customer must notify (0
Customer Service Center and furnish the number from which the call was placed. the numbier called, ti’m
difficulty experienced and approximate time the call was placed. Credit allowaneess will not be ﬂ'z&&ii mx”

(1) interruptions not reported to COMPANY or (2} interruptions that are due 1o the ' o
equipment, systems or services not provided by COMPANY If the customer slects to uge
of communications after one of the above interruptions, or during a period when they are unable o place
a call over COMPANY, the customer must pay the charges for the alternative serviee used.

b. Where a call has been disconnected. the custoner will be given & eredit
allowance equivalent to the charge for the initial minute of the call made 1o yeestablish
with the other party. Where a call has been interrupted by poor transmission or one-wiy t

customer will be given allowance up to an amount equivalemt to the charge for the rmi;
call to the wrong number if they report the situation promptly to s COMPANY ¢ amm’sw
Representative,

ISSULED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA., Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

7.

Tal

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

LIABILITY/CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont'd)
For all of COMPANY's services which mvelve ded
rupte e

(3).
monthly recurring charges are applied and which may be imterrupted for as »
customer will be given a credit allowance for an interruption of two Copsent

follows:
When service is wterrupted {or s perod of |

a.
e ot lows ¢

R s i
%Q«\;i&i ek
T

When the service’s dedicated access

eredit allowance will be given

b.
service are interrupted for a period of two (2} to twenty-four {24} hm&w g
equal to one-thirtieth (1/30th) of the monthly recurring charge or charges will be g

aﬂ: £l 5;::‘15:; ar |
1

oL, &
hange

ﬁ»@a({%{ ey

When the service's dodicated
e will By g

c.
service are interrupted for a period of more than twenty-four {24
equal to one-thirtieth (1/30th) of the monthly recurring charge or ¢

four (24) hour peried or fraction thereof
No credit allowances will be made for

s o the o

(6).

a. Inmterruptions caused by the

authorized by the customer to use the customer's service

b.  Interruptions due to the fadure of por

not provided by COMPANY

c. Interruptions during any period dg
are not afforded access to the premises where lines assocuted with the T

d.  Interruptions during any period when tiﬂw e
the service to COMPANY for maintenance or rearrangement prpases., of

the custorney gk

cusiamer order.

Interruptions durmg pertods whe

RS,

c.
service for testing or repair and continues te use 1t on an wnpasred b

f Interruptions not reported to Cwree

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, Presudent
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N, Man Street
Butte, Montang 39703
{406 4965 [0l




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

7. LIABILITY/CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont'd)

(7). An interruption period begins when the customer reports t {08
the service has been interrupted and releases it for testing and repair. An wierruphion g
the service is operative again. If the customer reports the service te be inoperative but dee
it for testing and repair, the service is deemed to be impaired but not sierrupted.

(8).

customer and the terminal types mvolved n thc. tranmussmn.

(10). Not withstanding the foregoing provistons of this paragenph, €
be hable for any consequential, special. indirect or inctdental danuges.

D. COMPANY shall be indemnified, defended snd held harmloss by thie
others authorized to use a COMPANY service against all claints of loss of damage s
furnished service(s) provided herein, including:

(1). claims for libel. slander, invasion of privacy, or infringement of ¢
of the material, data, information, or other content wansnutted via 3 COMPAS

(2). patent infringement claims arsing from combuung or ¢onnee
service with apparatus and systems furnished by the customer or other sl

%

(3). all other claims arising out of any act or ewnsmon of the e
connection with any service provided by COMPANY

E. COMPANY shall not be liable for any act or omssion of any £om
other company or companies furnishing a portion of the service, vr for the
service, channels, circuits or equipment which COMPANY does wot furmsh, or for cS g
from the operation of customer-provided systems, cqupment. Facilics or s
interconnected with COMPANY''s service.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl. President
TOUCH AMERICA, Ine.
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406} 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGU

7. LIABILITY/CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont'd}

F. COMPANY does nm guarantce  of iﬂx.ia

or otherwise unsuitable for such mbtaliatwm» Thg um@mze: 7
COMPANY harmless from any and all loss, clamns, denands
whatsoever, whether suffered, made, instituted or asserted by the guy
personal injury to, or death of, any person or persons, asd t:
property, whether owned by the customer or others, caused
indirectly by the installation, operation. locatron or use of se
locations.

G. COMPANY is not liable for any defacement of, o dum
resulting from the furnishing for service, or the attachment of
wiring by COMPANY on such customer's premises or from th
such defacement or damage is not the result of COMPANY" ney
other participating carriers or Connecting Carriers shall be dee
COMPANY

H. COMPANY shall not be hable for the custesser’s &
necessary steps, including, without himuation. obiaiming, ¢
equipment, materials and supplics {or interconnecting the tet
of the customer, or any third party acting as its agenl.,
secure all licenses, permits, rights-of way, and mhﬁr BrEuRpeE
addition, the customer shall ensure that us ummmmt and
interfaced with COMPANY's service, that the sig
proper mode, band width, power, data speed wd
compliance with the criteria established by ("W‘«ii" WY a%ﬁ% ﬁ%z

equipment, injure its personnel, or degrade service to other ¢
maintain and operate its equipment andfor svster or that o
harm to COMPANY's equipment, personnel, or the gquality
may, upon notice to the customer, require the use of proteeh
this fails to produce satisfactory qualuy and safety, (O
terminate the customer’s service without Hability,

8. MINIMUM SERVICE PERIOD

The minimum period for service. unjoss otherw:
agreement(s) or contraci(s) or as outhned m pasgraph 4. of
thirty (30) days.

ar

it

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michact J. Meldahl, Prevden
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATION

9. CANCELLATION BY CUSTOMER

A, Service may be canceled by a customer by pro
COMPANY, or upon expiration date of any applicable long-terin serw

B. If a customer orders service requiring speeal facthitios &
and then cancels the order prior to the start of any design wm‘k o ¥
receives no charges.

C. Where installation of special facilstics has been stasted p
recoverable charges incurred by COMPANY. expressly on behalf of the cust
customer.

D. If cancellation is requested after completion &z‘{‘

or before completion of the minimum period. or betore compls
agreed upon, the customer shall be hable for all non-recoverable ¢
COMPANY on behalf of the customer and ot fulbe remmbursed by
charges.

10. CANCELLATION BY COMPANY

A Cancellation Without Prior Netice. COMPANY
discontinue the furnishing of service(s} to & customes, withe
following reasons:

i ig e

(1). If & condition immediaicly &
property exists, or it is necessary to prevent & violation of federal. sfate o

{2). If COMPANTY 13 ordered to termmngie
any other duly authorized public authorty;

(3). COMPANY s servicefs} was {werel
authorization or knowledge of the telephone compay

(4). The customer provides false mm“ﬁm»cm f
identity, address, credit-worthiness, past or current wse &
planned use of service(s);

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael I deldahl, Prosuden
TOUCH AMERIC A, T

P30 M. Mam Sux

Butte, Montang 3971
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REG

10.  CANCELLATION BY COMPANY (Cont’d)

B. Cancellation Upon Wniten Nouce, COMPARY
discontinue the furnishing of service(s} to a customer, weathout oo
following reasons:

(. If COMPANY deems that such aeiwn
against fraud or to otherwise prolgct s personnel. age
discontinue service pursuani to this sub-section if;

(2). The customer refuses to furtsh miv
custorner’s credit-worthiness, its past or current use of coBunes &
planned use of service(s):

(3).

(4). The customer uses, or alforepls b use, seFvRe
either whole or in part, of other charges for the service giated Wt

(a). Usmé tiemplang 1 use e s
making connections to COMPANY s scrvice net muthoreed

(b). Usmg tricks. schemes

electronic devices; or

(cy.
{5). Upon written notice to the custnag
(6). After failure of the cusiomer tg

comply with a request by COMPANY for scourtty or the i

(N Thirty (30} davs after sendiag the
with any other provision of this tariiTif the noncomphisnee w e

(C) The discontinuance of service{s} by

the customer of any obligation to pay COMPANY for charges ¢

s

to the time of discontinuance.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Butie, Mamam )
(406 $94. 5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d}
11 INTERRUPTION OF SERVICE
A. COMPANY will avoid and restore interruptions of service iy eomg
Dakota Public Utility Commission rules and regulations.
B. Credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due s £

communications system provided by the customer. are subject to the gonerat ™
forth in paragraph 7 herein. It shall be the obligation of the customer o oo
interruptions in service. Before giving such notice, the customer shall asver
being caused by an action or omission of the customer, s not within the custon
the wiring or equipment connected to the terminal of COMPANY

12, RESTORATION OF SERVICE

The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in aecordance wigh
of the Federal Communications Commission’s Rules and Regulations, which s
for such activities.

13. INSPECTIONS

COMPANY may, upon reasonable notice, make such tegs and inspoe
to determine that the requirements contained herein are observed.

14. TESTING AND ADJUSTING

Upon reasonable notice, the circuits provided by COMPARY undior |
be made available to COMPANY andror its Connecting Carrigrs i
necessary to maintain them in satisfactory condition. COMPANY ¢
time during which such tests and adjustments arefwers made.

! b oo b

15. SPECIAL CUSTOMER ARRANGEMENTS

In cases where a customer requests special arrangenwits
installation, construction, facilities, assembly, purchase or lease of feth
not offered under this tariff, COMPANY, at its option, may provide the
recurring and/or non-recurring charges will be developed sccordinghe.

16. RESERVED

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, toc.
130 N, Main Strest
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 7 - RULES AMND REGE

17. CUSTOMER INQUIRIES AND COMPLAINTS

Al Customer inguiries regarding service or bithng may b
COMPANY's Customer Service Center at the followmng sddress sad o

Touch America, Inc.

P.O. Box 3207

Missoula, Montana 59846
Toll-Free Customer Service Felephone - §

B. COMPANY Customer Service Personnel will
as soon as possible but no later than 24 hours from receipt of v

C. Any unresolved disputes may be directad to the atlentam of!

South Dakota Public Utihty Compmsaos
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitol Avenue

Pierre, South Dakota 573013070
Phone: 605-773-3201

Fax: 603-773-3809

TTY: 800-877-1113

D. In the event of a dispute betw
COMPANY requires the subscriber o pay the
service for nonpayment. COMPANY will rs,a&a ity By
investigation to the customer and to the South Dakoiz

18. NOTICES

A. Consistent with the notice requirements & P
COMPANY may give to a customer may be gwen oully ¢
representative, or by written notice mailed to the o
be subsequently given by the customer to COMPANY.

B. Unless otherwise provided by these rules, oo
COMPANY orally by the customer, or any asthortesd s
or by written notice mailed to the address given m parsyrap

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael §. Meldakl, Presudems
TOUCH AMERIT A, Ine.
Hﬁ ’\ ‘mm % Sl
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd}

19. PAYMENT AND BILLING

A. Service is provided and billed on a Monthly (30-day} basis unles
apply as cited in paragraphs 1.E. and 4.A. of this Section. Service continues o be pre
by the customer or COMPANY pursuant to paragraphs 9. and 10. of this Section

B. The customer is responsible for payment of alt charges for service
customer or its authorized users. Non-recurring charges are payable when the servicefs;
are specified have been performed. If an entity other than COMPANY, c.g., .mexi‘*m
imposes charges on COMPANY in addition to its own internal costs, i conae
which a COMPANY non-recurring charge is specified, those charges will e pas
Usage charges are billed after each usage cycle, on not less than a monthly basts based ou
designated by COMPANY, unless certain conditions apply as cited in paragraphs FE. s
Section.

C. A customer of COMPANY 800 inbound Service is responsible for pays
placed on or via the customer's 800 Inbound Service number(s). This responsibrility ¢
virtue of any use, misuse, or abuse of the customer's service or customer-provided sys
facilities or services interconnected to the customer's 800 Inbound Service, which use.
may be occasional by third parties, including, without limitation, the customer's employ

of the public who dial the customer's 800 Inbound Service by mistake or m an effort to dle
service.

included in the quoted rates.

E. ALL COMPANY bills are due and payable upon recewpt and are consule
thirty (30) days after issuance.

F. No deposits are required for services provided under this
determines that a security deposit or advance payment is necessary purs
Section.

vartft uniess
rant o pivegy

G. The customer is responsible for any and all charges for services ot pr
COMPANY,

by

H. Calls that begin in one rate period and end m another will he bulled w ef:ﬁ:r‘éf T
respectively, except for international calls, which calls are billed at the rate applcable o e
time period.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd}

19. PAYMENT AND BILLING (Cont’d)

L A late payment finance charge of 1.3% will be assessed on aft bills ast patd wig
(30) days of the date on the billing statement. This finmnce charge shall appear op 8l s
statements and accrue accordingly until paid in full.

J.

additional charges. ,
Exchange Company and the location of the customer. Iﬂ 'mx; ever, 25 i;
Local Exchange Company charges to be passed through to the customer, will &
in writing, acknowledge and authorized by customer signature prior by ing m&mu.x
verify and all pass through LEC facility charges by contracting respective Local Exe
outlined in paragraph twenty-one (21) of this Section, COMPANY wiil pass —y
through to the customer,

K. Customer Bills
(1). Bills to customers are typed andfor mnchine pristed;
(2). Provided monthly to residential aned at b

unless the residential or business customer requests a different time period: 4

3) Contain an itemized st of afl charges at e
customer requests an itemization.

4) Customer billing sent through the Unsed States mad & sent @
include a return envelope for payment of the custonter’s bills.

is mailed by COMPANY in the same cnvcm;m wﬂh thc ¢
COMPANY will also mail copies of its bill to one or more add
bill per month.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldall), Presiderns
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 M, Main Strect
Butte, Montana 39701
(466} 496-3100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 88320
Original Page

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

19. PAYMENT AND BILLING (Cont’d)

M. If a customer whose account has been closed has a credit balance showing due
overpayment, COMPANY will transfer the credit to another account of the customer, +f there v
not, COMPANY will mail a check for the balance to the customer if it betieves it has a valid &
COMPANY is not certain it has a valid address, it will either include & notice with the fing
which will be mailed to the customer's last known address, asking the customer to verify the m
that a refund can be processed; or, it will contact the customer at the address and reguest v
Such verifications can be made by calling a designated telephone number or by writtng to
address. Upon receiving verification, a check for the balance will be mailed. If the fingl in
notification letter is returned by the post office as undeliverable, or if no response is received wi
(30) days of mailing, COMPANY will begin a closed account maintenance charge of & ,
the second monthly billing period following the month in which the account was closed. €O
will continue to apply that charge until the customer requests a refund or the balance 15 exbausted.

N. A charge of $15.00 per item will be applied to any check returned for wrsuificnent fusls
no signature, accourit closed or if payment is stopped.

Q. The name(s) of the customer(s) desiring to use the service must be set forth w the
application for service or the Service Agreement.

20. ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT
SECURITY DEPOSIT/ADVANCE PAYMENT

A. Nondiscriminatory credit policy

(1). COMPANY adheres to a nondiscriminatory credit pohicy. as set
Paragraph 20. of its South Dakota tariff.

(2).

area without regard to the economic character of the area or any part of w and withaut ¢
collective credit reputation of the area in which the applicant for service lives.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael I. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (€

20. ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT

B. Establishment or reestablishment of satisfactory credst

To establish or reestablish sausfactory credit, COMPANY
for service or an existing subscriber;

(1) Make a cash deposit or increase a deposit
(2). Be placed on an early payments bist i sccardanue wi
(3). Be placed on toli-resiricted service,

COMPANY provides notice at least 15 days before the da
required. A subscriber who does not pay 2 bill must comply with the sgres
20:10:10:03(4).

COMPANY will inform each customer of this rule ut
disconnection notices to enable the customer to avoid disconnectvn and

C. Means of Estabhishing Credit

COMPANY determines the credit st
information about the applicant’s prior telecommunication 43
service before or based on toll charges reasonably troced to e oy
another if the applicant has not had service betore, Such w
decisions regarding satisfactory or unsatisfectory credit and &
has no telecommunications credit history, COMPANY mury, wit f‘;
credit standing of the applicant based on other nformat
payments or credit history, including reports froms consumer repost
Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.8.C. B1681 et. seq. (October 26, ©
information to verify names and past addresses of g serviee apgt

D. Types of Credit Defined

Following are the categories of credit For apphie
histories, their definitions, and the required deposits.

(H. “Satisfactory Credit” iz defined s ne
most recent year of telecommunications service and fewer thae ¢
recent year of service. No deposit will be required by CEOMP
existing subscriber exhibits satisfactory credit as herein «szham

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michae! J. Meldahd, Prosdem
TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.
130 M. Main Stregt
Butte, Montang 39701
(4067 496-5 100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 5. 10.P L
Original 15

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

20. ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT
SECURITY DEPOSIT/ADVANCE PAYMENT (Cont’d}

{2). “Unsatisfactory Credit” is defined as one or more disconnections in the m
recent year of telecommunications service

The deposit for unsatisfactory credit shall be no more that the estitnated cost of

for two months. The estimate shall be based on past telecammumcaumw bm it ummf:m '.f'jf

amount of the deposnt COMPANY may use the bills that are dvariab £, It %ubauﬁmr 1
the full amount of the deposit, COMPANY shall accept payment of the deposit in installments oves
more than three months.

without receiving three or more disconnection notices, the company shall offer the subser

E. Deposit policy for applicants with no past service

If an applicant claims no past service, COMPANY has no mformation to d

claim, and COMPANY can establish through readily available credit wformation that te appleant 8

high credit risk the telecommunications company may require ¢ deposit based on the average

service for two months or $130.00, whichever is less, payable in up to theee i st

COMPANY may require a $25.00 deposit from an applicant with no past service i
establish through available credit information any credit risk.

F. In lieu of a deposit

COMPANY may accept an advance payment Of & guatator or oy
restricted service. COMPANY will inform the applicant of the opiion of recciving ol
in lieu of paying a deposit. If the applicant chooses toll-restricted service and pays bitls fo
consecutive months without having service disconnected for nonpayment sl without reect
more disconnection notices, COMPANY will offer the applicant full service.

vipig e ur

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael I. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-53100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF &

Cirng

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont*d)

0. ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT
SECURITY DEPOSIT/ADVANCE PAYMENT (Cont’d)

G. Deposit if applicant has past experience without lability

In setting a dcposn COMPANY may consider the mii "xpa IR

ce of an ap

may move from no deposit to or the $130.00 deposit as set fm"th m 2():%()3} 6 to a
reasonably reflects two months estimated billing calculated by the method described for ¢
unsatisfactory credit in 20:10:08:05. COMPANY will inform the applhicant of tic opmon ¢
toll-restricted service and pays bills for services for 12 consecutive rmonths without I
disconnected for nonpayment and without receiving three or more disconnection motices, i &
shall offer the applicant full service.

H. Early payment list

Early payment of bills may be required in licu of a deposit. Early disconsgetion after
early billing is proper if a subscriber fails to pay within the shorter payment period of ten ¢
placement on an early payment list may only apply to those from whom COMPANY way
depastt, and such placement must end when an applicant or subscriber establishes credis that wa
20:10:08:12 result in the return of a deposit.

L Deposit receipt

Upon receiving a deposit, COMPANY will furnish the applicant with a recept of dep

J. Interest to be paid by COMPANY

change in the rate set by this rule shall affect only those deposn‘- dcmpied *ttu thﬁ‘ f‘i“‘
accrue from the day of acceptance of the deposit and shall be avatlable annually ¢
subscriber. COMPANY will not be required to pay interest on a depostt for the 90
disconnection of service, if during such period COMPANY has muade a reasonable effiort 1o ve

deposit. Thereafter, an unclaimed deposit plus accrued interest shall be credited to an app
account,

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF §.D.P.L . B
Qriginal Page No. 41

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

23, ESTABLISHMENT OF CREDIT
SECURITY DEPOSIT/ADVANCE PAYMENT (Cont’d)

K. Refund upon disconnection

After disconnection of service and receipt of the final payment, COMPANY shall
promptly and automatically refund the subscriber’s deposit plus accrued interest, or the balence, if say. in
gxvess of the unpaid bills for service furnished by COMPANY. A transfer of service from one premise
another within the service area of COMPANY shall not be deemed a disconnection and shall ot
necessitate the payment of a second deposit unless a final bill has been issued at the first address.

L. Refund during service

When the subscriber has paid bills for service for 12 consecutive months without having
service disconnected for nonpayment and without receiving three or more disconnection nohiges,
COMPANY will promptly and automatically refund the deposit plus accrued interest to the customer in
the form of cash or credit to the subscriber’s bill. The subscriber shall choose the form of the refund.

21 TOLL FREE SERVICE

A. A call begins when call termination is received by or passes through custormer prenvises
equipment. It is the customer's responsibility to pass appropriate answer supervision hack to
COMPANY point of connection.

B, If a customer of COMPANY’s Toll Free service is found to be non-compliont i passing
back appropriate answer supervision, COMPANY reserves the right to suspend and/or deny service.
COMPANY shall give the customer 3 days notice of intent to suspend or deny service due w such non-
compliance,

muh.dmﬂ but not limited to, calls made using COMPANY's Toll Prcc service whcn qus.,h mﬁ & are in

way routed through the customer's location. Customers shall maintain sole responsibility for the ammrm
of 800 number(s) issued to them.

D. Nothing in this section, or in any other provision of this tariff, or m any marketing
materials issued by the company, shall give any customers who have reserved 804 telephone numbers
hereunder or customers who subscribe to and use COMPANY Toll Free services, or their transferees or
assignees, any ownership interest or proprietary right in any particular 800 serviee telephone number,

ISSUED: Apnil 11, 2001 EFFRECTIVE:
ssued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA,, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 5.D0.P
Orsmal Page N

SECTION 2 - RULES AD REGULATIONS {Cont’d)

2t TOLL FREE SERVICE

E. Customers (including carrier customers) are prohibiled from ustng any
numbers beginning with an 800 service code, or any other number advertised or widety ur
toll free, in a manner that would result in; (a) the calling party or the subseriber orgi ¢
assessed by any fee or charge virtue of completing the call (b) the calling party bewng connocted ¢
per-call service; (c) the calling party being charged for information conveyed during the calt »
calling party has a pre-subscription or comparable arrangement; or (d} the caliing party betng
catlget {or the provision of audio or data services, simultaneous voice conversalion Servie
The customer shall be afforded a period of no less than seven (7) days and no more than fourt
days during which a violation may be brought into compliance. 800 scrvice viot it coraple
above regulations at the expiration of such period may be terminated immediately.

F. The customer must obtain an adequate number of access lines associsted with
COMPANY's Toll Free services to handle the customer's expected demuond in o
interference or impairment of this service or any other service provided by COMPA
account (1) call volume; (2) average call duration; (3) time-of-day characteristics: and (43 p
periods. The company, without incurring any liability, may disconnect or refuse to furmsh
Toll Free services to any customer that fails to comply with these condittons. lIn case of
the customer will be notified at lease five (3) days in advance of the disconnect. The ¢
responsible for all charges incurred as well as any access charges COMPANY may mewr a8 a
customer's failure to comply within the above conditions.

may be required to aupply the following when requesmg SErVICE: an mum! zmhw f
of 115 gjeog,raphxcal marl\etmg rarget arcas, and a schndule at mari\umg "il"(ld pmnwtmmi

sewice may not use Automatic Numb‘cr Idemiﬁcation { AN, prmr'xﬁ:zti hz},-—' £ :
furnishing of COMPANY Toll Free service. to invoice, either directly or indwectly, 4
connection with their furnishing of other than common carrier services.

H. The new prefixes “8887 and “877" for the purpose of tins el o
COMPANY's existing 800 services, rates, and rules and regulations that goverss all {43 ANY g X ,-,,;F
service.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA., Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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o
[

ADMINISTRATION OF TOLL FREE NUMBERS

A. COMPANY will accept a prospective customer's request for a particular COMP;
service telephone number. Up to a total of ten (10) such numbers may be requested. COMP
accommodate each request to the extent possible, [f a requested number(s) can be assigned *t% &
praspective customer. COMPANY will so notify the customer and will reserve 1t for the custome ;
1@* a 39-day period. If, at the end of the 59-day period, the prospective custormer has not su

COMPANY's 800 service using a reserved number(s), COMPANY 1n accordance with ity procedures,
may make the reserved number available for use by another customer.

B. In its capacity as Resp. Org.. COMPANY will reserve, assign. activate or change,
receipt of a venfied request, 800 numbers for a customer or prospective and will adrumistra
numbers, in accordance with customary industry standards and practices, the terms of thus tarif, and e
effective procedures of the 800 Service Management System (SMS) database admvnistration.  Cusio
thay request, reserve, or assign or activate 800 numbers on their own behalf, or a customer wihic!
COMPANY inbound transmission services may request, reserve, assign, of active 800 numbe
of a customer or prospective customer of such reseller. A customer who resells COMPAKRY
transmission services must provide to any customer or potential customer, upon reuso
therefore, concerning the status of a particular 800 number or numbers in which the customer
custormner has interest and, if applicable and available the idenuty of the Resp. Orgisi for
numbers. 1 an existing or prospective COMPANY customer decides not to utihze the resery
of activated 800 number(s). the customer must notify COMPANY within 48 hours so thut 3
may release the $00 number 1o the pool of numbers available for assignment in accordance with wmddustry
practice and standards.

C. 800 numbers are incidental to the inbound calling service with which they are s
and, as such, may not be sold, transferred or otherwise conveyed independent of { whound transn ‘
gervice.  The assignment of an 800 telephone number(s) for use with company-provided inbound
ransmission service confers on the cusiomer no proprietary interest what so ever in the numb
assigned. 1t shall be a violation of this tariff if the customer secks 1o acquire, or does sequire, .
numbers associated with inbound service provided by the company for the primary purpose of seffmg,
brokering, bartering, or releasing for a fee {or other consideration) to another party that $00 nsber,
independent of the COMPANY service with which it is associated. In any mstance in which the cow
learns that a customer or prospectwc customer is attempting to sell or othenwise transfior or assigy ;
number to another person, in violation of this tariff, COMPANY may inunediately and without notice
refease the number from reserved status, or it may immediately upon written mmu: to the au»imtw
discontinue the furnishing of service via the 800 number. The COMPANY telephosie number forfi
a result of the impermissible or reassigned to the undertaking will not be reserved for the pmz,f;mcié‘;af
eustomer or reassigned to the custorner under any condition or circumstance by COMPANY.

D. Each 800 service telephone number must be placed in actual and substantind yse by the
customer.

ISSUED: Apnil 11, 2001
fssued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S DLP.UL No. ¢
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

§nd
L]

OPERATOR SERVICES - COMPANY OBLIGATIONS

A When providing Operator Services to Aggregators, COMPANY will:
(1. Notify the End User of the operator services carrier handling the call;

(2). Inform the End User, upon request, of the rates to be charged and expiais the
miethod of billing, at no charge;

{3). Mot charge for unanswered or incomplete telephone calis;

{4). Withhold payment of commission or other compensation to & subscriber who
crgages 1 blocking 800, 950 and 10XXX access calls:

(3). Rate and bill calls from their actual point of origination, unless the End User
comsents to a different arrangement.

B. All 0- or 911 emergency calls will be immediately defaulied to the LEC for proper
handling.
C. COMPANY ensures that operator services provided under this tartff comply witl alf

federal requirernents established under the Telephone Operator Consumer Services Improvement Act of
1990, 47 11.8.C. §226 (October 27, 1992).

[SSUED: Aprit 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

Fnd
B

OPERATOR SERVICES - AGGREGATOR OBLIGATIONS

&

A. An operator service subscriber is required to post information (tent cards or stickers) ot
a7 near the telephone noufying the End User of the following:

{1 The Company’s name, address, and toll-free number:

{2). A statement disclosing that the rate information is available upon request and
fhat the End User has the right to access another carrier and obtain instructions from the preferred carrier
O FECTIVIIG AUCCSS!

£3). The following notice in boldface:

SERVICES FROM THIS TELEPHONE MAY BE AT RATES DIFFERENT FROM YOUR
1O%G DISTANCE COMPANY. BEFORE PLACING YOUR CALL YOU HAVE THE RIGHT
TO REQUEST INFORMATION REGARDING CHARGES FROM THE OPERATOR.
INSTRUCTIONS FOR REACHING THE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY OF YOUR
CTHOMCE ARE AVAILABLE FROM THAT COMPANY.

{4). The address of the Federal Communications Commission’s Commuon Carrier
Byreau’s Enforcement Division will be posted for End Users wishing to file operator serviees complaints
relnted to interstate calls, and the address of the Commission for intrastate calls.

B. Aggregators are prohibited from blocking 800, 950 and 10XXX access calls on
presubseribed telephones.  An aggregator shall not charge higher rates for calls accessing the operator
service provider via 800, 950 and 10XXX numbers than those rates charged for calls using the
presubscribed operator service provider.

. The operator service subscriber must provide the COMPANY with current local
gmergency numbers for police, fire and ambulance for each location.

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahi, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

b
b

PERATOR SERVICES - BILLING ARRANGEMENTS

A, Callect, Calling Card. and Charge Third Party Calls

Charges for calls of this type will be included on the user’s or called or third
party's regular home or business telephone bill pursuant to billing and collection agreements
established by COMPANY or its intermediary with the applicable telephone company.

B. Credit Card Calls

Charges for credit card calls will be included on the user's regular monthiy
statement from the card-issuing company.

. Room Charge Calls

When requested by the user, and authorized by the subscriber, the charges may be
pravided for inclusion on the hotel or motel bill of the user. In such cases, COMPANY will
provide & record of the call detail and charges to the hotel or motel for such billing purposes.

D Validation of Credit

COMPANY reserves the right to validate the credit worthiness of users through
svailable credit card, calling card, call number, third party telephone number and room number
verification procedures. Where a requested billing method cannot be validated, the user may be
required to provide an acceptable alternate billing method or COMPANY may refuse to phace the
call,

E. Contested Charges

For consideration of any disputed charge, a user must submit In writing to
COMPANY, within 30 days of the date the bill is issued, the call details and the bases for any
requested adjustment. COMPANY will promptly investigate and advise the user as to its findings
and disposition. Any undisputed charges must be paid an a timely hasis.

F. Billing Entity Condition

When billing functions an behalf of COMPANY are performed by local exchange
meiephone gompanies, credit card companies or others, the payment of charge conditions and
regulations of such companies apply, including any applicable interest and/or late payment charge
conditions.

ED: Aprit 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
baued by
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

s BIRECTORY ASSISTANCE

A Pomestic directory assistance is available for all services. The directory assistance
ve will be applied to each call for as to any telephone number in the United States, Puerto Rico, and
. ¥irgin lslands, The Directory Assistance charge applies to each call regardless of whether the
d [Mircetory Assistance telephone number is furnished. In addition, Directory Assistance calls
4w wount toward, nor be calculated as part of, the customer's service volume discounts unless
s indicated.  Directory Assistance customers calls may be placed with the assistance of an
@Lr;&@mmt and they may be billed to commercial credit cards.

. A eredit allowance will be given or the charge that would otherwise apply will be waived
when

{h. The customer experiences poor transmission or is cut-off during the call to
EHrevtary Assistance,

(2). The customer is given an incorrect telephone number by the Directory Assistance
SHRETALOY.

(3).  The customer has inadvertently miss-dialed and has reached Directory Assistance
for the wrong area code. To obtain such a credit/waiver, the customer must notify an COMPANY
stomer service representative within twenty-four (24) hours.

. Customers who are pre-subscribed to COMPANY service and have been certified in
writing to be unable to access or use a manual directory because of a visual or other physical impairment
sre ehypble to receive a credit which will be applied against the per-call charge and any applicable
aﬁmammwﬂmu %urcharges specmed m this tanff for domestic Dnrectory Asmstancc calls made bv

The written certification of visual or other physical impairment must be provided to an
PANY Customer Service Center, or, at COMPANY's election, proof of certification, as defined
whave, may be provided to, and maintained on file with, the Customer’s Local Exchange Carrier.

Credits may be used by: (i) the visually or otherwise physically impaired customer; (it} an

rganization established specifically for the purpose of assisting the visually or otherwise physically
iredd; o1, (1) a business where all owner(s) and/or employees of the business on the premises at

b o call originates have been certified as visually or otherwise physically impaired. Credits will
¥ emiy to Directory Assistance calls made by dialing Area Code + 555-1212, that originate from and
a1 iut}*s} to the telephone number of the certified VISually or otherwise physically impaired person or
tign, Only one telephone number per location is entitled to this credit. A maximum of iy
iy Assistance calls, including operator-assistance surcharges, per monthly billing period will be

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

JNDING METHODS

A, Term Definitions:

{1y Charge Element Rounding: The rounding of seconds for the initial and
prmenial periods of one call.

{2).  Call Rounding: The rounding of cents for the initial and incremental periads of

{3 Standard Rounding: Standard rounding determines if the third digit to the right
‘{lie deeymal point is greater than 5, then the number will be rounded up; if the number is less than 5, ne
ling will occur.

<. Rounding Applications:

(1) All charge elements for new products will be rounded up; all initial seconds and
merements will be rounded using the Rounding Up method.

{(2). All call rounding will be as follows:

Intrastate Usage Bulk Rounding
Directory Assistance Standard Rounding

iy

2 Apri 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
by
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATI(

28, THIRD PARTY MARKETING PROMOTION

A The Company may from time to time enter mio agreeny
COMPANY services. Subsequent to entering into such agrecments,
o the third party marketing entity for qualifying monthly usage re
customers to whom the third party has marketed COMP: \\‘3 -scr\mtf‘te;}, T

COMPANY's behalf including, without limitation. initial sales efforts
customer service, service problem determination and resolution, bl
resolution, and collection or guarantee of collection of the amow

s
enrolled by the third party. The commission pavments may be rom
part, and in its sole discretion. to customers to whom tt has marketed €

B. Within a Third Party Marketing Promotien. €€
installation charges on voice and data basic digital service and swi

customers enrolled by a third party.

29, DEDICATED SERVICE

A. Upon request and signing up for one of éfi)?%»
{DAL), the DAL customer will have the option of utilizing
such time as the Customer's DAL service is instalied and mude

B. COMPANY will then credit the customer the
rates and the applicable DAL rates after the DAL service w :
be for the period beginning with the first date the customer & will
and the actual date the DAL is installed. The credit will be grves
bill received from COMPANY.

30. INFORMATION PROVIDER DATA

A Service Bureau shall promptly fumish to COMPAX
the name, address and customer service telephone munbe
service, Where an Provider directly subscribes to COMP:
COMPANY, and keep current on a continuing basis, s 13
number(s).

3L LINE SEIZURE

No provider of pay-per-call services subscribmg ¢
use automatic dialing devices which deliver 2 recorded
releases that called party's telephone line promptly but in #e

ISSUED: Apnil 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl,
TOUCH AMERICA
30N, Mam S
Butte, Montun
{4667 49645
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SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

32 ANSWER SUPERVISION

Amswer supervision must be provided when an COMPANY service offering s conne
Ting cquipment or a customer-provided communications system. The equipment or
de answer supervision so that the measure of chargeable time beping upon the deliv

stoiey COMPANY call to the switching equipment or to the equipment counectod
gommmnications system and ends upon termination of the call by the calling party. 1f a «
synanications system fails to promptly return to COMPANY an idle (on-hook} state upon ¢o
#f ther eall, the customer will be held responsible for all charges that result up until the tisme the eusis
genpmunication system signals COMPANY's network that the call has been tersmnated or uniil
e that COMPANY's own system terminates the call.

Providers of pay-per-call services subscribing to COMPANY transmuission services, il
rvige, must comply with all requirements of: (a) Titles Il and I of the Telephone !

preseribed by the Federal Communication Commission and the Federal Trade Commmissio
those Titles. The company shall terminate programs, which utilize 900 service if the programs
sompliance, following written notice to the provider. The provider shall be afforded a p
than seven (7) days and no more than fourteen (14) days during which a prograny may
gomphiance.  Programs not in compliance at the expiration of such pertod shatt be ¢
mmediately,

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by;

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59791
(406) 496-5100



TOLCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTIQON 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d}

34, SPECIAL ACCESS SURCHARGE

A. A monthly special access surcharge, required by the Loeal Exchange Carn
apphies 1o each local channel termination associated with Channel Service and Foresgn Exchisnge 3
{apability. This monthly surcharge is applicable when the local channel is connected
equivalent device, which is capable of interconnecting the Channel Service or Foreign Excls
{apability with local exchange service. When analog or digital high capacity factitties
the local exchange network, the special access surcharge is applied on a per voies grade
basis as shown in the following example:

Basic digital . Voice Grade
Facility Equivalent
Circuits X 523
Group 12 X 3525 =
DS1 24 X $25 =

C. The customer may be exempt from the monthly spect

{1). The customer certifies in writing that the local channel lermr
:apable of interconnecting the service with the local exchange network: or

(2).  The customer certifies that the local channel termimtion. by naime of &
charactenistics, could not make use of LEC common lines; or

(3. The customer certifies that the local channet s conmestad w s §
service that is subject to carrier commen line charges.

D. The certification will be in the form of a written notification o the ©
may be provided:

(1). At the time the service is ordered; or

(2). At such time as the service is re-terming
the local exchange network; or

{3) At such time as the local channel becomes associated with a s
t5 subject to carrier common line charges.

ISSUED: Apnil 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 M. Main Strect
Butte, Montana 39701
{406) 496-5100



FOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont'd)

4, SPECIAL ACCESS SURCHARGE (Cont’d)

E. If a written certification is not received at the time an order for new

status will become effective on the date certification is received by COMPANY on
oof the basic digital facility was charged prior to the receipt of the exemption certificatic
the customer’s account, not to exceed ninety {90) days, based on the effective date of the o
customer 1 the letter of certification,

1ad
£

GROSS RECEIPTS TAX

A surcharge will be imposed on all charges for outbound service erigiating
service terminating at, addresses in states which levy, or assert a claim of rigitt to levy,
o COMPANY's operations in any such state, or a tax on interstale asecess chy
COMPANY for originating access to telephone exchanges in that state. This surch
particular state's receipts tax and other states receipts taxes tmposed direcily o
COMPANY by virtue of and measured by the gross receipts or revenues in that > BE
interstate access charges in that state. The surcharges will be shown as 2 separate He
gustomer's invoice.

34 TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE PRIORITY PROVISIONE

The provisioning and restoration of service in emergencies shall he i e
Subpart D, Appendix A of the Federal Communications Comnussion’s Rules and Regul
specifies the prioritization for such activities.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
lssued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 39701
(406} 496-51006



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS iUom

37. TOLL-FREE SERVICE ASSURANCE GUARANTEE

A. If a Toll-Free line provided by COMPANY to the €
Disruption, COMPANY will, within 15 minutes of the exact time of
Process, reroute traffic from the Affected Toll-Free Line to any working
cn;:hl (48) LOI‘!IlgUOUS Um{ed States Domemu U S. ) zmd id ih:ch i

C Unﬁxmalmn Pruceqs (A Toll-Free Line Outagjc) C(;MP\. ‘s mi fvéﬁ%‘% i
amount equivalent to the lesser of: (1) one hundred percent (100%) of the wsage
Line for the entire month in which the Toll-Free Line Qutage oceurred: or, G}
(110%) of the usage for the Affected Toll-Free Line in the month priey to the ®
Free Line Outage occurs.

(. Service Disruption is defined as 8 denradation
line provided by COMPANY to the Customer (Affected Toll ~’£n,.'
COMPANY from terminating calls to such Affected Toll-Free Lute

(2). The Confirmation Process is defined as £
to an COMPANY Customer Service Representative of a Service
Customer of certain information (including the Customer's nmame
COMPANY account nurnber and the Affected Toll-¥ ."‘:"'C(Z ?,zmﬂ the gervy

and the approximate time the Service Disruption b arud,
COMPANY Customer Service Representative that {raf Fie w e
aceordance with the terms of this Guarantee, be rerouie si wighin {5

Customer’s telephone call to COMPANY.

interstate usage,

(4). COMPANY is guaranteeing ondy that ¢
upon completion of the Confirmation Process, not that servige v 5
timeframe. COMPANY’ only obligation under this Gumantes w8 o
described above.

{5). A maximum of five (5} affected toll fres nup
will be covered under this Guarantee,

(6). The customer is required to designate and pre
telephone number with enough capacity to hendle the rerouted
responsible or liable for uncompleted calls due to probiens w
nsufficient capacity or number of lines at the working telephone

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:
Michael 1. Meldahl, Fressdont
TOUCH AMERICA, .
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Moentagx 59701
(4067 495-5 100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS ({Unut"ds

37. TOLL-FREE SERVICE ASSURANCE GUARANTEE (Cont'd5

(7. The Toll-Free Service Assurance Guarantec §

(a). a Service Disruption is caused by the neglagpe
the affected Customer or others authorized by the Customer 1o use the ¢

(b).  a Service Disruption is caused duc o the fnbue e
power, equipment, service, or systems not provided directly by COMPS

(c). a Service Disruption cceurs fé iri‘ffze; arry pe
its agents are not afforded access to the premises where ace Hes
Free Line 1s terminated; provided, however, that such access |

(d). a Service Disruption oceurs during any
released the service to COMPANY for maintenance or reprrangemient puypo
de-installation of a Customer order;

{e). a Service Disruption occurs during & persed
not to release the service(s) for testing and/or repair and continues (o use 1 on wn

(D). a Service Disruption occurs dug {0 network |
(). a Service Disruption non mmediatel
(h). a Service Disruption is canged by

exchange carrier or third party carrier of local, switched and/or dedie
on to provide service to the Customer;

(1). a Service Disruption is cauged by the fatiute of
database and/or system;

(). COMPANY is not the Responsibde
Affected Toll-Free Line;

(k). The on-line portion in a Multi-carries

M. The Customer is utilizing COMEF
verified PAC, GeoRouting, or Menu Routing services;

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, Presiders
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Mam Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 456-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc, TARIFF 80P

Crepginnl 1

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)y

37, TOLL-FREE SERVICE ASSURANCE GUARANTEE (Cont'd)

(7). Cont’d.

"

(m). a Service Disruption caused by the Customer’s use of O

sérvices in any unauthorized or unlawful manner; and/or,

(n).  a Service Disruption is caused by or resulling from a %
beyond the veasonable control of COMPANY including, but not limited to, an act of €
regulations, or national emergency.

dodd, g

38, CUSTOMER SATISFACTION GUARANTEE

Except as set forth below, customers who sign a term agreement with COMPANY and ¢
service prior to the expiration of their term agreement will be held responsible for all eart
charges as set forth in the agreement.

o

Customers who have entered into a term agreement for COMPANY serviee may form
agreement with COMPANY prior to the expiration of the term without liability for earby
charges (except as set forth herein) if COMPANY fails to provide billing and/or tr
agenrdance with industry standards within thirty (30) days after receipt of written
customer specifying that an COMPANY billing and/or transmission service deficions
issuance of an COMPANY trouble ticket. If the Customer terminates o lerm sggesrsent
COMPANY is unable to cure an COMPANY billing and/or transmission service deficiency
(30} days of receipt of the Customer’s written notice and issuance of a trouble tieket, the
entitled to receive:

€5

A. A prorated portion of any tariffed discounts and/or credits that the customer wx
been entitled to receive based on the portion of the term that has expired; and

B. Reimbursement for actual and applicable installation costs agse
back to its previous long distance carrier. COMPANY will credit Custamers utit
services an amount equal to the applicable Primary Interexchange Carrier (PICY ¢l
incurred and paid by the Customer up to a maximum of $10.00 per line.
Customers utilizing dedicated access services an amount equal to the appli
actually incurred and paid by the Customer up to a maximum of 5200.00 per 188

written notice of termination to COMPANY, submit invoices documenting the actual tnstaibate
for which it seeks a credit.

INSUED: April 11, 2001

fssued by:

e

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Ine.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-3100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cout'd}

38, CUSTOMER SATISFACTION GUARANTEE (Cont’d)

In order to qualify for this guarantee, the Customer must notily COMPAN
intent to cancel its COMPANY service thirty (30) days prior to the requested ternunation
nottfication must be sent to:

Touch America, Inc.

Attention: Cancellation Notification
P.O. Box 5207

1903 South Russell St.

Missoula, Montana 59800

Note: This guarantee excludes international frame relay and international private line ser

9. MINIMUM USAGE COMMITMENT

Where specifically allowed in the tariff, for those COMPANY services which provide
upon the customer’s commitment to use a minimum amount of O}
COMPANY will count the customer’s total use of COMPANY services, exc
specifically excluded under this tariff, in determining whether the customer sat
requirement.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
fssued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406} 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND

1. AUDIO TELECONFERENCING

A, General Description: Audio Teleconferencing permits threw {31 of
jocated within the State to be connected. COMPANY offers its customaers the
Teleconferencing services:

1. Operator Assisted Conferencing Calling

oS

. 800 Meet Me

3. Local Meet Me

B. New Customer Discount: New Customers who have neve
Teleconferencing service will receive a fifty (50) percent discount off of
usage.

C. Rates:

(1). Operator Assisted Conferencing Calling ("OACT™

Bridging Cost*, per bridged minute Sl

(2). 800 Meet Me Conferencing

Bridging Cost*, per bridged minute 44
o =

3. Local Meet Me Conferencing

Bridging Cost*, per brideed minute
ging p £

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
. Issued by:

Michaet J. Meldahl, Progidem
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 39741
(406) 496-5106



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARG!

% {Cant™dy

i AUDIO TELECONFERENCING {Cont’d)
D. Volume Discount: Discount is based on total Audio Conferencing charges.

Retroactive Discount

Total Monthly Usage | Percent Discount
Charges

50.00 - $300 § 0%

$500.01 - $1.000 § 4%

$1,000.01 - 82,500 | 8%
$2.500.01 - 85,000 § 12%
$5.000.01 - 510,000 | 16%
$10.000.01 - 515,000 § 18%
$15,000.01 - $20,000 § 20%
$20,000.01 - $25,000 | 22%
§25.000.01 - =7 24%,

* The Bridging Cost includes the rate associated with the long distance call,

ISSUED: Apnl 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael I. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Strect
Butte, Montana 39701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES

2. ENHANCED 800/888/877 FEATURES

A. General Description: Enhanced 800/888/877 Features are selected adid on e
to all of COMPANY’s 800 Services: The following enhancements are available:

(1). Time of Day Routing: Customer can accept incoming calfs on alres
based on time-of-day.

(2). Day of Week Routing: Customer can accept incoming cafls on alternate ¢
hased on day of week.

(3). Holiday Routing: Customer can accept inconung calis on aliernaie num
on holiday.

{4). Direct Termina) Overflow: Customer can forward inconung
local number if busy; (DAL customers only).

(5). Tailored Call Coverage: Customer can block calls fromy one 38
may be blocked by area code, area code/exchange, LATA. state, or 10 dign ANL

(6). Dialed Number Identificaticn: Customer can identilfy dialed
gustomers only).

@y

(8). Alternative Routing; Customer can Activale Aleraute Routng Plas,

(9). Real Time ANIL: Allows dedicated access ¢ zﬁtmwrﬁ; )
calling party if the call originates from an equal access end office

(10). Account Codes: Allows the customer to truck usage of sty
specified user codes and/or to limit use of its 800 number to only tm'\w
Requires that additional digits be dialed after the regular 10-drgit 804~ mxm}
available: verified and non-verified. With both types of codes, e
of the specified codes. In addition, with the verified codes, calls are not ¢
verified for accuracy. As an option, Call Detail can be sorted by etthe

(11). Geographical Routing: Allows the customer to arrange for oadls e
service telephone number placed from different groups of originating location
locations. Originating locations may be identified using the NPA or by NPA

* TA Confidence and TA Simple-One Promise customers only {switehed & dedicarnsdy
P ¥ )

1SSUED: April 11, 200}
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100



TARIFF $D.P.UL. No. |
Original Page No. 60

CFION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

HARNCED 800/888/877 FEATURES (Cont'd)

{123, 800 Directory Publication: Allows customers to publish their 800 number(s) in
directory.

{13). Menu Routing: Plays prerecorded messages in a menu like fashion referring callers
mrzﬂmra explaining service conditions, or other information that a Customer desires to prcmm
e call may either terminate afier the message announcement, or proceed to a set of
valce regponses that give additional menu options. These menu options may ternunate to g
tion or prompts can be linked to another set of menu options. COMPANY supports two
Menu Routing:

{a). Basic Menu Routing Plans: Basic Menu Routing will allow one voice
coment message to be followed by a menu of options. Customers may select up to four {4) menu

These menu options will terminate to a ring-to number based on the menu option selected using
wh on the telephone.

{b). Advanced Menu Routing Plans: Any plan that does not meet the Basic
g requirements as described above, will be considered an Advanced Menu Routing Plan.
vitstions for Advanced Menu Routing are as follows: (1) no more than nine (9) Menu Options per
srotiping and, (2) no more than four (4) menu levels.

{14). Quota Call Allocation - Round Robin: Distributes incoming calls to terminating
1"’? {1 "A &) or of hc,r feamrﬂ(s) toa ﬁmd number of calls pc,r a demgmatcd unif of ume (mmuteb o

i hc ;m;i Gf thme versus 1he amount of calls can be adJusted basec on what thc user Spt,Cl ﬁm,, Tl
wither of ealls per unit of measure,

B Availability: Enhanced 800/888/877 Features are available individually or in any
etion for both existing and new customers,

P Apri] 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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TOUCH AMERICA., Inc. TARIFE |

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont™d)

2. ENHANCED 800/888/877 FEATURES (Cont’d)

C. Rates: Rates include an installation charge and a monthly recurring churge.

Monthly Recurring Charges

Tailored Call Coverage 50.00
Account Codes Verified $50 per block of 100
Account Codes Non-Verified $50 per 800 number
Geographical Routing $.0005 per MOU*
Real Time ANI $350.00 per trunk group
Dial Number Identification Service (DNIS) | $0.00
Dircctory Publication $5.00
All other features 575.00%*
Menu Routing $0.65 per call
Quota Call Allocation $30.00

Non-Recurring Charges
Tailored Call Coverage $25.00
Per option change to 800 number $25.00 o
Real Time ANI $300.00 per trunk group |
Account Codes Installation charge £75.60 ' B
Account Codes Change charge §73.00
Dial Number Identification Service (DNIS) | $500.00
Directory Publication $15.00
All other features ' SSQ.D{)**?‘f

¥ The $0.0005 rate per MOU is in addition to the monthly recurring and non-recurring charges.
*% Per arrangement (each feature chosen).
#*% Per order (one or multiple features).

3. RESERVED

4. RESERVED

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFRECTE
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’dy

5. PERSONAL 800 SERVICE

A, General Description:  Personal 800 is a switched nationwide 300 produst that
used by the custorner anywhere in the domestic United States, Alaska and Hawant, To use Perg
the customer will dial a designated 1-800-XXX-XXXX number (the same 800 number will be us
subscribers). The customer will then enter their six digit anthorization code (there wil be ne v
response requesting the customer to enter his/her authorization code). Onee the six digit authos
gode has been verified, the call will be completed.

B. Billing: Full minute

C. Availability:  Personal 800 is available to both residential and small busi
customers. The service will only be sold to customers that have COMPANY as their long dista;
un their billed-to telephone number.

D, Rates:
Rates Per Minute of Use | Rate
Day $0.22
Evening 50.19
Night/Weekend $0.19
E. Charges: Payphone Use Charge $0.30

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5160




TOLICH AMERICA, Ine. TARIFF S.D.PLLC, Ne. |

Original Page No. 63

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cant’d)

B, LUSA PLAN SERVICE

A. General Description:  USA PLAN Service provides facilities to complete interLATA,
intesl ATA, and calls between any two points. Service is available on a full-time basis, twenty-four (24}
hroes o day, seven (7) days a week.

B. Billing: Full minute

. Time Periods:

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 8:00am to 5:00pm* Day
Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 5:00pm to 11:00pm* Evening
Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 11:00pm to 8:00am* Night/Weekend

* U 1o but not including, the times shown,

‘The evening rate applies to the following Holidays unless a lower rate would normally apply: Christings
Day, New Year's Day, July 4th, Labor Day and Thanksgiving, Memorial Day, Veteran's Day, Martin
Luther King Day, President's Day, and Columbus Day.

D. Recurring Rates

DAY
Initial Period | Additional Increment
ATl Mileage $0.1900 $0.1900
EVENING
Initial Period | Additional Incremient
All Mileage $0.1300 $0.1300
NIGHT/WEEKEND
[nitial Period | Additional Increment
All Mileage $0.1000 $0.1000
E. Nonrecurring Charges
Per Circuit Per Order
- Administrative Charge $0.00 £0.00
Serviee Conversion $0.00 $0.00
| Billing Record Charge $0.00 $0.00
ISSUED: April 11, 2001 BEFECTIVE:
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

7. GLOBAL-CARD CALLING CARD

A. General Description:  Global-Card Calling Card allows customers to make dompstie
calls away from home anywhere in the United States. Additionally, the Global-Card provides
) International origination from over 50 countries worldwide. To initiate a Global-Card call, thi
dials a toll free number. When the call is acknowledged, the customer then inputs their card numbera
security code.

B. Billing: Six (6) second increments.

C. Time Periods:

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 8:00am to 5:00pm™
Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 5:00pm to 11:00pm*
Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 11:00pm to 8:00am*

* Up to but not including, the times shown.

D. Rates:

(1).  There is a surcharge per call when utilizing the Global-Card Calling Card in
addition to the charge in (2) below: §.25

(2).  There is a charge per minute of use for the Global-Card calling card:
Day Evening { Night/Weckend |
$0.25 30.18 $0.15 |

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARG

3. GLOBAL-CARD + CALLING CARD

A. General Deseription:  Global-Card + Calling Card s designed for v

- Global-Card + allows customers to make domestic and internationat call away §
the United States.

To imitiate 2 Global-Card + call, the customer dials a toll {ree 808 nwwber. The voize
unit {"VRU") then instructs the customer to input the authorization code, which is the cug
number plus four (4) digits. After the proper verification of the suthorization code. the ¥
customer through the available options.

B. Billing: Full minute
C. Availability:  Global-Card + is restricted to the following MTS 1+ servie

PL.AN and Radiarice +.

D. Rates:

Per Minute Rates

All Time Pertods 1 B { 5049
Surcharge
Per Call E

Operator Surcharge Per Call
Payphone Use Charge

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael I. Meldahl, Presiders
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59791
(406) 496-5100



AMERIMCA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.PLLC Ne, §
Original Page No. 66

SECTION 3 ~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

& RADIANCE + SERVICE

&, Cieneral Description:  Radiance + ("Radiance") provides facilities to complete

A, intral.ATA calls between two (2) points. The customer will be assigned an authorization

t will authorize the use of Radiance by that customer. Service is available twenty-four (24) hours
seven {7) days a week,

fadiance rales are stated in terms of initial minutes and additional minutes.

B. Billing: Full minute.

o Availability:  Radiance is available to any customer. Additionally, casual callers who
s COMPANY's service via 10XXX, will be billed Radiance rates,

riods:

8:00am to 4:59pm Day Rate Period
5:00pm to 10:59pm Evening Rate Period
11:00pm to 7:59am
11:00pm to 4:59pm Night Weekend Period
All Day
£ Rates:
Per Minute Usage Rates
Day Evening Night/Weekend
$0.20 50.20 $0.20
April 11,2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J, Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF SD.P.UL

S B
No. &7

COriginal Page

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

3

143 CHOICE VIRTUAL NETWORK SERVICE (CVNS)

%

A. General Description:  Choice Virtual Network Service (CVNS) allows geographically
dispersed companies with different usage volumes to combine their private networks with portions of the
public switched network. With CVNS, users can create their own private network by utilizing the
intelligence embedded in the COMPANY network.

B. Choice Virtual Network — FramePlus: FramePlus frame relay service 1s a public, fast
packet data network offering. Customers access Frame Plus at COMPANY's closest Pomts of P;un;za
{POPs). Within the POP, COMPANY designs and installs Network Node connections on the Frame
netw mk A Network Node is comprised of a Port Connection and Permanent Virtuat Cireuits (PVC
define the connections between customers’ ports. COMPANY dynamically allocates capacity across
these logically assigned PVCs, supporting multiple custorer data networks. FramePlus supports a
variety of simultaneous data applications over a single integrated facility. It is optimal for applications
requiring transmission between multiple locations that need high speed connectivity with low latency ot
delay.

7

Billing: Six (6) second increments

D, Time Periods:

8:00 AM - 4:59 PM Monday through Friday | Peak

All other times Non-Peak
L. Availability:  CVNS is available on a nationwide basis for both switched and dedicated
ACCESS.
E. Usage Rates:
Usage Rates (per minute of use)
Switched Access Dedicated Access
Peak $0.1359 | Peak $0.1250
Non-Peak $0.1083 | Non-Peak 50.1050
ISSUED: Apnil 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

{ssued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.00P.LL -
Criginal Page W, §8

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d}

10, CHOICE VIRTUAL NETWORK SERVICE (CVNS) (Cont’d)

F. Discounts:
Mounth to Month | 1 Year | 2 Years |3 Years
$25,000-$49,999 5.00% 10.50% | 14.40% | 16.30%
$50,000-$99,999 13.50% 22.50% | 2540% ) 27.30%
$100,000-$149,999 | 18.00% 26.50% 1| 29.40% | 31.30%
$150,000-5249,999 | 19.50% 30.50% | 33.40% ! 35.30%
$250,000-$349.999 | 22.00% 32.50% §35.40% & 37.30%
$350,000-5499,999 | 22.25% 32.75% | 35.65% | 37.55%
$500,000-plus 22.50% 33.00% | 36.00% | 38.60%
G. Enhanced 800/888/877 Features: The monthly recurring and non-recurring charges for
Enhanced 800/888/877 apply. See Section 3, paragraph 2 for details.
ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE

Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.
1320 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 5.10LP1
Original Pa

M

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

it DEDICATED SERVICES

Generally: Dedicated services provide an analog or digital special access line going from
catler’s own equipment directly to a long distance company's switch or POP. The line may go through
the loeal exchange Central Office, but the local exchange carrier does not switch calls on thiz hipe
IMPANY offers the following dedicated access services:

A, PRIVATE LINE SERVICES

1. General Description:  Voice Grade Service is offered in increments of ong or
meore voice grade channels. Such voice grade systems may be utilized for voice service, datd serv
fagsimile service, off-premise extension, foreign exchange, automatic ring down, tie line service{s)y ot
cimbination thereof, and may be interconnected with the facilities of other communication carriees
users for a customer's communication needs.

asd

Analog Data Service provides dedicated service for mterstate, inirastate, and
Inter,ATA end to end communications between cities. This data is capable of full duplex {simultaneous
{wo-way transmission) operation utilizing a four-wire voice grade circuit on a poirti-to-point bass.

B. TOUCH AMERICA DIRECT (DS-1) (DS-1, 1.544 MBPS) (T-1)

1. General Description:  Touch America Direct, DS-1, 1.544 Mbps (alse kae
as T-1 or Terrestrial Digital Service) is a high-speed digital communications service with a transmissd
rate of 1.544 million bits per second, or the equivalent of 24-voice channels transmitting at 64 the
bits each per second.

C. Billing: Billing for COMPANY’s Dedicated Services (“Private Line and T
Services”) will be done on a fixed and per mile basis.

D, Local Access: For customers who elect to have COMPANY bill them for Loeal
Eschange Access Service, COMPANY will pass through the applicable rates set forth in the Loeal
Tmh‘mga Carrier's tariff at the time service is provided to the customer. The customer will wmmm ter be:
led for local loops at the rate charged by the LEC at the time the customer received service, unless
h.dtuqrca by COMPANY to reflect rate changes instituted by the LEC.

E. Availability:  COMPANY’s Dedicated Services (Private Line and T-1/D8-1 Services)

gre available to any customer and are only available on an intrastate basis when the customer has signed
up for the interstate Private Line or T-1/DS-1 Service(s).

BFFECTIVI:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA., Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Bufte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




F AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. |

Original Page Mo, 70

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

DEBICATED SERVICES (Cont'd)

.
383

Definitions — The following definitions are applicable to COMPANY’s Dedicated

Basic Digital Service (BDS): A dedicated digital private line service that may be utilized
10 support voice frequency, data, video and facsimile applications.

Burst Information Rate (BIR): A short duration transmission that can relieve momentary
gongestion in the Local Area Network.

Channel or Circuir: A communications path between two or more points.

Central Office Connection (COC) Charge: A charge assessed on dedicated service
customers on a non-recurring and monthly basis for the cost of comnecting the
customer’s dedicated access line to the carrier’s Ceniral Office.

Commirted Information Rate (CIR): A rate assigned to each Private Virtual Cireuit
{(FVC) by the TA FramePlus subscriber. CIRs represent the "guaranteed” transmission
rates between two network ports. CIRs are available in 8 Kbps increments from Zero to
024K,

Dedicated Access Lines: Dedicated Access lines used between the customer's premises
and Company's Points-of-Presence for origination or termination of telecommunication
trafiic.

Extended Digital Service (EDS); A dedicated digital private line service that may be
withized to support voice frequency, data, video and facsimile applications. EDS is
available in increments of 64 Kbps up to 512 Kbps foi higher speed data applications,

High Speed Digital Service (HDS) (Touch America Direct (DS3)): A dedicated digital
private line service that may be utilized to support voice frequency, data, video and
facsimile applications. HDS transports full duplex digital signals over terrestrial facilities
at the rate of 44,736 Mbps or the equivalency of 28 DS-1's or 672 DS-0's.

Permanent Virwal Circuit (PVC): A logical connection between port connections.
PV('s are defined on the basis of simplex (or asymmetrical) transmission, which allows
the user to establish different data transmission rates in each direction.

Ferrestrial Digital Service (TDS)(Touch America Direct (DSI)): A dedicated digital
private line that may be utilized to support veice frequency, data, video and facsimile
applications. TDS wansports full duplex digital signals over terrestrial facilities al the
rate of 1.544 Mbps or the equivalency of 24 DS-0's.

t1, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Moentana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.

TARIFF S0P No. |

Original Page

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES {Cont’d)

it DEDICATED SERVICES (Cont’d)

H. Discounts

(1} Leased Line and FramePlus:

" MTM - 1 Year

2 Year

3 Year

50 - 25.000
$25.000- 50,000
$50.000 - 75,0007 7 0%  12%
§75.000-100000 0% T 15%
$100,000- 125,000 0%
125050 150,000 0)/

$150,000 - 250,000
'$250,000 - 350,000
7$350,000 - 500.000

0%
5T

0%

i
i
{

17%

’ ’0‘2&_, T
0% 2%
e

$500,000 - Plus |

0%

6%

0‘3/';)

BEC
i3%
T
8%
. “’770(:’0 ' ‘.u

S

2?'2“0,’0 R —

(%
153%
18%

0%

HSDS (High Speed Digital Services) - DS-3

1OC {Inter-Oifice Channely:

- MTM 1 Vear

2 Year

3 Year

S0 - 25,000
$25.000 - 50,000 °
- $50,000 - 7’5“00’0"‘" I
T$75,000 - 100,000
'$100.000 - 200,000~ 0%
- $200.,000 - 350,000 0%
 $350.000 - 500,000~ 0%

0%  25%
T$500.000+ T 0% T 32%

0% ¢+ 0%
0% 5%
0 (l"'n

- ,.Obf;ﬂ,,.,.,,‘ et o e e
1]

0%
16%
C18%
19%
"3 {1)’;.,-[ ‘

3¢
” ")’h

. 7_'0

i o

.} 5 Qf‘b
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i3 RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

IBSUED: April 11, 2001
Tasued by

Michael J. Meldahl. President

TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.

130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.IPLLC, b,
Origmal Page Mo, 73

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

1%

i3 CAMPUS TALK SWITCHED

Al General Description: Campus Talk Switched is a calling card service, which provides
long distance service via switched access, and will be marketed to various types of educational
institutions, training facilities and/or housing entities that want to provide a long distance service to their
sesidents and employees. Campus Talk Switched is designed for students 18 years or older that want the
benefit of a calling card service.

B. Billing: Thirty (30) seconds initial minimum and one (1) second increments thereafier.
. Time Periods:
“Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 8:00am to 5:00pm* Day ]

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 5:00pm to 11:00pm* Evening
Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 11:00pm to &:00am* Night/Weekend

* Up to but not including, the times shown.

b3 Credit Limit:  There will be a $75 credit limit {no deposit based on possible eredit
eheek), Once the student exceeds $75 they are prohibited from making additional 1+ calls unit! balanee &
tesy than $75.

k. Rates: The rates are the same for calls made from within a customer's specified NPA,
Also, there 15 a fee to reinstate services disconnected due to non-payment, abuse to or improper use of the
Lervice,

(1). Payphone Surcharge:  $0.25

{2). Calls made from within and outside school's NPA:

Day . | Evening Night/Weekend
$0.22 | §0.10 $0.10

(3). Reconnect Fee: $5.00

ED; April 11, 2001

iszucd by

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahi, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Strect
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



H AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.DPLLE. N

- g

Original Page Mo, 74
£ E

SFION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Coni™d)

i3 CAMPUS TALK DEDICATED SERVICE

A, General Description;  Campus Talk Dedicated Service is a student billing service
whivh will be marketed to various types of educational institutions, training facilities and/or housing
s thiat svant to provide a long distance service to their residents. Campus Talk Dedicated Serv

Authorization codes.

Campus Talk Options provides the educational institution; training facility, and/or housing entity
the ability to select the end-user rate based on what is most appropriate for their particular

B. Credit Limit:  There will be a $75 credit limit (no deposit based on possible credit
k1. Onee the student exceeds $75 they are prohibited from making additional calls until balance is
g than 573, Students will be notified that they have exceeded their credit limit via an automated

welygr on their phone. The recording will provide a toll free number to call COMPANY.

e Billing; Initial thirty (30) second minimum and one (1) second increments

b Time Periods:

Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 8:00am to 5:00pm* Day ’ ‘
“Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fri, Sat, Sun 5:00pm to 11:00pm* Evening
Mon, Tue, Wed, Thu, Fn, Sat, Sun 11:00pm to 8:00am* Night/Weekend

® Lip 1o but not including, the times shown.

Aprit 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 M. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



11 AMERICAL Inc, TARIFF S.D.PU.C. No.
Original Page No. 75

IO 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d}

'8 TALK DEDICATED SERVICE (Cont’d)

B Rates: Per Minute Rates for Intrastate
Day Rates
Rate Mileage | First Minute | Additional Minute
0-10 $0.3000 $0.1800
11-16 $0.3800 $0.2000
17-22 $0.3900 $0.2200
23-30 $0.4300 $0.2400
31-40 $0.4500 $0.2600
41-55 $0.4800 $0.2900
50-85 $0.5100 $0.3200
86-124 $0.5300 $0.3400
125-292 $0.5400 $0.3600
293+ $0.5500 $0.3800
Evening Rates
Rate Mileage | First Minute | Additional Minute
0-10 $0.2400 $0.1440
11-16 $0.3040 $0.1600
17-22 $0.3120 $0.1760
23-30 $0.3440 $0.1920
31-40 $0.3600 $0.2080
41-35 $0.3840 $0.2320
56-85 $0.4080 $0.2560
86-124 $0.4240 $0.2720
125-292 $0.4320 $0.2880
293+ $0.4400 $0.3040
Night/Weekend Rates
Rate Mileage | First Minute | Additional Minute
0-10 $0.1800 $0.1080
11-16 $0.2280 $0.1200
17-22 $0.2340 $0.1320
23-30 $0.2580 $0.1440
3140 $0.2700 $0.1560
41-55 $0.2880 $0.1740
56-835 $0.3060 $0.1920
86-124 $0.3180 $0.2040
125-292 $0.3240 $0.2160
293+ $0.3300 $0.2280
spod 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. 1

Original Page No. 76

VICE, DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

< BEDICATED SERVICE (Cont'd)

Vaik Opuons - Usage Rates

Option |

s Period

Per Minute Rate

am ta 2:5%pm Monday - Friday

$0.22

prf:ﬁ o 8:59pm Monday - Friday | §0.14
1o 7:59am Monday - Friday | $0.10
- Al Day saturday and Sunday $0.10

Option 2

wie Verlod

Per Minute Rate

1o 2:59pm Monday - Friday

$0.22

o to 8:34pm Monday - Friday | $0.19
m 1o 7:5%am Monday - Friday | $0.13
i Day Saturday and Sunday $0.13

Option 3

¢ Period

Per Minute Rate

m w 1:39pm Monday - Friday

$0.22

m to &:59pm Monday -~ Friday | $0.22
iprn 0 7:59am Monday - Friday | $0.12
¥ Saturday and Sunday $0.12

Option 4

nie Perind

Per Minute Rate

B o 2:39pm Monday - Friday

$0.22

i to £:39pm Monday — Friday | $0.20
vto 7:5%m Monday - Friday | $0.17
Saturday and Sunday $0.17

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

130 N. Main Street

Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100

EFFECTIVE:



TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. |
Original Page No. 77

3 SERVICE (Cont'd)

! BESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

- Usage Rates (Cont'd)

ne Perlod Per Minute Rate | MRC
Tme Periods | 5010 N/A
sre Penods | 5010 N/A
Tume Periods | $0.10 N/A
1 Tiae Pertods | 3010 N/A
Tune Periods | $0.10 N/A
Paripds | 80.13 N/A

Towe Pertods | 5011 $2.50

Michast 1. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130N, Main Street
Hute, Montana 59701

(406} 496-5100

EFFECTIVE:



TARIFF SDPU.C. No. 1
Original Page No. 78

5 AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

ThA Confidence 1s a multi-service product that includes inbound
: tehed or dedicated basis, directory assistance, calling
vencing, voice private line and high speed digital

prpsnntion Ponalties

deangr fails to provide written notice of termination to COMPANY,
pplieable contract’s Menthly Minimum for the remainder of the
il sueh written notice s received by COMPANY.

amer provides COMPAMY written notice terminating its service
aener Satisfaction Guaraniee, See Section 2, paragraph 38, the
risnation penalty:

sharges for customers who terminate service prior to expiration of their
e cadeulated by taking the months remaining on the contract and
By commitment Jevel,

s a the first 12 months, the customer will be responsible to COMPANY

pmumber of months of the first 12 months multiplied by the
plus 33% of months remaining in the second 12 months.

¢ i therr 2nd |2 months, the customer will be responsible to COMPANY

wrnber of months multplied by the monthly commitment

EFFECTIVE:

]

Michael J, Meldahl, President
FOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 M. Main Street
Butie, Montana 59701
{(466) 496-5100



TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No, |
Original Page No. 79

TN 3~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

FHENCE (Cont’d)

11 Terns and Conditions (Cont'd)

{21 Early Termination Penalties

L ontracts

If the contract is in the first 24 months, the customer will be responsible to COMPANY
far;

The mnamm number of months of the first 24 months multiplied by the commitment
tevel plus 35% of months remaining in the last 12 months.

If the customer is in their 3rd 12 months, the customer will be responsible to COMPANY
for:

The remaining number of months multiplied by the monthly commitment.

£3y, Minimum Usage Requirements: There is a minimum monthly usage
fmsent per month (Monthly Commitment). COMPANY will count Customer’s total TA
e usage set forth in the customers term commitment; less taxes, monthly recurring charges

ik Asmm Teleconferencing, and non-recurring charges (NRCs) to determine whether a customer
he Monthly Commitment requirement designated. Minimum monthly usage will based on total
¢ discounts and promotions. If, during any month of the customer’s term commitment for TA

sage fails below the customer’s Monthly Commitment, the customer shall pay the actual
that service plus the difference between that amount and the customer’s Monthly usage

1. Custoners are required to meet their monthly minimum commitments beginning on their
hosvenee,

(4). Contract Renewal; Upon expiration of the initial term and subsequent renewal
he customer's agreement will automatically renew for a like period, unless either party notifies
7 writing of 1ts intention not to renew 30 days before the end of the agreed term. The automatic
1aill e for the same contract length and the current tariff rates in effect at the time of such
3l sasociated with the term and volume of the original contract.

et

Either Customer or COMPANY may terminate an Agreement at the end of the
% teren or reneswval term by providing not less than thirty (30) days writien notice. If no written
~.i:ms is submitted to COMPANY's Billing Department not less than thirty (30) days prior to
st an Agreement and COMPANY has not given notice of termination to Customer, the

et shall automatically renew at the same Monthly Commitment level and Term and at the
#ef varbes i o ftect at the time of such renewal.

e e

Spral 11, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




SHABMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 5.D.P.U.LC. Mo,

H
i
Original Page No. 86

TN 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

iz TA CONTIDENCE (Cont'd)

1. Terms and Conditions
(4. Guarantees;
{a}. Rate Guarantee: In consideration of customer's commitment to use

Y 's TA Confidence service, COMPANY agrees to provide switched services for the duration
rreement at the tariffed rates in effect at the time the Agreement is executed by customer;

. however, that if the tariffed rates for switched services used by customer decrease during the
£ the Agreement. such rate decreases will be passed through to customer. Customer’s switched
will not be subject to any rate increases during the term of the Agreement. COMPANY also

o provide private line services ordered or installed at the time the Agreement is executed by

7, provided, however, that if the rates for private line services decrease during the term of the
ent, such rate decreases will be passed through to the specific private line circuits used by
rner, Customer's private line circuits installed prior to any rate increase will not be subject to the

{b). Private Line and Frame Relay Guarantee: All subsequent dedicated
g Bnes and/or frame relay ports and permanent virtual circuits (PYCs) that are ordered and installed
an existing TA Confidence agreement will be rated at the rates which were in effect at the time the
A contract was executed. All circuits and/or frame relay ports are guaranteed for the length of the
anract, Month-to-month circuits and/or frame relay ports will be subject to rate increases as these
are implemented. Locations and services can be added/deleted/changed throughout the term
i bir govered under the original package.

CRERS

{5} Volume Discounts: Volume discounts apply where specifically indicated.

£ Billing: Billing will be done in initial six (6) scconds and additional one (1) second
sments, All minutes of use will be rounded up to the next increment (All rates are quoted in full
aRies ).

I, Time Periods

8:00 AM - 4:59 PM Monday through Friday | Peak
All other imes, mcluding Holidays Non-Peak

X April 11, 2601 EFFECTIVE:
{ oy

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 M. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




0016-96% (90%)
10L6G BULIUON ‘anng
19018 UIRIA "N 0€1
Ul VORIANY HONOL
apisaid ‘[YEPIIN [ |3RYOIIN

HAALL 1007 ‘11 1t

(im0 aad oy S|jed [V - Jeysenu|

IOMEISISSY AI0133.HT

CLLT08 | Ead-HO

SILL0% qead
000 23,] uondiosqng KJIuo 7 uoudgy
S1L1°08 | Nead-HO ,
C1L1°08 yead [ uondQ

WY e

12108 | AeadJ0
SILI0S | yeod v Ly
punoquy  (q)

S1L1°08 | qBad-H0

i S1L1T08 NEO]
00078 39, uondriosqng AJQIuop z uondp

S121°08 | ¥esd-HO
CILT08 jead [ uondQ
MARMLRID!

S1L1°08 | 3eed-1O

S1L1°08 jesd VARMLTMIE

punoqing  (®)

‘33 TOY 11 PUNOQH] pUE pUnoqIng payolms AONAAIINOD VL (1)

ISFIBY) PUB SIJey] SIONPOL] T

(PI00D) TONAIANGDY Vi,

i
g

(pIU0) SADUVHO ANV SALVY ‘SNOILADSAA ADIAYUIAS - £ NOLLD

31 oy ofieg pwBuD
1ol YarS AvVL Ul Y DINHINY H




TOHATH AMERICA, Inc, TARIFF S.D.P.UC. No. §
Original Page Mo, 82

BECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

5 TA CONFIDENCE (Cont’d)

3

E. Products, Rates and Charges (Cont’d):

12y TA CONFIDENCE Dedicated Long Distance Service:

(a). Outbound
interLATA Peak $0.1120
Off-Peak | $0.1120

IntralLATA

Option 1 Peak $0.1120
Off-Peak | $0.1120

Option 2 Monthly Subscription Fee $20.00
Peak $0.1120

Off-Peak | 50.1120

(b). Inbound
InteriLATA Peak $0.1120
Off-Peak | 30.1120

Intral. ATA

Option 1 Peak $0.1120
Off-Peak | 50.1120

Opuion 2 Monthly Subscription Fee $20.00
Peak $0.1120

Off-Peak | $0.1120

Drectory Assistance
v Intrastate All Calls $0.65 per call

EFFRECTIVE:

Michael I. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. EXRI%* ’Hﬁ

£ hrrergal

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES {Cont’d)

et
L g

TA CONFIDENCE (Cont’d)

E. Products, Rates and Charges (Cont'd):

(3). TA CONFIDENCE Global-Card Travel Card Service

Card
Peak $0.198
Off-Peak S0.198
Surcharge per call $6.50 |
Operator Surcharge per call 1 $2.25

(4. TA CONFIDENCE Frame Plus Frame Relay:

(a).  Description: FramePlus frame relay service is o publie, fus
network offering. Customers access Frame Plus at COMPANY's closest Points of Pre
Within the POP, COMPANY designs and instalis Network Node coanections on the FrameP
A Network Node is comprised of a Port Connection and Permanent Viral Circutis ¢
the connections between customers’ ports. COMPANY dynamieatly allocutes capa
logically assigned PVCs, supporting multiple customer data networks,

single integrated facility. It is optimal for applications requiring transnatssien hetweon ¢
that need high speed connectivity with low latency or delay.

(b). TA CONFIDENCE FramePlug Rates:

Port Connection Fixed Rate | Per D8O | Change | |
Intrastate $106 $58

Authority NMS (per network) | $1,000 A

ARC $250 N/A

Permanent Virtual Circuits o
CIR per 8K Simplex | BIR per 8K Simplex |
Intrastate $18.00 $1.00 I

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

b

j¥a)

TARIFF .04

Orsginal Fap

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d}

TA CONFIDENCE (Cont’d)

E. Products, Rates and Charges (Cont’d):

(3).

TA CONFIDENCE Private Line Service:

{a}. DS-0

Analog/Voice Grade

Central Office Coordination | $36.00 per chanmel

Bridging Charge $17.00 per bndgepout

Digital Access Cross

Connects Charge (DACs) | $15.00 per channel

{b). DDS/BDS ~ Basic Dagital Service

Analog/Voice Grade

Central Oftice Coordination | $90.00 per channel

Bridging Charge $25.00 per brudgepoint

Digital Access Cross

Connects Charge (DACs) | $15.00 per channgl

{c). DS-1

[ Central Office Coordination | $120.00 per channcl |

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by

Michael J. Meldah!, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

et
Iy

TA CONFIDENCE (Cont’d)

E. Products, Rates and Charges (Cont'd)

(6). TA CONFIDENCE Dedicated Services: See Sectiom 3. paragraph i fi

(a). Rates and Charges:

Fixed | Per coc ot Bridging
Mile  MRC NERC

"TA Basic Digital Service TTTS23500 5029 53000 Sis0.00
Extended Digital Service 128 7~ $450.00 | $0.58 ~ $150.00 = 330000

Extended Digital Service 1927 | 7§675.00 | $0.87 ~ $130.60 ©  $s0i.00

|

Extended Digital Service 256+ $900.00  $1.16  $150.00 ~ $360.00
Extended Digital Service 320 | $1“,’1’§S.oo‘; §1.45 8150000

Extended Digital Service 384 | $1.350.00 | 5174 7 $150.60
- R i H R S
Extended Digital Service 448 - §1,575.00 L $2.03 ; $150.00 . 3

“Extended Digital Service 376+,Sl90000 5230 §1s0.00 £
“Touch America Direct (DST) | $1.900.00 1 "$2.30 © $156.00 1 "$30n.00

Extended Digital Service 512 | $1.800.00 | $2327 §is0.60

| “Touch America Direct (DS3) | §16,000.00 7 $42.00 ~ $500.00 7 $200008

(b). Dedicated Local Loops: Tariffed LEC toes! boop ey will be
passed on to the customer.

(7). TA CONFIDENCE Audio Teleconferencing:

{(a). Base Rates:

MeetMe 3028
800 MeetMe 5044
Operator Assisted | 50.43

(8).  Enhanced 800/888/877 Featurcs: The monthly recurring and noneress
charges for Enhanced 800/888/877, discussed in Section 3, paragraph 2, applv.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Tssued by:

Michael 1. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(4063 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFE:

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cant™d}

135, TA CONFIDENCE (Cont’d)

F. Discounts:

(. Discounts available to TA CONFIDENCE Audio Conferensing
Audio Conferencing contributes to these volume levels and only Audio Conferencing res
discounts.

Volume ! Volume | Volume D Yolume
Level . Discount Level Discowit
$0-499.99 - 0% 1§ 20000-% 2499999 23,
8500-999.99 " "T4% S 35000 -5 4999999 A
$1000 - 2459.99 8% S 50000 - § 74999.99

$2500 - 4999.99 12% 1§ 75000 - § 99999.99
55000-9999.99 16% | S100000 - $149999.99 4

$10000 - 14999.99 | 18% 5150000 - Plus

$15000 - 19999.99 | 20% : -

(2). Discounts Applicable to Leased Line and FramePlus Feae Relay:

TA Confidence T1YEAR | 2 YEAR . 3%Eanr 7
Monthly Volume i ’
Discount Level

$0-$9,999.99 0%
$10,000.00-$14,999.99 10%
$15,000.00-$19,999.99 1%
$20,000.00-$29,999.99 | 15%
$30,000.00-$39,999.99 | 16%
$40,000.00-$49,999 995 17%
$50,000.00-$74,999.99 18%
$75,000.00-$99,999.99 9%
$100,000.00-5149.999.99 | 20%
$150,000.00- PLUS 219,

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michacl J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-3100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES

15. TA CONFIDENCE (Cont'd)

F. Discounts:

(3). TA CONFIDENCE Packave Dhiscounts: The vk
monthly volume level and receive the associated volume ummvr*i biased
Domestic Outbound/ Inbound, International inbound/outhound, Port ;mé P
Dedicated Services (IXC & COC only), Canadian InboundTn z%i‘_‘ﬂﬂﬂu. i
Assistance, Domestic TA Multi-Fax (NOTE: Global-Cord Sz 2

Monthly Volume Discount Level | 1 YEAR
$0-59,999.99 0%
$10,000.00-514,699.99 "
$15.000.00-519,999.99
$20,000.00-529,95.99
$30,000.00-535.999.99
$40,000.00-549.999.99
$50,000.00-§74.999.99
§75,000.00-599.599.99
$100,000.00-S149.999.99
$150,000.00- PLUS ¥

G. Monthly Recurring Charges

(L. Standard Servige: There 1w 3 v
accounts billing less than $100.00 per month.

(2). WATS Access Line (Waly  Per WA

(3). Dedicated Local Loops: Tan

custorner.

{4). Port Access Charge: Per

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldaldd, Presiden
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 M. Main Street
Butte, Momtana 39701
{4061 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

15, TA CONFIDENCE (Cont’d)

H. Payphone Use Charge: A charge will apply to calls that origin
used to access COMPANY services. This charge, which is in addition e stor
and any applicable surcharges associated with COMPANY service, apphies
used to access COMPANY service and is unrelated to the COMPANY ssrvic
payphone. Customers will be charged the payphone use charge for cach call wivich &
payphones with the exception of: (i) calls placed by inserting coing during the 51
calls using Telecommunications Relay service; or, (iii} calls originated by custo
hearing or speech impairments who are certified.

(n. Payphone Use Charge: $0.30

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Buite, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND (1

16. TA PURELY BUSINESS

A. General Description: TA Purely Business is a service hne cons
outbound, switched inbound and card services. The services have {lat razes
minimum usage commitments. TA Purely Business is mtended for the smaii b
total of $100 to $2,500 in telecommunications services monthly. This service
locations and multiple location businesses.

(. Option D: There is no minimum monthly usage cos
receiving service under month-to-month plans. There 18 a mmumun month

for customers receiving service under term plans. [f the customer's mvoic
the required minimum monthly usage commitment, the customer wﬁ e iiai
fall charge equal to the difference between the monthly cammimlm { “d\ t%m* 4

(2). TA Enterprise: There 1s no mirraum moanthly o
receiving service under month-to-month plans, There is a minimum aor

fall charge equal to the difference between the monthly commitrment and the ne
short fall charge will be applied beginning with the customes™s firss Rl momb s

B. Billing/Rounding: Intrastate rates are guoted m **ﬁf vwm;
second initial and one (1) second incremental. Call durgtion s cale
to the full increment. Call rating is on a bulk basts (all call durs i:m &;"zm
rounded to the nearest full cent.

(1). Global-Card Billing: The Global-Card i bellad sy 1
t s1x (6) second additional increments.

C. Time Periods:

8:00 AM — 4:59 PM Monday through Friday | Paak
All other times Mol

D. Terms and Agreements: TA Purely Business s avariable m
and twenty-four (24) month term plans.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, Presidess
TOUCH AMERIC A, bic.
130 N, Main Stree!
Butie, Montana 59701
(4063 490-3100

fa



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGE

Cont'dl

16, TA PURELY BUSINESS (Cont'd)

E. Renewals: Upon expiration of the initial term and subseguens reae
Customer’s Agreement will automatically renew for a like period, unless sither pe
writing of its intention not to renew 30 days before the end of the agreed terme. The
will be for the same length and at the current tariffed rates in effect at the time
with the term and volume of the original Agreement.

of s

F. Early Termination Charges

{1). COMPANY will allow a customer to termmate its TA Par
term Agreement prior to its expiration date provided the Customer is converting
product with equal or greater term and volume commitment tevels.

(2). If a Customer terminates their service without cause prioe to the o
their term Agreement, the Customer will be billed and required to pay the st «
charge for the remainder of the term Agreement.

SRS RS

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Strect
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, BATE

16. TA PURELY BUSINESS (Cont'd)

G. Rates and Charges:

(. Monthly Recurring Charge

5

(a).

(b).

Outbound and Inbound Us

o

(1).
Option D ,
Monthly | Tern
InterLATA | 50.1560 ¢ S
InralLATA | S0.1360
(11).
TA Enterprise
Monthly
All time periods | 30,115

Global-Card Travet Card

Option D and 14 E

All time periods

Surcharge per call

Operator surcharge per cail

Payphone Use Charge

(c).

Inbound 800 Numb

Option D and TA Enterprise

First toll free number

Each aad' toll free number (for up to a mw

T

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Butte, Montana 5‘3?‘-?} i
(406 496-3106




1 AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.UC No. t
Original Page No. 92

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

Ta SIMPLE-ONE PROMISE

A, Ceneral Description: TA Simple-One Promise is a voice and data service offering flat
sxied inbournid, outbound, international, Global-Card, private line and frame relay products. TA Simple-
Ui Promise is designed for new businesses with monthly revenue between $200 and $25.000. Itis
svaHabie on a month-to-month basis or a term contract (1 or 2 year). The terms have seven mnterstate
conmmitment levels (3200, $750, $2,500, $4,000, $7,000, $12,000, and $20,000). TA Simple-One
Promise is available in two Options - Option 1 has no monthly fee and Option 2 has a monthly fee.

B. TA Simple-One Promise ~ FramePlus; FramePlus frame relay service is a pubhe, fast-
packet data network offering. Customers access Frame Plus at COMPANY's closest Points of Presence
{POPs). Within the POP, COMPANY designs and installs Network Node connections on the FramePlus
wk, A Network Node is comprised of a Port Connection and Permanent Virtual Circuits (PVCs) that
fine the connections between customer's ports. COMPANY dynamically allocates capacity across
these logieally assigned PVCs, supporting multiple customer data networks. FramePlus supports 2
ariety of simultaneous data applications over a single integrated facility. It is optimal for applications
rgspHring transmission between multiple focations that need high speed connectivity with low latency or
delay,

C, Billing and Rounding: Rates are quoted in full minutes. Call rounding is six {6} seeond
frpint and one (1) second ineremental.

D Key Features
Guaranteed Rates
Flat rate pricing
Switched and dedicated, outbound and inbound access
Data offerings including private line and frame relay
No surcharge, tlat rated Global-Card

whiv combined gross domestic and international usage and surcharges (not including tixes, any non-
iz, and monthly recurring or directory assistance charges). [f] at the end of the fourth billing cyele,
raer has not met the minimum monthly commitment, the Customer must pay the difference

cerr the actual eligible volume and its monthly volume commitment.

F. Availability:  This service is only offered when customers sign up for TA Simple<One

CED: April 11,2001 BEFECTIVE:
d by

Michael J. Meldahi, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Buite, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOICH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES {Cont’d}

17 TA SIMPLE-ONE PROMISE (Cont'd)

. Rate Guarantees

{1y Switched and Dedicated: In return for the Customer's volure and e
commitment, COMPANY will provide TA Simple-One Promise switched and d wﬁu:&mi 2
atiom of the customer’s term at the tariffed rates in effect at the tune the customet’™s
If the tariffed rates for switched and/or dedicated service

(2). Private Line and Frame Relay: All subsequent dedicated keased
”’ﬂIiX‘; pc}m and permanent virmal circuits (PVCs) that are orderc*d nnd in*:‘:xﬁed umf’tzfr' an

anh to-month circuits and/or frame relay ports will he ‘;ubject‘ o rate increas
muereases are implemented. Locations and services can be added/deleted/changed throuy
zi still be covered under the original package

H. Renewals: Upon expiration of the initial term and subsequent rese
,mex’s agrecmcnt wﬂ] automatically renew for a like period, unless either g.*;.m} i

185

LLT) April 11, 2001

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES {Cont™d}

Sadiediiod 8

7. TA SIMPLE-ONE PROMISE (Cont'd)

L Early Termination Charges: Either Customer ar COMPANY may glier s
Agreement at the end of the initial Term by providing not less than thirty (30} days w*}%w* PR
written notification is submitted to COMPANY’s Billing Department not less than thert
o exprration of an Agreement and COMPANY has not given notice of ermmnation te st
Agreement shall automatically renew at the same Monthly Comnutment level and 3
rariffed rates in effect at the time of such renewal.

If Customer commuts to a one (1) year Term and terminates this Agreement priort
of the Term, Customer agrees to pay an early termination charge equal to oo hundred ¢
Lhe ‘»ﬁmthiw C ommitment times the number of momhb remaining in thc une ma‘e’é Term of 3

PLUS thrty-five percent (35%) of the Monthly Commitment for each month {i.c..
of the Term of this Agreement. If Customer commiis to a two (2) vear Term and s
Agreement after the first year of the Term but prior to the expiration of the second
to pay an early termination charge equal to one hundred percent (100%) of the Monthiy Com
times the number of months remaining in the unexpired Term of this Agreement. The G
termmation charges shall not apply in instances where Customer terminates this Ay
1o a new TA Simple-One Promise commitment that is equal to or greater thas its u;r*’t*m
Monthly Commitment.

If Customer disconnects any or all of its TA Simplie-One Promise Service, Oustomes i
responsible for contacting its local exchange carrier to cancel its dedicated cirsunis and fo pob
COMPANY in writing within thirty (30) days of such cancellatinn.

I TA Simple-One Promise Domestic Global-Card: A flat rated eard.
%3-860-4444 access number, voice prompting, speed dialing and customer definet |
guoted m full minutes. Call rounding is sixty (60) second initial and six {6} second o

af

K. Time Periods:

8:00 AM - 4:59 PM Monday through Friday | Pesk
All other times Non-Pes

P

- Apnt 11, 2001

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 ~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARCES (Cout'd)

i7. TA SIMPLE-ONE PROMISE (Cont'd)

L. TA Simple-One Promise Rates:
Option 1 '
Switched Dedicated
MTM Term* MM )
InterLATA $0.159 $0.143 S0.112
Intral ATA $0.159 $0.143 80,112
Option 2
Monthly Subscription Fee ’ o
Switched Dedicated
» MTM Term* MIM
InterLATA $0.159 $0.143 A
IntraLATA $0.159 $0.143 $0.112

M. TA Simple-One Promise Domestic Global-Card Rates:

All Time Periods

1 Flat Rate S62s
Operator Surcharge per call 5125
Payphone Use Charge 3030

* Term {1 or 2 year contravis}

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J, Mcldahl, Presmders
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Strect
Butte, Montana 59701
(406Y 496-5109




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd}

17. TA SIMPLE-ONE PROMISE (Cont’d)

N. TA Simple-One Promise Data Services: See Section 3, pavagraph {1 for detints and
definitons.

{1). TA Simple-One Promise Dedicated Service Rates:

Fixed Per COC | COC | Bridging |
Mile MRC NRC
TA Basic Digital Service $225.00 $0.29 350.00 $13000 [ si7.09

Extended Digital Service 128 $450.00 $0.58 | S150.00 | $300.00 |
Extended Digital Service 192 $675.00 S0.87 | $150.00 | S300.00 |
Extended Digital Service 256 $900.00 51.16 | 5150.00 | $300.00
Extended Digital Service 320 | 81,125.00 | $145 | S150.00 | $300.06 |
Extended Digital Service 384 | $1,350.00 | $1.74 | $150.00 | S400.00-
Extended Digital Service 448 $1,575.00 $2.03 S150.00 | ss00.00
Extended Digital Service 512 | $1,800.00 | $2.32 | $150.00 | $300.00
Exiended Digital Service 576+ | $1,000.00 | $2.30 | $150.00 | $300.00

Touch America Direct (DS1) $1,900.00 $2.30 ST1S0.00 | S500.00

Touch America Direct (DS3) | $16,000.00 | $42.00 | $500.00 | S3.700.01]

0. TA Simple-One Promise — FramePlus Rates:

Port Connection Fixed Rate | Per DSO | Change
Intrastate $100 §55 185350
Authority NMS (per network) | $1,000 N/A 5007
ARC $250 N/A NE

Permanent Virtual Circuits ‘ B
CIR per 8K Simplex | BIR per 8K Simplex |

Intrastate $17.00 $3.00

P. Discounts: Monthly Discounts (Applies to total fixed, IXSO, CHE, and BIR}
Volume Level i Year 2 Year Volume Lovel | 1 Year | £ year
$200 2% 3%, §7.000 FLZ A T
$750 3% 4% $12.000 A |
$2,500 4% 5% $20,000 FO% I "‘1
$4,000 6% 8% T o

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 ERFREOTIVE:

Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc,

I8 TAPROMISE

A, Description: TA PROMISE is a voice and data service oftering flat rates based on term
and minimum usage commitments. TA PROMISE is designed for new businesses with a monthly
revenue between $100 to $100,000. It is available on a month-to-month basis, one year. two year, or
e vear term commitment and the terms have thirteen (13) commitment levels.

B. Billing and Rounding: Rates are quoted in full minutes. Call rounding s six {6} second
initial and one (1) second incremental.

C. Minimum Monthly Usage: There is a minimum monthly usage commitment per month
{Monthly Commitment) for all Customers. COMPANY will count the Customer's total TA PROMISE
servige usage set forth in the Customer’s term commitment; less taxes, monthly recurring charges, and
non-recurring charges to determine whether a customer satisfies the Monthly Commitment requirement.
H, during any month the Customer’s invoiced usage charges are less than the required Monthly
Commitment, the Customer will be billed and required to pay the difference between the Monthly
Commitment and the actual amount billed. For Month-to-Month Customers, this requirement will be
spphed beginning with the Customer’s first full month’s invoice. For those Customers who sign a one,
two, or three vear term cormnmitment, this requirement will be applied with their fourth full month's
mvnice.

E. Automatic Renewals: The Customer or COMPANY may terminate the term
commitment at the end of the initial term by providing not less than thirty (30) days written notice. If
written notification is not submitted to COMPANY at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the
wrm commitment, and COMPANY has not given notice of termination to the Customer, this term
commitment shall automatically renew based on the same terms and conditions, at the same monthly
sommitment level and initial term, and at the tariffed rates in effect at the time of such renewal,

F. Term Commitments: TA PROMISE is available month-to-month and in 1<, 2-, and 3-

woar term contracts.

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA., Inc. TARIFF 8.0

Original Page

&

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)}

18, TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

G. Early Termination Charges: Customers who terminate their term commitment prioy e
the expiration date and do not provide written notification to COMPANY, will be billed and required to
pay termination charges equal to the number of months remaining in the term multiplied by the monthly
sommitment level.

Customers who terminate their term commitment prior to the expiration date and do
pravide written notfication to COMPANY, will be responsible for the following charges, payable upon
receipt;

(. 1 Year Coniract - Early termination charges for Customers who terminate service
prior to the expiration of their one (1) year term are calculated by taking the months remaining on the
goniract and multiplying by the monthly commitment level.

(2). 2 Year Contract -

“+ I the contract is in the first 12 months, the Customer will be responsible to COMPANY for:

The remaining number of months of the first 12 months multiplied by the commitment level phug
35% of months remaining in the second 12 months.

+ [f the contract is in the 2nd 12 months, the Customer will be responsible to COMPANY fot:
The remaining number of months multiplied by the monthly commitment level,
(3). 3 Year Contract
+ H the contract is in the first 12 months, the Customer will be responsible to COMPANY for:

“The remaining number of months of the first 12 months multiplied by the commitiient levet plus
35% of months remaining in the second and third 12 months.

4+ 1f the contract is in the second 12 months, the Customer will be responsible to COMPANY for:

The remaining number of months of the second 12 months multiplied by the monthly
commitment level plus 35% of months remaining in the third 12 months,

+ If the contract is in the third 12 months, the Customer will be responsible to COMPANY for:

The remaining number of months multiplied by the monthly commitment level.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
issned by:
Michael 1. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, iInc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Uont’d

18, TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

H. Guarantees;: TA PROMISE Customers are eligible to receive the following gmsasies

(1.

Rate Guarantee: C OM PANY szuaramces that if l‘arif"&d mi%ﬂfz ferites ét‘t ;

thesc \Lsage rate increases or discount decreases wm not be passed on m the{ ustomer d
the Customer’s term. This guarantee does not apply to rate modifications istituted by
response to the actions of any regulatory agency, legislative body or court of competendt yurisdiction.

(2).  Customer Satisfaction Guarantee: See Section 2, paragraph 3% for a detaitled
description of this guarantee.

(3). Toll Free Service Assurance Guaranteg: See Section 2, paragraph 37 for ¢
detailed description of this guarantee.

(4). Performance Guarantees:

(a). The following three performance guaraniees are onby svailable o
Customers who commit to 2 monthly volume level of $7 000 or greater:

1. Instailation Guarantee - COMPANY guarantees that it will install the
PROMISE service, switched and/or dedicated, including frame relay, by the date p
Customer, or the Customer is entitled to receive a $3500 credit {if cormumitient level
$7,000 and $20,000) or a $1,000 credit (if commitment level is betweoen $
This credit will be applied on the Customer’s subsequent nionth's invoice.

2. Quarterly Account Review Guarantee - COMPANY guarantees that the a
COMPANY account team will review all new TA PROMISE Cugtomer's accoy
basis for the entire length of the Customer’s term commitment,

fRES O 1 €

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOQUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{4006) 456-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. ' TARIFF §.D.0.1

ISSUED: April 11, 2001

e w1
Originsl Page No. 1

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'dj

TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

H. Guarantees (Cont’d)

(4). Performance Guarantees (Cont’d):

3. Service Outage Resolution Guarantee - COMPANY guarantees that it will restore auy
service outages the Customer may incur on their end-to-end TA PROMISE service within §
(4) hours or less or the Customer is entitled to receive a $500 credit {if commitment lev
between $7,000 and $20,000) or a $1,000 credit (if commitment level is between 535808 ¢
$100,000). This credit will be applied on the Customer’s subsequent month’s invoice.
Service Outage Resolution Guarantee shall not apply for the following reasons:

(1). Interruptions caused by the negligence of the Customer ot others
authornzed by the customer to use the customer’s service.

(i1). Interruptions due to failure of power, cquipment, service, or svstoms not
provided by COMPANY.

(ii1).  Interruptions during any period in which COMPANY or its agents are
not afforded access to the prernises where the access line is terminated.

(iv).  During any period when the Customer elects not to release the service(sy
for testing and/or repair and continues to use it on an impaired basis.

{(v).  Interruptions not immediately/promptly reported to COMPANY.

(vi). Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has released
service to COMPANY for maintenance or rearrangement purpose, or for the instadlation of &
Customer service order.

(vit).  Force majeure events beyond the reasonable control of COMPANY
including, but not limited to, acts of God, government regulation, national emergeney, failure of
power, system failure, or service not supplied by COMPANY or the access provider,

(vii). Labor strikes.

Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Ine. TARIFE SDPLLE. No, T
Original Page No. 101

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

{8, TA PROMISE (Cont'd)

H. Guarantees (Cont’d)
(4). Performance Guarantees (Cont’d):
(b). The following three performance guarantees are available to all

Customers regardless of monthly volume commitment levels:

1. Network/Service Availability Guarantee: COMPANY guarantees for all TA Busic I
Service, Extended Digital Service, Touch America Direct (DS1), and Touch America D
(DS§3) circuits that it will provide an average of 99.9% Customer network availsbility and 99
end-to-end availability (when access is ordered by COMPANY on behalf of the Customer’
month for all TA PROMISE Customers or the Customer is entitled to receive a credit equal to
10% of the Customer’s network port and PVC/CIR monthly recurring charges for that month.
This credit will be applied on the Customer’s subsequent month’s invoice and shall be in liey of
any service interruption or outage credit(s) that Customer might have been entitled to rece:
set forth in this tariff. This credit is applicable on a per account basis per month and is based
the average availability across all of Customer’s circuits throughout the given month. This
guarantee shall not apply to COMPANY Access Service or COMPANY Private Line Service.

Network availability is measured as the total number of minutes in a calendar wmonth dusing
which private line circuits are available to exchange data between two network eud points
divided by the total number of minutes in a calendar month. For the purposes of this gusrantee,
lapse in network availability is calculated commencing with the date on which the Customer
mforms COMPANY of service non- avaﬂablhty and cnds on the d:m Oi SErY m rummtmw Iur

Point Qf Presence and will not mclude customer premise cqmpmem or lomi BOCESE %.zmhhu
No credit allowances will be made for:
(1. Circuits provisioned within the last 30 days.

(ii).  Interruptions caused by the negligence of the Customer or others authorized by
the customer to use the customer’s service.

(iti).  Interruptions due to failure of power, equipment, service, or systems not provided
by COMPANY.

(iv).  Interruptions during any period in which COMPANY or its
afforded access to the premises where the access lines associated with the Customer
terminated.

agents are not
5 service dre

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5106



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.DP.UL Neo t
Criginal Puge No. 42

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

5. TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

i Guarantees (Cont’d)
(4). Performance Guarantees (Cont’d):
{(v). Interruptions during any period when the Customer or user has released

servige ty COMPANY for maintenance or rearrangement purpose, or for the mstallation of a Customer
service order.

(vi).  Interruptions during any period when the Customer elects not to refense
the serviee(s) for testing and/or repair and continues to use it on an impaired basis.

(vii).  Force majeure events beyond the reasonable control of COMPANY
ineluding, but not limited to, acts of God, government regulation, national emergency. failure of power,
system failure, or service not supplied by COMPANY or the access provider.

(viii). Labor Strikes.

End-to-end availability is measured as the total number of minutes in a calendar month durin
private line circuits are available to exchange data between two network end points, divided
number of minutes in a calendar month. For the purposes of this guarantee, a lapse |
availability is calculated commencing with the date on which the Customer informs €
service non-availability and ends on the date of service restoration. For purposes of thig mies
private line circuit will be measured from demarcation point to demarcation peint, and will not
customer premise equipment.

e byde

Calculation: Monthly Network Availability Time (%) - 1- [Total minutes of network nog-
availability per month / (Total number of private line circuits x days in month x 24 hours x 60
minutes)].

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 8.0 PUC K
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

18. TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

H. Guarantees (Cont’d)

(4). Performance Guarantees (Cont'd):

2. Frame Delivery: COMPANY guarantees to achieve a Frame Delivery rate of 99
CIR frames (end-to-end CIR packet delivery only applies to frame slot marked discard
COMPANY guarantees to achieve a Frame Delivery rate of 99% for non-CIR fomes
COMPANY does not meet this guarantee, the Customer is entitled toa credit equal to 10% of the
Customer’s network port and PVC/CIR monthly recurring charges for that month.

Definition: Frame Delivery is the percentage of frames which are successiuily del
over the COMPANY network, excluding frames which are not delivered due in whole or i
to factors unrelated to the COMPANY network.

(R eiige

Calculation: Frame Delivery (Throughput) is measured as the pereentage of
presented to the COMPANY network by the Customer versus those which are sue
delivered by the COMPANY network. The percentage is based on Frame Delivery (Throug
across the Customer’s entire network, not on an individual location or PVYC basis,

Exclusions: Frame Delivery (Throughput) measurements shall not include periods of
non-availability resulting in whole or in part from one or more of the following causes:

(i). Any act or omission causing interruptions by negligence on the part of
the customer, its contractors, any local access provider, or any other entity over which the custemer
exercises control or has the right to exercise control.

(i1).  Interruptions during any period in which COMPANY or it are
not afforded access to the premises where the access lines associated with the Customer’s service are
terminated,

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EPFRCTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldakl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)
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TA PROMIS (Cont’d)

H. Guarantees (Cont’d)

(4). Performance Guarantees (Cont’d):

(iit).  Interruptions during any period when the Customer elects not to relesse
the service(s) for testing and/or repair and continues to use it on an impaired basis.

(iv).  Any circuits provisioned within the last 30 days.
(v). Scheduled maintenance interruptions and outages.
(vi).  Labor strikes.

(viii). Frames dropped at infrastructure egress due to improper customer
speettications of customer port speeds.

(vit).  Force majeure events beyond the reasonable control of COMPANY
inctuding, but not limited to, acts of God, government regulation, national emergency, failure of power.

system failure, or service not supplied by COMPANY or the access provider.

(ix).  Interruptions due to failure of power, equipment, service, or $ystems not
provided by COMPANY.

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 56701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)
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TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

H. Guarantees (Cont’d)

(4), Performance Guarantees (Cont’d):

3. Network Transit Delay: COMPANY guarantees to achieve a one-way Network Transit
Delay within the State of Washington for 100 byte frames at 35 milliseconds or less, 500 byte
frames at 95 milliseconds or less, and 1,600 byte frames at 250 milliseconds or less (including
arotoco] averhead). Network Transit Delay (Latency) measures only delay on the COMPANY
network, external factors which may cause delay (e.g.. access serialization. access link
goagestion) are excluded from the measurement. If COMPANY does not meet this guarantee, the
Customer is entitled to a credit equal to 10% of the Customer’s network port and PVC/CIR
memthly recurring charges for that month.

Definition: Network Transit Delay (Latency) measures one-way delay between the
orunnation and destination infrastructure ports. It is defined as the period of time commencing
with transmission of the last bit of a packet from the origination infrastructure.

Exclusions: Network Transit Delay (Latency) measurements shall not include periods of
non-gvailability resulting in whole or in part from one or more of the following causes:

(1). Any act or omission causing interruptions by negligence on the part of
the customer, its contractors, any local access provider, or any other entity over which the customer
exereises control or has the right to exercise control.

(i1). Interruptions during any peried in which COMPANY or its agents are

&

not afforded access to the premises where the access lines associated with the Customer’s service are
terminated.

{111).  Interruptions during any period when the Customer clects not to release
the service(s) for testing and/or repair and continues to use it on an impaired basis.

{iv}.  Any circuits provisioned within the last 30 days.

{v). Scheduled maintenance interruptions and outages.

s

D April 11, 2001 EFTECTIVE:
fssued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

i8, TA PROMISE (Cont'd)

i, Guarantees {Cont'd)

{4). Performance Guarantees (Cont’d):

{vi).  Labor strikes.

(vii),  Foree majeure events beyond the reasonable control of COMPANY
ing, but not limited to, acts of God, government regulation, national emergency, failure of power,
atlure, or service not supplied by COMPANY or the access provider.

(viii). During periods in which a major network component (e.g., backbone link
o patewny swifeh) is not functioning and the network is in an emergency reroute configuration.

(ix). Interruptions due to failure of power, equipment, service, or systems not
grovided by COMPANY.

Credit Limitation: If the Customer experiences network or service
performance for COMPANY FramePlus Frame Relay at levels below those
stated herein for two or more elements (Network Availability, Frame Delivery,
and Network Transit Delay) in the same month, the Customer is entitled to
receive credits pursuant to one of the applicable credit sections only. In addition,
COMPANY will not issue credits pursuant to the Service Level Guarantee for
more than six months in any twelve month period.

Availability:  Tariffed COMPANY FramePlus Frame Relay service elements
may not be available at or between all service points.

| Plus Program: If a term Customer’s usage charges meet or exceed any other higher
wonthly commitment level, the Customer will be credited the difference between the rates at the
fewelfterm it committed to and the rates it would have received if it had committed to the next immediate
ymitment level with the same term length. The credit will be applied in the actual month in which the

wsage ocowrted, Month-to-Month Customers are not eligible for the Plus Program.

A8UED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
wred by
Michael J. Meldahi, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

{406) 496-5100



SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTION

1%, TA PROMISE iCont'd}

T Products/Services and Rates:
(. Switched Long Distange ~

d by

SUED: April 11, 2001

(a). Group | - Commitzem Lew

MTM | 1 Year |2 Year | 3 Year .
$0.125 | 50.110 | SO.108 | S4.i0&

(b). Group 2 - Commitment Levels of 82.6

MTM |1 Year |2 Year | 3 Year |
$0.125 | $0.107 | $0.105 | 80.103 |
(c). Group 3 - Commitment Levels of $20.000, 833 i, 3
$100,000 -
MTM | 1 Year | 2 Year | 3 Year |
$0.125 | $0.105 |} $0.102 | S0.100 |

Dedicated Long Distance -

(a). Group 1 - Commitment Levels of $160, 230, $360, and 1,000

MTM | 1Year | 2Year | 3 Year |
$0.084 | $0.080 | S0.078 | S0.076 !

(b). Group 2 - Commitment Levels of 52,060, $4,000, 57

2 Vear | 2 Year |
SO076 ¢ SO.074

MTM | 1 Year
$0.084 | $0.G78

(c). Group 3 - Commitment Levels of 826 804

3100,600

CRTAM 1 Year ' 3 Year
30084 | S0.076 | Se4T4 | BIET

=
T
e

Michael 1 Niem:ﬁ‘; Pmsi temis
TOUCH AMER
130N "uam
Butte, Montanas ':?
{4067 456-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

18, TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

L. Products/Services and Rates:

(3). TA PROMISE Global-Card: TA PROMISE Global-Card is a flat, per minute
rated calling card service, with a per call surcharge. Rates are quoted in full minutes. Call rounding is six
(B) second initial and six (6) second increments.

Rate: $0.25
Per Call Operator Surcharge  $2.25

(2). TA PROMISE Enhanced Toll Free Features: TA PROMISE offers Enhanced
Toll Free Features for all TA PROMISE Customers. If the Customer signs a term commitment, the
Customer is eligible to receive selected features at a packaged rate or the Customer can subscribe to
features individually. See Section 3, paragraph 2 for details.

(a). Basic Features - Standard: Available to month-to-month and term
customers:
Feature Monthly | Non Recutring
‘ Charge | And

Change Charge

“Tixiended Call Coverage $0.00 | $0.00
“International Toll Free Service $0.00 $0.00
Two-way DALs $0.00 $0.00

Industry Toll Free Directory Assistance (per 800 number) | $25.00 | $25.00

Tndustry Toll Free Directory Assistance Expedite (per toll | $0.00 $35.00
Froe number)

Project Accounting Codes (per blocks of 100/both $15.00 | $15.00
Verified and non-verified, switched and dedicated)

“Tatlored Call Coverage (per 800 number) $0.00 $50.00
Dy of Year (Holiday) Routing (per 800 number) $0.00 $50.00
Vime of Day Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00
- Lay of Week Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00
Percont Allocation Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00
" Alternate Call Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00

(iep Routing (per 800 number ) ($0.0005 per MOU) $50.00 $50.00
et Termination Overflow (per trunk group) $50.00 | $50.00

eal Time ANT (per trunk group) $0.00 $350.00
LNI.H (per trunk group) $0.00 $350.00
Menu Routing ~ Per Call Surcharge $0.05/call
[ Quana Call Allocation $50.00 | $50.00
ISSUED: Apnl 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Issued by
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

I8 TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

3. Products/Services and Rates:

(2). TA PROMISE - Enhanced Toll Free Features Rates:

(b). Toll Free Feature Package - Available to term customers only:

Package includes the following features:
Time of Day Routing

Day of Week Routing

Day of Year (Holiday) Routing
Percentage Allocation Routing

Industry Toll Free Directory Assistance

(c). = Package Rates (for all features listed above)

Monthly Charge $100.00
Non-Recurring Charge | $140.00
Payphone Use Charge | $0.30

The first toll free number is free, each additional toll free number is $5.00 per month, per toll free
number.,

3). TA PROMISE - FramePlus: FramePlus frame relay service is a public, fast-
packet data network offering. Customers access FramePlus at COMPANY's closest Paints of Presence
{POPs). Within the POP, COMPANY designs and installs Network Node cornections on the FramePlug
network. A Network Node is comprised of a Port Connection and Permanent Virtual Circuits (PVCs) that
define the connections between customer's ports. COMPANY dynamically allocates capacity across
these logically assigned PVCs, supporting multiple customer data networks.

FramePlus supports a variety of simultaneous data applications over a single
integrated facility. It is optimal for applications requiring transmission between multiple locations that
need high speed connectivity with low latency or delay.

[SRUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF SDPUC. No. ¢
Original Page No. 110

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cant*d)

18, TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

iR Products/Services and Rates:

{3). TA PROMISE - FramePlus Rates:

Port Increment Monthly Install Change Charge
In Kbps Charge Charge

64 $190 $150 $150

128 §355 $250 5250

192 $395 $250 $250

256 $420 $250 £250

320 $580 5250 5250

384 $625 $250 5250

448 £720 £250 $250

512 $790 $250 5250

576 £890 $250 $250

640 5940 $250 5250

704 $970 $250 5250

768 $990 $250 8250

832 1111 $250 5250

896 SI118 $250 5250

960 $1220 $250 £250

1020 $1265 £250 $250

1088 $1330 $250 5250

1152 $1370 $250 $250

1216 51410 5250 $250

1280 §1450 $250 $250

1344 $1500 $250 %250

1408 $1530 $250 5250

1472 $1560 8250 5250

1536 51595 $250 5250
Port Connection Fixed Rate | Per DSO | Change | Install |
Intrastate 5100 555 $250 N/A '
Authority NMS (per network) | $1,000 N/A §300° $2,000
ARC $250 N/A 5250 5250

ISSUED: Apnil 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

L Products/Services and Rates:

(3).

TA PROMISE - FramePlus Rates (Cont’d):

Permanent Virtual Circuits

CIR per 8K Simplex Fees

Install Fees

£6.00

$25.00

Monthly Recurring

Install Fees

Change Fees

Automatic Reconfiguration®

$250

$250

T35

Authonty

$1,000

$2,000

S500 |

* Per disaster recovery site.

bsued by

130 N, Main Strect
Butte, Montana 39701
(406) 496-5100

Michael I. Meldahi, President
TCUCH AMERICA, Inc.

(4). TA PROMISE - COMPANY Dedicated Access Data Services: See Scotion 2,
paragraph 11 for details and definitions.
Fixed Per COC | COC Bridging
Miile MRC NRC
Per Per
End Eud »
TA Basic Digital Service $207.00 | $0.29 | $50.60 | $220.00 $17.00 |
“Extended Digital Service 128 $414.00 | $0.58 | $150.00 | $500.00 '
Extended Digital Service 192 $621.00 $0.87 | $150.00 | $500.00
Extended Digital Service 256 $828.00 | S$1.16 | $150.00 | $304.00 |
Extended Digital Service 320 $1,035.00 $1.45 | $150.00 | $500.00
Extended Digital Service 384 $1,242.00 $1.74 | S150.00 | $300.00
Extended Digital Service 448 $1,449.00 $2.03 | $150.00 | $500.00 |
Extended Digital Service 512+ $1,550.00 $2.30 | $150.00 | $500.00
Touch America Direct (DS1) $1,550.00 $£2.30 | $150.00 | $500.00
Touch America Direct (DS3) $16,000.00 | $42.00 | $500.00 | $2,700.04
ISRUED: Apnil 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
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BECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

P

Eh TA PROMISE (Cont'd)

1 Products/Services and Rates:
{5). TA PROMISE - Audio Teleconferencing Rates:
(a). Month-to-Month Rates:
Standard | Automated
Meet Me $0.250 $0.190
800 Meet Me $0.400 $0.280
Operator Assisted | $0.400 N/A

{b). 1,2, and 3 Year Term Rates
(). Group | - Commitment Levels of $100, $250, $500, and $1,000
Standard | Automated
Meet Me $0.238 30.181
300 Meet Me $0.380 $0.266
Operator Assisted | $0.380 N/A

FESUED: Apnl 11, 2001

Issued by:

(ii). Group 2 - Commitment Levels of $2,000, $4,000, §7,000, and
$12.000
Standard | Automated
Meet Me 30.213 $0.162
800 Meet Me $0.340 $0.23%
Operator Assisted | $0.340 N/A

(iit).  Group 3 - Commitment Levels of $20.000, $35,000, $50,000,
$75,000 and $100.000
i Standard | Automated
Meet Me $0.200 $0.152
800 Meet Me $0.320 $50.224
Operator Assisted | $0.320 N/A

Michael J, Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. Na. |
Original Page No. 112

EFFECTIVE:

130 N. Main Street
Butie, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont™d)

18. TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

L. American Trucker’s Association (“ATA") Program: COMPANY will offer the following
program 1o nationwide assoclations that:

- Promote COMPANY services on an exclusive basis to their ‘current and
prospective membership;

- Actively market COMPANY services to their entire current and prospective
membership; and,

- Generate total usage of at least $500,000 per month from all enrolled members
by the 24th month of the program.

Members of Associations enrolled in this Program and who exceute the appropriate enretnsent
form  will receive the TA PROMISE rates set forth in this Tariff for switched, dedicated and Global-C
" services and the rates set forth in this Tariff for all other services. The rates will apply in accordanc
the Customer’s term commitment and associated Monthly Commitment level. If a Customer’s agtual
monthly usage of TA PROMISE services falls below its Monthly Commitment, the Customer will be
charged the rates based on its actual usage level. Customers will not be billed and required to pay
underutilization charges if their monthly usage falls below their original Monthly Conmmitment, [
Customer ceases to be an Association Member enrolled in this Program, the Customer will ro tonger
receive the rates associated with this Program and will be converted to standard TA PROMISE vates in
accordance with the terms of this tariff. COMPANY reserves the right to terminate frovs this Prograam, o
twelve (12) months written notice, any Association that fails to comply with all of the qualifications as
described above.

(1). Switched - Outbound and Inbound Per Minute Rates:

(a). Group 1 - Commitment levels of $100, $500, and $1.000

One Year
$0.105

Two Year

30.103

Three Year
$0.101

(b). Group 2 - Commitment levels of $2,000, 54,000, §7 006, and 512,000

One Year | Two Year | Three Year
$0.102 $0.100 $0.098
(c). Group 3 - Commitment levels of $20,000, $33,004, 550,000+
One Year | Two Year | Three Year
$0.100 $0.099 $0.095 )

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Yssued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100

EFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’ )

18, TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

L. American Trucker’s Association Program (Cont’d)

2). Dedicated - Quthound and Inbound Per Minute Rates:

(a). Group 1 - Commitment levels of $1,000 and $1,500

One Year | Two Year | Three Year
$0.084 $0.082 50.080

(b). Group 2 - Commitment levels of $2,000, $4.080, $7.000, and 312048

One Year | Two Year | Three Year_}
$0079 130078 | S0.076

(¢).  Group 3 - Commitment levels of $20.000, $35.000, $50,000+

One Year | Two Year | Three Year |
$0.077 $0.075 30074

(3). TA PROMISE - Global-Card:

Per Minute Rate $0.170

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Sirect
Butte, Montana 39701
(4006) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 5003

Oruge

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd}

18. TA PROMISE (Cont’d)

L. American Trucker’s Association Program (Cont'd)

4. Discounts: These discounts will be applied to TA PROMISE - Dedrcated
Services and TA PROMISE - FramePlus only:

Volume Level 1 Year | 2 Year | 3 Year
$0-599 | 0% 0% 0%

$100 - 35499 | 10% 12% 1%
$500-5999 | 11% 13% 15%
$1,000 - $1,499 1 12% 14% 16%
$1,500 - $1,999 | 13% 15% 1 7%
$2,000 - $3,999 | 14% 16% 18%
$4,000 — $6,999 | 16% 18% 20%
$7,000 -811,999 | 17% 19% 21%
$12,000 - 819,999 | 18% 20% 22%
$20,000 - $34,999 | 20% 22% 24%
$35,000 — $49,999 | 21% 23% 25%
$50,000 - Plus | 22% 24%, 26%

(5). Payphone Use Charge $0.30

ISSUED: April 11, 2601 BFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

19, TOUCH AMERICA ONE

A, General Description;: TOUCH AMERICA ONE is a package of inbound and outhound
toll and calling card services in the contiguous United States. The plan is designed for small, switched
business customers that generate less than $150 in telecommunication costs per month. Touch America
One service requires a minimum of $20 dollars in monthly usage. If the customer bills kess than $20 per
month, they will be billed for the difference between the $20 minimum monthly requirement and the
smount actually billed.

The first 800 number is free, each additional 800 number is five dollars ($5.00) per
month, per number. This service limits customers to a total of three (3) §00 numbers.

B. Billing: Intrastate rates are quoted in [ull minutes. Call rounding is thirty {30} second
initial and one (1) second incremental. Call duration is calculated on a per call basis rounding up to the
full increment. Call rating is on a bulk basis (all call duration totaled and then rated). Total is rounded to
the nearest full cent.

(1).  Global-Card Billing: The Global-Card is billed in initial thirty (30} seconds, then
in six (6) second additional increments.

C. Optional Features: Account Codes (outbound and inbound} and Diregtory
Assistance,

D, Time Periods:  All day, every day
E. Rates:
(1). Inbound\Outbound (Contiguous 48 states): Flat rate: $0.180
There is a $20 monthly minimum required.
(2). Calling Card - (Global-Card):

Global-Card - Touch America One
Per Minute All Times $0.25
Surcharge Per Call $0.35
Operator Surcharge Per Call | $2.25

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc,
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

TARIFF §

Orxg,m;ﬁ Page Mo {1 18

}g Lr Rt

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

19, TOUCH AMERICA ONE

E. Rates {Cont’d)

(3. Enhanced §00/888/877 Features: See Section 3,

paragraph 2 for details.

ISSUED: April 11, 2000
Issued byt

Michael J, Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100

Feature Monthly | Non Recurring
Charge ! And

o Change Charge |

“Extended Call Coverage $0.00 $0.00

“Two-way DALs $0.00 $0.00

“Industry Toll Free Directory Assistance (per 800 number) | $25.00 | §25.00
Industry Toll Free Directory Assistance Expedite (per toll | $0.00 $35.00

- Free number)

' Project Accounting Codes (per blocks of 100/both $15.00 | $15.00
Verified and non-verified, switched and dedicated) ,
“Tallored Call Coverage (per 800 number) $0.00 %50.00

: Day of Year (Holiday) Routing (per 800 number) $0.00 $50.00
| Time of Day Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00

{ Day of Week Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00
Percent Allocation Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00

- Alternate Call Routing (per 800 number) $50.00 | $50.00

“Geo Routing (per 800 number ) (30.0005 per MOU) $50.00 | 850.00

”ﬁiréct Termunation Overflow (per trunk group) £50.00 1 350.00

{"Real Time ANI (per trunk group) 50.00 | §350.060

I"DNIS (per trunk group) $0.00 §350.06

- Menu Routing — Per Call Surcharge $0.05/call

- Quota Call Allocation $50.00 £50.00

{4). Payphone Use Charge: $0.30

BFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

20. TOUCH AMERICA CHOICE

A. General Description; Touch America Choice is a package of inbound and suthonnd ¢
and calling card services designed for small business customers billing between $30 and %1
-switched long distance service. Customers must subscribe to a one, two or three year tern comgit
Touch America Choice Customers will be billed a monthly recurring charge per Service Logation, &
defined herein. If, during any month the Customer’s invoiced usage charges are less than the monthly
fee, the Customer will be billed and required to pay the difference between the monthiy few and fh
amount billed.

B. Billing/Rounding: Initial thirty (30) second minimum and addittonal ane (1) second
increments thereafter for all domestic Touch America Choice calls. Call duration is caleulated o
¢all basis rounding up to the full increment, Call rating is on a bulk basis (ali call duration weled and
then rated). Total is rounded to the nearest full cent.

C. Directory Assistance:; Directory Assistance is available for all Touch Awmerics Cholee
Customers,

submitted to COMPANY at least thirty (30) days priorto tl ¢ expiration of the term conug
COMPANY has not given notice of termination to the Customer, this terth conunitme
automatically renew based on the same terms and conditions and at the tariffed rates v & tée: E it thie
of such rencwal.

E. Early Termination Charges

().
agreement prior to its expiration date provided the C‘ ustomer 1§ mﬁgvutm.&, m ixﬁt)ihu‘ (.
with equal or greater term and volume commitment levels.

(2). Customers who terminate their term commitment prior o the
provide written notification to COMPANY, will be billed and required o puy on the
invoice a single charge calculated by taking the monthly {ee multiplied by the sumber of s
multiplied by the number of months remaining in the term contract.

3). Customers who terminate their term commutment prior 0 e oxg
do not provide written notification to COMPANY, will be billed and required to pay

remainder of the contract a charge calculated by taking the monthly fee muls mm.d by the sumaber w?
service locations,

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael I. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

20. TOUCH AMERICA CHOICE (Cont’d)

o

F. Guarantees: Touch America Choice Customers are eligible to recerve the ©
guarantees:

Toll Free Service Assurance Guarantee - See Section 2, paragraph 37,

Customer Satisfaction Guarantee - See Section 2, paragraph 38.

G. Touch America Choice — Global-Card: Touch America Choice Glebal-Card is a st
minute rated calling card service, with a per call surcharge. Rates are quoted tn full minutes
rounding is initial thirty (30) second increments and additional six (6) second increments

H. Enhanced Toll Free Features: Touch America Choice offers Enhanced Tolt Fres
Features for all Customers. See Section 3, paragraph 2 for details and definitions.

L Availability:  Touch America Choice is available on a (ull-time basis, twenty-four {340
hours a day, seven (7) days a week. All Customers must have at least two (2) business fines subsey
Touch America Choice.

iR Touch America Choice Rates and Charges:

(1. Per Minute Rates

Term Commitment | All Time Periods
One Year $0.113
Two Year §0.112
Three Year $0.100

(2). Monthly Recurring Charge

Per Service Location: $4.95
K. Touch America Choice_- Global-Card Plus Calling Card Rates and Charees:
All Time Periods $0.30
Surcharge $0.00
Operator Surcharge. per cail | $2.25

i. Payphone Use Charge: $0.30

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

20 TOUCH AMERICA CHOICE (Cont’d)

M. Enhanced Toll Free Features Charges: See Section 3, paragraph 2 for details.
Feature Monthly | Non- Change
Charge Recurring | Charge
, Charge
Undusiry Toll Free Directory Assistance $25.00 $25.00 S35ai
{per toll free number)
industry Toll Free Directory Assistance Expedite $0.00 $35.00 $0.00
fper toli free number)
Outbound Project Accounting Codes - Verified $0.00 $10.00 $10.00
Outhowngd Project Accounting Codes - Non-Verified $0.00 $5.00 $5.00
“Inbound Project Accounting Codes — Verified $50.00 $75.00 §75.00
- {per block of 100 numbers)
hibound Project Accounting Codes - Non-Verified (per toll | $50.00 $25.00 $25.00
free number)
“Alpha (Name) Project Accounting Codes £50.00 $35.00 §35.00
{per toll free number)
“Talored Call Coverage (per toll free number) $0.00 $25.00 $25.00
Dy of Year (Holiday) Routing (per toll free number) $75.00 $50.00 $0.00
Time of Day Routing (per toll free number) $75.00 $50.00 $0.00
Doy of Week Routing (per toll free number) §75.00 $50.00 $0.00
Percent Allocation Routing (per toll free number) $75.00 $50.00 S0.00
- (ieo Routing (per toll free number) $75.00 $50.00 $0.00
Menu Routing (per toll free number) $0.00 $50.00 §35.000
Ment Routing (per call surcharge) $0.05/call
A Togie (Eloppy Disk) $50.00 $30.00 §35.00
TA Logic (CD-ROM) $55.00 $55.00 $35.00
Account Codes Setup/Change N/A $75.00 N/A

The first two (2) wll free numbers will incur a $4.95 per number monthly charge.
number will be free. Each additional toll free number; four (4) up to a maximum of seven {7), will also

mcur a $4.95 per number monthly charge.

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Buite, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100

The third toll free

EFFECTIVIL
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd}

21 800 CALLING CARD SERVICE

an access code used by the End User with billing to a pre-established account. Calls can be placed
the assistance of an automated or live operator. This service is subscribed to by End Users amd all

* them to access the Company’s network at their option rather than placing calls through the pre-gi
long distance carrier of the originating telephone.

wh

This service and the designated 800 access number(s) are not marketed or made available to the
general public and any usage by End Users will be incidental. The rates and surcharges gpp
intrastate calls placed by End Users traveling from states in the Company’s wholesale custenser’s
geographic region.

B. Per Minute Rates:
Mileage | Day Evening Night/Weekend
Band 1¥ Min Add'l Min | 1¥ Min Add' Min lwf\fﬁn Addl Min
0-9999 | §0.45 $0.45 $0.45 §0.45 5045 |S0AS
C. Operator Service Surcharges:

0+ Calling Card $0.93

0+ Calling Card (Op) $1.25

0 - Calling Card (Op) $1.25

0+ Credit Card $1.75

0+ Credit Card (Op) $3.45

0 - Credit Card (Op) 5345

Automatic Collect $4.95

0+ Collect 54.95

0 - Collect 54,95

0+ Bill to Third Party 8550

0 - Bill to Third Party $5.50

0+ Person to Person 59.95

0 - Person to Person $9.95

Payphone Surcharge $60.30

Directory Assistance, per call $0.85

Directory Assistance Call Complet on, per cail $1.00

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 BEFECTIVE:
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 -~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARG

22. 800 DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE

directory (AT&T maintains a nationally published directory of $00 numbers. 80U auw
alternate carriers may be listed in the AT&T 800 directory if a customer chooses o subserib
service).

B. Access: Customer dials 800-553-1212 and receives directory a
numbers listed in the AT&T 800 directory.

C. Rates

(1). Monthly Recurring Charge

(2). Non-Recurring Charge:

{a). One time set-up/cancellation charge
(b). Expedite fee
(c). Add, change, delete

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

' (406} 496-5100
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SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

tmd
122

"800 T-1" - FLAT RATE SERVICE

A. Intrastate Domestic Traffic (Rate Per Minute)

Day Evening Night
$.1252 | §.1214 $.1139

B. Billing: 18 second minimum billing, with 6 second billing increnents thereafter

C. Monthly Charge Per 800 Number: $10.00

D. Discounts: No volume discounts apply

E. Minimum Monthly Usage: A monthly minimum usage of $9.30 is required of sl

accounts. A shortfall charge equivalent to the difference between the minimum monthly charge and
actual usage may be assessed.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

C%

EFFECT

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

s
=N

DEDICATED LEASED LINE SERVICE RATES

A. General Description:  Dedicated Leased Line Service is offered to specific customers
for the purpose of Intercity communications facilities that are billed at pre-determined fixed montily
rates. The customer is responsible for charges associated with local exchange carrier or alternative agcess
provider provided special access.

B. Dedicated Leased Line service is available in the following options:

(1). Voice Grade Service: is an analog point to point dedicated circuit used for
simultancous two-way transmission and is available in increments of ong or more veice grade chanmels,
cach with a nominal bandwidth of 4khz. Voice Grade Channels may be used for voice, data, facsinnle, or
any combination thereof.

(a). Nonrecurring charge: $150/voice grade channel.

(b). Monthly Charges: Monthly charges are assessed per voice grade chanrel
based on channel mileage. A minimum monthly charge of $10C per channel will apply.

Miles | Fixed Per Mile
0-100 | $90.00 $1.36
101+ $198.57 | $0.37

(c). Local Access Charges: Any and all charges associated with Locad Access
will be charged to the customer by the providing carrier at their prevailing rates.

(d). $50.00 per loop side for a port activation fee.

2). Digita] Data Service: is a digital point to point dedicated circuit used for
simultaneous two-way transmission and is available in increments of one or more channels.

(a). Nonrecurring charge: $150/voice grade channel.

(b). Monthly Charges: are assessed per channel based on channel niileage. &
minimum monthly charge of $100 per channel will apply.

Miles | Fixed Per Mile
0-100 | $126.00 | $1.90
101+ $278.00 | $0.50

(c). Local Access Charges: Any and all charges associated with Local Aceess
will be charged to the customer by the providing carrier at their prevailing rates,

{d). $50 per loop side for port activation {ee.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:
Michael J. Meldaht, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

24, DEDICATED LEASED LINE SERVICE RATES

(3). 56 Kbps Digital Private Line Service: 56 Kbps Digital Service is a digital point o
paint dedicated circuit used for simultaneous two-way transmission and is available inincrements of one
or more channels. Service will accommodate voice and data communications at speeds of up to 56 Khips,

(a). Nonrecurring charge: $150/channel

(b). Monthly Charges: are assessed per channe! based on channel mileage. A
minimum monthly charge of $100 per channel will apply.

Miles | Fixed Per Mile
0-100 | $90.00 $1.36
101+ $198.57 | 50.37

(c). Local Access Charges: Any and ail charges associated with Local Access
will be charged to the customer by the providing carrier at their prevailing rates.

(d). $50 per loop side for port activation fee.

25, PRODUCT 411
A General Description:  Product 411 is a [+ outbound long distance service designed for

residential users. Customers subscribe to the service by either: 1) sending in a positive response to o
direct mailing from the Company, 2) positively responding to a solicitation from an authorized
representative of the Company, or 3) contacting the Company directly. Access to the service is turnished
on a presubscription basis from end offices directly served by the Company; dial-up service i also
available.

B. Billing: Full minute
C. Rate: $0.12 per minute
D. Monthly fee: $4.50

E. Directory Ass’t: $0.65 per call

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issuesd by: .
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(400) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cent’d)

16 QNC PRODUCT

A, General Description;  QNC Product is a dial-up access service available fo residential
users. This product is provided, marketed, and billed by the Company under the trade name of QNC.

B. Minimum Service Period — 1 month

C. Billing — Full minute

D. Rates:

Peak Hours Off-Peak Hours

$0.1400 $0.1000

E. A per call charge of $.10 is also applicable

EF. Directory Assistance: $.75/call
IBSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
fssued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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YECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

PRODAICT 150

A, General Description:  Product 150 is residential outbound service. Access to the
is only available on a presubscription basis from end offices directly served by the Company.
mers subscribe to the service through an authorized representative of the Company.

I Billing ~ Full minute

. Time Periods ~ All day, every day

. Rate:  $0.12

i Directory Assistance: $.75/call

DUCT 151

A General Description:  Product 151 is an inbound service, which is available to

il

setby served by the Company. Customers subscribe to the service either by contacting the Company or

ek an authorized representative of the Company.

B, Billing - Full minute

L Time Periods ~ All day, every day
b Rate:  $0.20
E. Directory Assistance: $.75/call

A, General Description:  Product 152 is an outbound service designed for small business
yers, Acecess to the service is only available on a presubscription basis from end offices directly
wid by the Company. Customers subscribe to the service through an authorized representative of the

B. Billing ~ Initial minimum period of 18 seconds, six (6) second increments thereafter.
. Time Periods ~ All day, every day

Ix. Rate:  §0.12

I Directory Assistance: $.75/call

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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A, General Description:  Product 153 is an inbound service, which is available to small business
mers. Access to the network is furnished only on a presubscription basis from end offices directly served by

mpany. Customers subscribe to the service either by contacting the Company or through an authorized
rfative of the Company.

B. Billing ~ Initial minimum period of 18 seconds, six (6) second increments thereafter.
o Time Periods - All day, every day

1 Rate:  50.12

B Directory Assistance: $.75/call

134

A General Description:  Product 154 is an outbound service designed for small busmess
stmers whose total monthly usage equals or exceeds $1000.00. Access to the service is only available on a
fagription basis from end offices directly served by the Company. Customers subscribe to the service
g an suthorized representative of the Company.

)

B Minimum Service Period - One (1) year

. Minimum Monthly Usage Charge - $100.00

[E) Billing ~ Initial minimum period of 18 seconds, six (6) second increments thereafter.
E. Tine Periods — All day, every day

¥, Rate:  $0.115 per minute

{i. Brirectory Assistance: $.75/call

, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 ~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

3z MILITARY TALK

A, General Description:  Military Talk is a calling card, which is available to all active
sy personnel. Military Talk provides access to the COMPANY Network via 800 access with a nine
gt personal authorization code to place calls within the United States and worldwide termination.

3. Billing: Initial thirty (30) second minimum and additional one (1) second increments
therentter,

o Availability:  Military Talk is available to all active military branches.

[ Credit Limit.  The initial credit imit is $75.00. All adjustments will be done on an

indrvidoal case basis solely determined by COMPANY.

B, Rates: Calls made from within and outside specified NPA

Day Evening | Might/Weekend
$0.22 | 50.10 30.10

E Charges:

Payphone Surcharge:  $0.25

LUIED: Apnil 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

. k9
by:

g
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 ~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

Bk,

Bl PLANET

A, Greneral Description:  Big Planet will allow a customer to complete intrastate toll calls
1 giy two points within the State. Service is available on a full-time basis, twenty-four (24) hours
{7y days a week. A monthly fee will be applied beginning with the customer’s first full

i, Billing - Billing will be done in full minute increments.
(f Rates - The per minute usage rate is as follows:
All Time Pertods $0.15
2. Monthly Fee: $2.95
B Calling Card
All Time Pertods $0.30
Surcharge 50.00

F Home 800

Al Time Penods $0.10

Availability - Big Planet is available to all customers that have no more than a total of
sidential or business lines, Big Planet (s only available on an intrastate basis when the customer
ibed to the interstate Big Planet service,

¥ April 1, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

L

Michael . Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Ine,
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

v TA Flash will allow a customer to complete calls between any two
s Card and Home 800 service is also available to Customers subscribing to
: will be applied beginning with the customer’s first full month’s invoice.
#il-tune basis, twenty-four {24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.

Halhog will be done in initial sixty (60) second increments and additional sixty

i se per minute usage rates are as follows:
InterLATA IntralLATA
i Vome Penods $0.15 $0.15
£ $4.95
All Time Periods $0.40
Surcharge $0.99
All Time Periods $0.10
harge: $2.25/per call
= Ise Charge: $0.25/per call

EFFECTIVE:

Michael | Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc,
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{4006) 496-5100
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RYICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

NG PACKAGE

- Deserption: TA Communications Package will allow a customer to complete
sorits within the State. Calling Card and Home 800 service is also available to
gt TA Cotmnunications Package. A monthly fee will be applied beginning with
fa¥ msth’s mvoice. Service is available on a full-time basis, twenty-four {24) hours
8wk,

F muat dna\ymtc to thc Company a vahd commercial credit card through which
e sutomatically billed for usage under the offer. Customers may review billing details
Justomer Service using the Internet.

« Billing will be done in initial sixty (60) second increments and additional sixty

< The Customer will not be charged for the first two hundred fifty (250) minutes of
age per month. After these initial 250 minutes have been used, the Customer will be
{ngh par mimie rate:

InterLATA Intralata

Al Time Periods $0.15 $50.15
43 $24.95

AN Tyne Penods $0.49

surchorge $0.99

All Tume Pertods $0.10
if $2.25/per call
i $0.25

ity: TA Communications Package is available to all residential customers who
y five (3) lings. TA Communications Package is only available on an intrastate basis
orrer has subseribed  to the  interstate TA  Communications  Package.

2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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% 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

B ANVINGS PACKAGE

-,

Cieneral Description:  TA Savings Package will allow a customer to complete calls
tvo points within the State.  Calling Card and Home 800 service is also available to
frseribing to TA Savings Package as well as other non-tariffed offerings. A monthly fee will
sginning with the customer’s first full month’s invoice. Service is available on a full-time
v (24) hours a day, seven (7) days a week.

Billing - Billing will be done in initial sixty (60) second increments and additional sixty
penis. The Customer must designate to the Company a valid commercial credit card
the Customer will be automatically billed when subscribing to TA Savings Package mn
3 with ather non-tariffed offerings.

£ Rates - The per minute usage rates are as follows:
InterLATA Intral ata
All Time Periods $0.15 §0.15
£ Monthly Fee: $4.95

E. Calling Card:

All Time Periods $0.49
Surcharge $0.99

¥ Homg 800:

All Tune Periods $0.10
Q. Operator Surcharge: $2.25/per call
i Pavphone Use Charge: $0.25

Availabthty: TA Savings Package is available to all residential customers with no more
(A% fines. TA Savings Package is only available on an intrastate basis when the customer has
+¢d 1o the interstate TA Savings Package.

wpit 1, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

P da,

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOQUCH AMERICA, Inec.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

mtionr; TA 1500 Package will allow a customer to complete calls between
iate. alling Card and Home 800 service is also available to Customers
| Package. A monthly fee will be applied beginning with the customer’s first
Servree v avalable on a full-time basis, twenty-four (24) hours a day, seven (7)

o
J
3
v

HBilling will be done in initial sixty (60) second increments and additional sixty

The Customer will not be charged for the first fifteen hundred (1500)
w dhal 1" usage per month. The Customer will be charged the
ates for peak and off-peak (after the 1500 minutes have been used):

InterLATA Intral.ata

Prse Perods 50.15 $0.15

Tam - Tpm, Monday through Friday
Tgak All other times

Ea
E

$24.95 per line
$4.95 per additional iine

e Portods $0.40
e $0.99

nae Porrods $0.10
$2.25/per call

§0.25

EFFECTIVE:

Nachael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100
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E BESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

TA Residential Gold is a comprehensive residential long distance package
§ Plus. TA Residential 800 and TA Residential Travel Card services with the

Fadl nunite

DAY EVENING NIGHT

§0.2490 $0.2090 $0.1890

£0.2400 $0.2200 $0.2200

] £0.2350 $0.1550 $0.1350

Surcharge: $0.50 per call
Operator Assistance; $0.75 per call

$3.00
$5.20

30 minutes free

5% discount applicable when usage exceeds $25.00

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100
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UPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

EFFECTIVE:

Mighzel L Meldah!, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N, Man Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(400) 496-3100




TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. |
Original Page No. 138

i Rervice offerings. The total charge for each completed operator assisted

v elements: a one-time fixed operator service charge added to the first minute of

2udl, which will be dependent on the type of billing selected (i.e., Calling Card,
saslelion restriction selected (i.e., Person-to-Person); and a measured usage

he dutation, distance, and time of day of the call.  The usage charge element is

1 o mviimium charge for each call of one minute, and with fractional minutes of

aed according to the rate schedules set forth below:

FANY s Standard Operator Service - allows calls to be placed with the

£Ry Tperntor Service Surcharges - The one time operator surcharge will be added to

Surcharge
$0.95
1$0.95
£2.25
Surcharge
§2.35
$2.35
$2.25

£2.25

$4.50
$4.90

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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Original Page No. 139

Ao d)

N o

Cherator Services Per Minute Usage Charges - The following are the per minute
1 wncur when using COMPANY s Operator Services. These rates will apply in
smerator surcharge outlined in (1), preceding. These usage charges apply to all

PAY EVENING NIGHT
v AddT M " Min. Add’l Min. 1¥ Min. Add’l Min.
80,4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200
$0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200
504200 50.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200
5004200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200
$0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200
$0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200 $0.4200
. LHFTION B
ity Coltect Call Surcharges
. Surcharge Type Per Call
Ciperator Statton $1.01
- Person-to-Person $3.21
"f‘i}ir’(l Party $2.16
EFFECTIVE:

Michael }, Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

130 N, Main Street

Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100
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R 4 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

RS (Cont'd)
£ OFTHE B (Cont™dy

o g

i8 Cattect Call Per Mmute Usage Charges

DAY EVENING NIGHT
Add’ T Mm. 1 Min, Add'l Min., 1" Min. Add’l Min.
59,1500 $0.1575 $0.1125 $0.1260 $0.0960
50,1600 §0.1930 $0.1200 $0.1560 $0.0960
20,1800 $0.2250 $0.13350 $0.1800 $0.1080
TURG. 100 $0.2550 $0.1575 $0.2040 $0.1260
$0.2100 $0.2550 $0.1575 $0.2040 $0.1260
$0.2400 $0.2700 $0.1800 $0.2160 $0.1440
50,2500 $0.2925 $0.1875 $0.2340 $0.1500
50.2600 $0.3000 $0.1950 $0.2400 $0.1560
$0.2600 $0.3000 $0.1950 $0.2409 $0.1560
$60.2700 §0.3075 $0.2025 $0.2460 $0.1620
S0.7900 $0.3225 $0.2175 $0.2580 $0.1740
TR0, 3000 $0.3300 $0.2250 $0.2640 $0.1800
£0.1000 $0.3300 $0.2250 $0.2640 $0.1800
TED3000 £0.3300 $0.2250 £0.2640 $0.1800
sl 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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HCE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

RATOR SERVICES

PTION: This section sets forth the rates arid charges applicable to

z Operntor Service otfermg, The total charge for each completed operator assisted call
i ¢lements (except as otherwise provided herein): fixed operator service charge,

arit on the type of billing selected (i.e., calling card, charge third party or other)

= restriction selecled (5.e., station-to-station or person-to-person); and for toll calls a
rge dependent on the duration, distance and time of day of the call. The usage charge
ed e a rate per ounute, which applies to each minute of call duration, with a minimum
sall of one minute, and with fractional minutes of use thereafter counted as one full

sel forth n this section are applicable 1o calls originating and terminating within the
s blied @ o Tocal telephone number, major credit card or to the called party.

TANCE: Usage charges for all mileage sensitive usage are

: rEvw ) s associated with the originating and terminating points
&1 Emm Between rate centers is determined by applying the formula below to the
woardmates asspcinted with the rate centers involved. COMPANY uses the rate
el veriien! and horzontal coordinates that are produced by Bell Communications
SRV & H Coordinates Tape and NECA Price list F.C.C. No. 4.

;

AV V2) (M1 HY
10

b, 200t EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

ALTERNATIVE OPERATOR SERVICES (Cont’d)

. RATE CATEGORIES: The rates and charges set forth in this section are
applicable to all intrastate calls originating and terminating within the State provided by
SOMPANY. Charges may be billed to a valid local telephone number or major credit card;
aollest calls are not permitted to locations outside the United States Mainland, Alaska, and

Hawan. Definitions of the types of charges that appear on the preceding Rate Tables are as
fellows:

Per Mmute Charges

This charge represents the charges per minute billed to end users for the actual time of the
pall. Determination of rate table used at each location is made by the customer.

Otherwise known as Operator assistance charges, these are fixed charges assessed on
each call based upon the billing method selected by the end user.

Commission or Property Surcharge

This charge 1s assessed to the end user and provided in its entirety to the customer. The
amount of each customer's charge is determined individually by the customer, and
ineorporated into the contract between COMPANY and the customer. This surcharge
must fall within the Surcharge limit imposed by COMPANY.

The rate tables and subscriber surcharges shown herein may be used with any listed optien.

s Apal T 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SERYICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

 OPERATOR SERVICES (Cont’d)

its placed with the assistance of a live or automated operator from Pay Telephones
s COMPANY,

4 Por 8inute Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA
Ist Add'l
Mileage min.* min.*
0109999  $0.9800 $0.9800

* Rates are in Cents per Minute.

Berviee Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA
0+ Calling Card $4.90
£+ Calling Card (Op) $5.66
& - Calling Card (Op) $5.66
& Credut Card $4.90
&+ (redit Card (Op) $5.66
{t - Credit Card (Op) $5.66
ft = Hill to third Party $5.66
- Bl so third Party F6.81
&+ Collect $6.21
{1 - Collect £7.36
{+ + Person to Person $7.30
G - Person to Person $7.30
Pubhe Payphone Surcharge $0.30

EFFECTIVE:

Michael §. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, inc,
130 N, Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(4063 496-5100
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.U.LC. No. ]
Original Page No. 145

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

&1, ALTERNATIVE OPERATOR SERVICES (Cont'd)

QPTION C

Ablaws for calls placed with the assistance of a live or automated operator from (i) busimess or
resigential telephones not presubscribed to COMPANY':; and (11) aggregator telephones where the
caller first dials a COMPANY access code.

a. Per Minute Charges: InterLATA/IntralLATA
Ist Add'l
Mileage min.* min.*
0 to 9999 $0.8100 $0.8100

* Rates are in Cents per Minute.

b. Service Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA
0 + Calling Card $5.31
0 + Calling Card (Op) $6.88
0 - Calling Card (Op) $6.88
0 + Credit Card $5.31
{} + Credit Card (Op) $6.88
0 ~ Credit Card (Op) $6.88
() + Bill to third Party $5.30
0 — Bill to third Party $6.45
{0 + Collect $5.85
() — Collect $7.00
(} + Person to Person $7.30
0 - Person to Person $7.30
Public Payphone Surcharge $0.30
i s April 11 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




HAMERICA, Inc. TARIFF $.D.P.U.C. No. |
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SECTION 3 ~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

&% ALTERNATIVE OPERATOR SERVICES (Cont'd)

OPTION D

Allows for calls placed with the assistance of an automated operator only from
Intate/Correctional Facility telephones presubscribed to COMPANY.

i Per Minute Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA

19 Add’l
Mileage min, nin.
0 ta 9999 $1.15 $1.15
iy Service Charges: InterLATA/IntralLATA
0+ Collect $6.21
Public Payphane Charge $0.30

Al for ealls placed with the assistance of a live or automated operator from Hospital
telephones presubscribed to COMPANY,

& Per Minute Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA
1st Addl
Mileage min.* min.*
0 to 9999 $0.7100 $£0.7100

* Rates are 1n Cents per Minute.

b. Service Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA
0 + Calling Card $5.31
0 + Calling Card (Op) $6.88
0 - Calling Card (Op) $6.88
0 + Credit Card $5.31
0 + Credit Card (Op) $6.88
0 ~ Credit Card (Op) $6.88
0 + Bill to third Party $5.30
0 - Bill to third Party $6.45
0 + Collect $5.85
0 ~ Collect $5.85
() + Person to Person $7.30
0 - Person to Person $7.30

1, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




THHEEH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. 1
Original Page No, 147

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

1, ALTERNATIVE OPERATOR SERVICES (Cont’d)

Allows for calls placed with the assistance of a live or automated operator from
Umversity/Education telephones presubscribed to COMPANY.

a. Per Minute Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA
15t Add1
Mileage min.* min.*

010 9999 $0.7100 $0.7100

* Rales are in Cents per Minute.

by Service Charges: InterLATA/IntraLATA
0 + Calling Card $5.31
0 + Calling Card (Op) $6.88
(0 - Calling Card (Op) $6.88
0 + Credit Card $5.31
0 + Credit Card (Op) $6.88
0 - Credit Card (Op) $6.88
0 + Bill to third Party $5.30
0 - Bill to third Party $6.45
0 + Collect $5.85
0 - Collect $5.85
(0 + Person 1o Person $7.30
0 - Person to Person $7.30
D Apnl 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUHTH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.ULC. No. |
Original Page MNo. 148

SECTION 3~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

@i, ALTERNATIVE OPERATOR SERVICES (Cont’d)

3 MNON-SUBSCRIBER SURCHARGE - A Non-Subscriber Surcharge i1s applicable to
stte Operator Station (Collect, Billed to Third Party, and Person-to-Person) calls billed to residential
siye Jines which are presubscribed to an interexchange carrier other than COMPANY. This charge
adidizion tw the usage rates applicable to such calls and is also in addition to any applicable service
gharpes for Operator Station calls as specified in this Tariff.

Subscriber Surcharge does not apply to: calls billed to calling cards or credit cards, conference
% o directory assistance. calls billed to residential telephone lines which have discontinued
ription to COMPANY but for whom an active billing record stili exists in the Company’s billing
ot to eotleet calls accessing COMPANY s network via 800 access methods.

A

ANY will credit any Non-Subscriber Surcharges reported by newly- presubscnbcd COMPANY
stomers during the period between presubscription and administrative processing of the new Customer.
sparey will also credit any Non-Subscriber Surcharges reported by Customers during a FCC
mmi wbic neident of service outage by another interexchange carrier. To receive either of these credits,
Customers must contact the Company through an 800 number designated for billing inquiries. The credit
will be issued in the form of a bill credit to be processed electronically through the customer’s LEC.

Tk Non-Subscriber Surcharge applies in all local exchange areas where billing is available and will be
mpdemenied in all remaining Local Exchange areas as billing becomes available,

Nop-Subscriber Surcharge:  $1.45

E. LIBSCRIBER SURCHARGE — A surcharge of up to $5.00 per call may be billed to

LORSUAETS on bc,half of COMPANY’s customer. This charge, when assessed to the end user, is passed

th by COMPANY in its entirety to the customer. The amount of each customer’s surcharge is
,h.,.vrmtnd by the customer and incorporated into the contract between COMPANY and the customer.

E. DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE

Directory Assistance:  $1.80

1 April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
saued by
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF $.D.P.U.C. No. |
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS. RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

42 TAPREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES |

TA Prepaid Card Service - Series [ is an outbound voice grade communications service which
"ard Holders to charge telephone calls to a TA Prepaid Card - Sertes 1. Under this arrangement,
wharges for calls are deducted from the Customer's prepaid account balance. Customers may purchase a
Prepnd Calling Card directly from COMPANY or from an authorized representative of the Company.

ey

Prepaid Calling Cards are valid until the Customer's balance is depleted or until the expiration date
displaved on the card, whichever occurs first, Except as may be specifically referenced therein, calls made
stafrzmg TA Prepaid Card Service - Series | are not included in any other Company services or
promotions. The following types of calls may not be completed with the TA Prepaid Card Service- Series
|

Calls to 500 numbers

Calls to 700 numbers

Calls to 800 numbers

Calis to 900 numbers

Directory Assistance calls

Operator Services calls

COMPANY Conference calis

COMPANY Busy Line Verification and Interrupt Services
Calls requiring the quotation of time and charges

High Seas Service

T4 Prepuid Card Service - Series [ is available twenty-four hours a day, seven days a week from locations
in the United States and its territories. Provision of the service and the number of available TA Prepaid
{lard Service - Seres [ may be subject to technical limitations. TA Prepaid Card Service - Series 1 is
offered to Customers on a first come, first served basis and is provided to the holder of the card.
Regulations

The following regulations are applicable to this service:

1, TA Prepaid Card Service - Series [ is accessed using the COMPANY toll free number
printed on the card.
2 Al calls must be charged against a Series [ card that has a sufficient balance.

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.UC, Na |
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SECTION 3 ~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

42. TA PREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES 1

3. Calls in progress will be terminated by the Company if the balance on the Series I card is
insulficient to continue the call. Customers will hear an announcement when the Prepaid Card
balanee is about to be depleted. This announcement will occur ten minutes and one minute prior
to the estimated time that the balance will be depleted. This estimate is based upon the unit rate
associated with the terminating location of the call.

i, Prior to the disconnection of a call in process, the Customer will be requested to enter
another valid TA Prepaid Card — Series | number or to activate a recharge transaction in order to
continue the call.

5 Series | cards are non-refundable and will expire on the date specified on the card or the
carrier or package in which the card is included. The acquisition of a card entitles the customer or
the authorized user of the card holder to make calls from the time of card activation until the
available card balance either is depleted or until the card expires, whichever first occurs

Credit Allowances for Interruptions: Customers who experience call interruption due to poor
transmission, one-way transmission, or involuntary disconnection of the call may obtain a credit
allowance. The credit allowance will be equal to the unit er dollar value for the duration of the
call that is interrupted. In order to receive a credit allowance, the Customer must noti fy the
Company at the designated Customer Service Number printed on the Card within 30 days from the
date the interruption was experienced. The Customer must also furnish the called number, the
trouble experienced (i.e., cut-off, noisy circuit, etc.), and the approximate time the call was placed,
and the duration of the interruption. The Prepaid Card will then be credited with the appropriate
unit or dollar amount as set forth herein.. Credit allowances are not issued for interruptions that
are due to the failure of power, equipment or systems not provided by the Company nor for
interruptions that are not properly reported to the Company.

Regharging Feature: Customers may increase a Prepaid Card balance using a valid commercial
credit card, which is accepted by the Company. This feature is only available to holders of
unexpired cards and such transactions must be handled through @ COMPANY provided telephone
number and representative. All additional Prepaid Card units or dollars will be charged to the
cardholder at the prevailing tariffed rate in effect on the date of recharging. A minimum of 30
units must be purchased in order to take advantage of this recharge feature.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
ssued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA. Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.DP.ULC, No. |
Original Page Neo, 131

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’dy

4, TA PREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES |

Berviee Deseription: Series | Cards are distributed in Lnit denominations ranging from 13 to 300
unils per card, or as otherwise specified by the Company. The Prepaid Card will be decremented
the appropriate number of units for each minute the card is used. A per minute unit price is
gatahlished for each terminating location. Calls are timed and debited in one minute mcrements.
fractional minutes will be rounded up to the nearest whole minute. When the value of a Card is
less than the lowest unit price for a one minute call, the card will be retired and the unused balance
forfeited. Prepaid Cards can be recharged pursuant to the provistons set forth herem.

Taxes and Other Charpes

i, Taxes: Charges for TA Prepaid Card Service - Series | are inclusive of federal, state and
laeal taxes imposed on the provision of telecommunications service, but exclusive of the general
retail sales, use and other similar taxes that may be imposed on the sale of the Card at the time and
point-of-sale.

b. Payphone Use Charge: An undiscountable two unit per call charge 1s applicable to Qwest
Prepuicd Unit Card calls originating from domestic payphones. An undiscountable two minutes will
be dedueted from the Dollar Option Cards for each call made from domestic payphones). This
charge, which 1s in addition to standard tariffed usage charges and any applicable surcharges
arsouiated with COMPANY service, applies to the use of the instrument used 1o access |
COMPANY service and is unrelated to TA Prepaid Card - Series I. Customers of TA Prepaid
Card Service - Series I will be charged the payphone use charge for each completed call made
from a domestic payphone.

IBBUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Isgued by
Michael J. Meldahl], President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Bultte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100
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TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.DFUC Ne.
Original Page No. 1

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cent’d)

42. TA PREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES |

TA Prepaid Card — Series I Rate Plans

1. Standard Variable Plan Rate Plan

‘The Standard Variable Plan Rate Plan is plan that offers Series [ Cards in denominations ranging
from 15 units to 300 units per card, as shown below. Prices are inclusive of all taxes, but do not
include the general retail sales, use and other similar taxes that may be imposed at the time and
point-of-sale of the Prepaid Card. '

Card Denomination  |Unit Price Purchase Price
10 $0.35 $3.50

20 $0.35 $7.00

30 $0.35 $10.50

60 $0.35 $21.00

120 $0.30 $36.00

240 $0.28 $67.20

300 $0.25 $75.00

2 Single Rate Plan

The Single Rate Plan makes Prepaid Cards available to Customers in various unit denominations at a
single unit rate. Prices are inclusive of all taxes, but do not include the general retail sales, use and other
similar taxes that may be imposed at the time and point-of-sale of the Prepaid Card. Single Rate Prepaid
Cards will be sold at prices rounded to the nearest cent. Service is provided at a rate of $.25 per unit.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Issued by:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc,
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

42, TA PREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES |

-

3. Volume Discount Plan

The Volume Discount Plan is available to Customers who purchase several calling units i a single
purchase. Customers that commit to a specified purchase level for a 12-month period will receive the
diseounted rates based upon the annual commitment level as shown below.

Level Annual Purchase Unit Denominations  {Price Per Unit
A | 010 1.259 20, 30, 60, 90 50.50
’ 2 120, 240, 300 80.50
B 1 1.260 to 41,000 20, 30, 60, 90 50,24
2 120, 240, 300 $0.23
C 1 41,001 10 206,000 20, 30, 60, 90 - 50.23
2 120, 240, 300 $0.22
D 1 206,001 1o 1,100,000 20, 30, 60, 90 30.22
2 120, 240, 300 S0.21
E 1 1,100,001 to 4,700,000 20, 30, 60, 90 50.21
2 120, 240, 300 7 $0.20
F 1 4,700,001 to 25,000,000 20, 30, 60, 90 » 5020
2 120, 240, 360 3019
G 1 25,000,001 to 50,000,000 20, 30, 60, 90 - 819
2 120, 240, 200 OIS
H 1 Qver 50,000,001 20, 30, 60, 90 $0.15
2 120, 240, 300 30,13
ISSUED: Apnit 11, 2001 BEFFECTIVE:

Tssued by:
Michael 1. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406} 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

SECTION 3 — SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

42. TA PREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES ]

4, TA Prepaid Promotional Program

The TA Prepaid Promotional Program allows Customers to purchase Prepad Cards to be dig
their clients, patrons, and others for promotional purposes. Each Promwtional Prepag C '
the Customer will reflect the number of caliing minutes that are avaifable 1o the €4
following restrictions are applicable to this program: 1) Promotional Prepaid Cards o
place calls within the US Mainland; 2) Unless otherwise specified. Promotional Prepasd ¢
months from the date of activation or until the Card Holder's Prepasd balance 3 deple
occurs first; 3) Promotional Prepaid Cards cannot be used to place calls from
Promotional Prepaid Cards are for promotional use only, distributors of Promotonal ¥
prohibited from charging Card Holders any additional fees for the use or activation of a i
Prepaid Card. Charges for Promotional Prepaid Cards are based upon the total numnber of unifz
by the Customer as set forth below.

Units Purchased Rate Per Minute

250 to 300 S 19

501 1.000 SR

1,001 15.000 Y

15,001 25,0600 ¢
25,001 50,000
50,001 104,006
100,001 250,000
250,001 506,000
500,001 1,066,000
1,000,001 1.506,000

Over 1,500,001

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:

Michael J. Mcldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-3100
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Onginal Page

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d}

43, TA PREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES 11

Creneral Description

TA Prepaid Card Service — Series 11, herein referred to as Card or Pin interchangeably. attows Customsers
to prepay for cards or Personal Identification Numbers (PINs)' for domestic tong distance calling cither
on a per unit or per minute basis. To use the card, callers must dial an access nuniber. When the vall iy
acknowledged, the caller then enters the PIN. At this point, the caller is notified of the amount of txnits
remaining on the card. The caller then enters the telephone number to be called.

Billing Increments

The Series 11 Prepaid Card is debited as follows:
Option A 60/6
Option B 60/6
Option C 60/60

Sertes 11 Cards are available in various unit or dollar denominations.” There is a muyimum of 10 units per
zard per order,

Option A 1 unit = 1 minute = $0.50
Option B $0.50 per minute
Option C $0.50 per minute
i All Cards when used in connection with TA Prepaid Card, shall also be interpreted te include

PINs.

2

For all dollar-denominated cards, the number of units on the card will be determined by dividing
the dollar value appearing on the card by the per unit rate and rounding up to the next whaole unit.

The following is the rate for adding additional units to a card by charging the cost to designated
commercial credit cards accepted by COMPANY:

Rate:  $0.50 (per unit)

There is a minimum re-charge requirement of 40 units on each prepaid card.

ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Fssued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

#3, TA PREPAID CARD SERVICE - SERIES II

Surcharge

The following surcharge will be assessed for each call made using an Series II Prepaid card, which
originates and terminates between any two points within the state. This surcharge will bhe applied
irrespective of the length of the call.

Option A $0.00
Option B $0.25
Option C $0.49
A, Recharging: COMPANY may permit customers to add units to unexpired cards by charging the

enst of additional units to a commercial credit card accepted by COMPANY. Such additional units will
e charged at the prevailing per-unit rate on the date of recharging. In the event that the customer’s credit
enrd 15 later denied or otherwise uncollectible, COMPANY will delete any remaining minutes related to
the recharge and may render the card unavailable for future recharges.

B. Card Customizing: The physical appearance of cards may be designed by mutual
agreement of COMPANY and the customer or the customer may order preprinted cards
from COMPANY. Card customizing and associated charges are determined on an
individual case basis.

C. Card Delivery and Printing: Card delivery and printing charges are determined oi an
individual case basis.

D. Taxes: The Series II Prepaid card per unit charge is inclusive of federal, state and lncal
taxes imposed on the provision of telecommunications service, but exclusive of the
{ederal excise Tax and the general retail sales, use and similar taxes that may be imposed
on the sales of the Series II Prepaid card at the time and point-of-sale. The COMPANY
shall only be liable for the payment of federal, state and local telecommunications service
taxes at the time a Series I1 Prepaid call is made on the net amount received by
COMPANY for each Series 11 Prepaid card unit.

|38 Directory Assistance: A charge of four (4) units per call for Option A; or, four (4}
minutes per call for Option B and Option C, will apply for each call requesting Directory
Assistance for numbers in the U.S. (including Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands).

19 April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

H
fssued by:

3

INSUE

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
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Original Page No. 137

oy

[} CARD SERVICE - SERIES I

Pavphone Use Charge: A charge of two (2) units per call for Option A; or, $0.29 per call
for Option B and Option C, will apply to calls that originate from any payphone used to
access COMPANY services. This charge, which is in addition to standard taritfed usage
charges and any applicable surcharges associated with COMPANY service, applies for
the use of the instrument used to access COMPANY service and is unrelated to the
COMPANY service accessed from the payphone. Customers will be charged the
puvphone use charge for each call which is placed from payphones with the exception of:
{1} calls placed by inserting coins during the progress of the call; (i) calls using
Telecommunications Relay service; or, (ifi) calls originated by customers who are
certified as hearing and/or speech impaired.

Conditons of Service

A

Only the entity in whose name the original qualifying purchase was made shall be
deemed to be the customer. Related entities, such as affiliates and subsidiaries, spouses
arud relfatives, shall not be treated as the customer.

Calls to 500, 700, 800, 900 and 950 numbers will not be completed using the Series [1
Prepawd card.

{alls may only be charged against a Series 1 Prepaid card that has a sufficient available
balarce within the tme period for expiration.

Seres 1 Prepaid card balances will be reduced and depleted based upon usage. A verbal
warng 1 provided to the caller when the amount of units remaining on the card reaches
a eertaun level. A call will be disconnected upon depletion of all available units on the
card.

Senes H Cards will expire on the date specified on the card or package in which the card
15 metuded. The acquisition of a card will entitle the customer or the authorized user of
the customer 1o make calls from the time of first use until the available card balance
either 15 depleted or until the card expires, whichever first occurs. Once a card has
expured 1t can not be recharged. 1f a customer chooses to recharge a Series II Prepaid
card, the card will remain active for one (1) year from the date that it is recharged. Every
gme the card 15 recharged the one year expiration period is reset for another vear.
lnwewver, the card will expire if it is not recharged again during that one year period.,
regardless of the remaining minutes or units on the card. Series Il Cards are non-
refundable,

prid 11, 204 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

43, Ta PREPAID CARD SERVICE ~ SERIES Ji

2 Neither COMPANY nor any of its authorized agents or contractors shall be liable or
responsible for theft, loss or unauthorized use of any Series [ Cards or card numbers.
COMPANY will not refund or issue credit for unused units (minutes) on any Series 1l
Prepaid card.

G, End Users shall be responsible for all use of activated Units (including calls to wrong
numbers), regardiess of whether such use occurred by the End User, a person authorized
by the End User to use the Series I Cards, or by a person who obtained the activated
Prepaid card from the End User by theft or other unauthorized means; provided that End
Users shall not be responsible for improper activation by COMPANY of incorrect Unit
amounts, improper devaluation by COMPANY, transmission difficulty, or improper use
by COMPANY or Distributor of Series II Prepaid card information.

it mventory (with 2 minimum of at least five (5) cards) of Series I stock Prepaid cards may be

o COMPANY within 30 days for a credit of original purchase price less a 25% restocking fee;
ded that such cards are undamaged, unused and/or unopened. The COMPANY reserves the right to
ise w oredit Distributor for any Prepaid cards returned in the event COMPANY determines, in its sole

CApnd 1, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TARIFF SD.P.U.C. No. |
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tViCE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

VD) SERVICE - SERIES 111

4 v g fravel card/credn card product, which allows the customer to pre-pay for units of
anee calbing onnutes for a flat rate (1-unit = I-minute). To use the debit card, the
wsmsber. When the call is acknowledged, the customer then enters the personal

The caller then emters the telephone number they want to call. A verbal warning is
e smount of units remaining on the card is reduced to a low level. A call will be
ptetron of all available units on the debit card.

edd ut full munute increments, Debiting does not begin until the call is answered

s earnd reguire o cash payment in advance either via check or wire transfer.

pon of seleeting the re-charge feature when they purchase a debit card. The
% the customer (o add additional units to their card by charging the cost to various

% based on the units of each debit card. (1-unit = l-minute). Series Il Prepaid
3 per unit. There 1s a minimum of 10 units per card per order,

w $odlovwmng s the rate for adding additional units to a debit card by charging the cost to

Rate: $0.40 (per umt)

There 15 8 minimum re-charge requirement of 30 minutes (units) on each
debit card. The maximum number of units that can be re-charged is 120
PRLIES,

& w gobve for one (1year after a customer re-charges a minimum of 30

+ o card has expired 1t cannot be re-activated. Every time the card is re-

et for another vear, however, the card will expire if it is not recharged again
perred regardless of the remaining minutes on the card.

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldah!, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc,
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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RYICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

31 Dieseription; Farthtalk is a calling card service designed for individuals 18 years
i !nn; s distance service that donates a portion of the customer’s monthly billing to
tal groups.

g Initial thirty (30) second minimum and additional one (1) second increments

Lsmit:  The initial credit limit is $75.00. All adjustments will be done on an
fely determined by COMPANY.

{Zalls made from within and outside specified NPA

Day Evening | Night/Weckend
$0.2Z2 [50.10 $0.10

Payphone Surcharge:  $0.25

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

S

ALLIANCE PROGRAM

Gieneral Description;  The Alliance Program offers a variety of product options designed to
Fase mehvidual calling needs. These services are marketed through an agent of the Company. Rates and
ehepending upon the option selected by the Customer. If a Customer discontinues service prior to the
ce sgreement term, the Customer may be responsible for an amount equal to the Monthly
1 for each month remaining on the contract term. This penalty 1s waived for those customers who
s s wrother Alliance service plan for the remainder ofthe contract term. The following service plans are
- Chie Plus and Dial Up Services, Inbound Calling, Dedicated Access Arrangements, and Travel Card

Alfnee Program - One Plus and Dial Up Services: Allows Customers to
Cnmnpany s network o place 1+ direct dialed calls from presubscribed telephones. The service
rom equad access end offices only. Dial Up service can be used for placing intralL ATA calis,

£ Mmmmuym Commitnent: Customers must commit to billing more than $50 per month.

i Minmmum Monthly Fee: A minimum monthly service fee of $8.00 per month applies to
sthing less than $100.00.

i

i Billing: Calls are timed and billed 1in six (6) second increments.
¥ Dre Plus and Dial Up Options, Terms and Rates:
Product Service Terin | Rate Per Minute
Option 185 | Monthly $0.1850
Option 179 | 3 Months $0.1790
Option 175 | 6 Months $0.1750
Option 169 | 9 Months $0.1690

Option 165 | 12 Months $0.1650
Option 159 | 15 Months $6.1590
Option 155 | 18 Months $0.1550
Option 149 | 21 Months $0.1490
Option 145 | 24 Months $0.1450
“Option 139 | 27 Months $0.1390
Option 135 | 30 Months $0.1350
| Option 129 | 33 Months $0.1290
Option 125 | 36 Months $0.1250
Option 119 1 39 Months $0.1190
Option 115 | 42 Months $0.1150
Option 109 | 45 Months $0.1090
| Opuion 105 | 48 Months $0.1050

¥ Aped 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
By

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inec.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100
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RECTHON 3 ~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

46, ALLIANCE PROGRAM (Cont'd)

53 Albance Program - Calling Card

{1).  General Description:Provides  telecommunications  services and  optional
vk wt‘vicc 10 customers while traveling away from the office or home. Customers dial a toll-free
mamiber followed by their authorization code to place a call using the Company’s service. A
: vi Tt will be assigned to each card for fraud protection.

{3 Product Options and Rates:

Product Rate/Minute | Per Call Charge | Service Term
Option Card 792 | $0.3000 $0.2500 Monthly
Option Card 794 | $0.2500 $0.2500 6 Months
Option Card 796 | $0.2500 $0.0000 12 Months
Option Card 797 | $0.1990 $0.0000 18 Months
H. \lliance Program - Inbound Toll Fee Services
(1) (Genera) Description:Enables customers to provide toli-free calling to their

es. Uinder these arrangements, the Customer is billed for long distance charges, not the originatar
The Customer may elect to utilize switched or dedicated access arrangements; services are
swailable from equal access end offices only.

(3 Billing: Calls are timed and billed for an initial period of eighteen (18) seconds,
15 measured in six (6) second increments.

saage thereafler

Apnl H, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(400) 496-5100




# Adhmnee Program - Inbound Toll Fee Services (Cont’d)
%)) inbound Switched Access Service Options, Terms and Rates:
Product Service Term | Rate Per Minuate
Option 185 | Monthly $0.1850
Option 179 | 3 Months $0.1790
Option 175 | 6 Months $0.1750
Option 169 | 9 Months $0.1690
Option 165 | 12 Months $0.1650
Option 159 | 15 Months $0.1590
Option 155 | 18 Months $0.1550
Option 149 | 21 Months $0.1490
Optian 145 | 24 Months $0.1450
Option 139 | 27 Months $0.1390
Option 135 | 30 Months $0.1350
Option 129 | 33 Months $0.1290
“Option 125 | 36 Months $0.1250
Option 119 | 39 Months $0.1190
Option 115} 42 Months $0.1150
Option 109 | 45 Months $0.1090
Option 105 | 48 Months $0.1050

- Apnil 11, 2001

U AREBRICA, Inc.

LE FROGRAM (Cont'd)

Michael J. Meldahl, President

TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

130 N. Main Street

Butte, Montana 59701

{406) 496-5100

TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. Mo. 1
Original Page No. 163

FHON 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

EFFECTIVE:



TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. |
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46 ALLIANCE PROGRAM (Cont'd)

it Alhance Program - Inbound Toll Fee Services (Cont’d)
{4} Inbound Dedicated Access Service Options, Terms and Rates:
Product Serviee Term | Rate Per Minute
Option 135 | Monthly $0.1350
Option 129 | 3 Months $0.1290
Option 125 | 6 Months $0.1250
Option 119 | 9 Months $0.1190
Option 115 | 12 Months $0.1150
Option 159 | 15 Months $0.1590
Option 109 | 18 Months $0.1090
Option 099 | 21 Months £0.0%90
Option 095 | 24 Months $0.0950
Option 089 | 27 Months $0.08%0
Option 085 | 30 Months $0.0850
Option 079 | 33 Months $0.0790
Option 075 | 36 Months $0.0750
Option 071 | 39 Months $0.0710
Option 065 | 42 Months $0.0650
Option 063 | 45 Months $0.0630
Option 059 | 48 Months $0.0590
i Allmanee Program - Dedicated Access Service
{1 General Description: Qutbound service arrangement designed for high volume

wsers, Linder this arrangement, customers access the Company's network via dedicated access T-1 (1.544
Mpbs) fuciliies. Service is available only where T-1 access is available. The Customer is responsible for
rayment of all charges associated with the dedicated access ( T-1) arrangement.

Such charges are
sily established and billed by a local exchange carrier or alternative access provider.

If the
Lustomer reguests that COMPANY order and bill the T-1 circuit, an administrative charge equal to 50%
of the monthly recurring charge for the circuit will be applicable.

{2) Billing: Calls are timed and billed for an initial period of six (6) seconds. usage

o the monthly term commitment chosen by the Customer as set forth below.

FSSUET: April 11, 2001

bassed by

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100
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Original Page No. 165

SECTION 3~ SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

. ALLIANCE PROGRAM (Cont'd)

L Alhance Program - Dedicated Access Service (Cont'd)
th Dedicated Access Service Options, Terms and Rates:

Product Service Term | Rate Per Minute
Option 135 | Monthly $0.1350

Option 129 | 3 Months $0.1290

Option 125 | 6 Months $0.1250
Option 119 | 9 Months $0.1190

“Option 115 | 12 Months $0.1150
Option 159 | 15 Months $0.1590
Option 109 | 18 Months $0.1090
Option 099 | 21 Months $0.0990
Option 095 | 24 Months £0.0950
Option 089 | 27 Months $0.0890
Option 085 | 30 Months $0.0850
Option 079 | 33 Months $0.0790
Option 075 | 36 Months $0.0750

" Option 071 | 39 Months $0.0710
Option 065 | 42 Months $0.0650
Option 063 | 45 Months $0.0630
Option 059 | 48 Months $0.0590

Michael J. Meldahl, President

TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.

130 N. Main Street

Butte, Montana 59701

(4006) 496-5100

EFFECTIVE:



PEAMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. 1
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110N 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d}

AFPINITY PROGRAMS

“The Company’s long distance services may be offered in conjunction with another company’s
2t or service. Rates and charges vary depending upon the program purchased by the Customer as

| Toueh Service -

beseription: Designed for small business and residential users.

g2 1-minute initial period, 6 second increments thereafter.
: 560,139 per minute, all times,

Calling Card: $0.199 per minute, all times.

Frogram -

seription: 1+ and access code dialing long distarice with calling card service.
ting: 6 second increments, no initial minimum.

Bate: $0,189 per minute, all times.

Calling Cord: $0.25 per minute, all times.

ription: 1+ long distance with calling card service.
%xiimﬂ 6 second increments, no initial minimum.
mimum monthly usage charge of $75.00 apphes.
’ﬂmm service period of 12 months applies.

: $0.179 per minute, all times

Emsg Card: $0.25 per minute, all times.

| foe: 523 00 - 9250 00 agamsl which al} charges are debited.
mm $0.299 per minute, all times.
Uhperator Service: $1.00 first minute, $0.299 per minute thereafter.

2 April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. 1
Originai Page Ne. 167

SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

OPTIMIUM
vice Deseription: Direct Optimum is a switched 1+ outbound package of long
. avaitable to residential customers. The Direct Optimum package includes the
1+ outhound, toll-free inbound 800/888/877, and calling card services.

e

8. Swched 1+ Qutbound Long Distance Service:
ii3 Tume Perods:
Period Times Days
Peak 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Monday through Friday
Off-Peak All other times
i Billing merements; Full minute
iFy Rates:
Period Rates
Peak $0.12
Off-Peak $0.09

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOQUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100




FEHETH AMERICA, Inc.

TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. |
Original Page No. 168

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)
DHRECT OPTIMUM (Cont’d)

i, Diomestic Switched Toll Free Inbound 800/888/877 Service:

{1).  Time periods:
Period Times Days
Day 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Monday through Friday
Evening 5:00 PM - 11:00 PM Monday through Friday
Sunday
Night 11:00 PM - 8:00 AM Monday through Friday
All day Saturday
11:00 PM - 5:00 PM Sunday
{23. Billing increments: Full minute
(5. Rates:
Period Rates
Day $0.199
Evening © $0.168
Night $0.139
{4).  Charges:
Monthly Service Charge: $2.50 per month
Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call
Ly Apeit 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
o} by

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100



FERWC AL Inc.

0N 3

TARIFF S D.P.U.C. No. 1
Original Page No. 169

- SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

P OFTIMUM (Cont'd)

it Dieestic Calling Card Service:
£1 Tune periods;

Period Times Days
Day 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Monday through Friday
Evening 5:00 PM - 11:00 PM Monday through Friday

Sunday
Night 11:00 PM - 8:00 AM Monday through Friday

All day Saturday

11:00 PM - 5:00 PM Sunday

{2

Billing increments: Full minute

{3 Rates:

Period Rates
Day $0.250
Evening $0.225
Night $0.200

4y Charges:

Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

. Directory Assistance - The following interstate and intrastate charges apply to Directory
nes sills placed by Direct Optimum subseribers:
Directory Assistance
Interstate $0.60 per minute or fraction
Intrastate $0.37 per minute or {raction

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100

EFFECTIVE:



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF $.DP.U.C. No, 1
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

4. SIMPLICITY

Al Service Description: Simplicity is a switched 1+ outbound package of long distance
available to commercial/business customers. The Simplicity package includes the following

G : 14 outbound, toll-free inbound 800/888/877, and calling card services. Where specified, volume
i ounts apply to the base rate for customers committed to meeting certain monthly usage
repuirements. Rates apply 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

B. Rase Rate Discounts available:
Monthly Usage Velume Discount
$0.00 - $499.99 | 0%
$500.00 - $999.99 | 5%

$1,000.00 -  3$1,999.99 | 10%
$2,000.00 - $4,999.99 1 15%
$5,000.00 - $9,999.99 | 20%
$10,000.00 -  $14,999.99 | 25%
$15,000.00 - $19,999.99 | 30%
$20,000.00 - $29,999.99 | 35%
$30,000.00 - + 1 40%

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



 AMEPRICA, Inc.

TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. |
Original Page No. 171

SELTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

EBAPLICTTY [Cont'd)

Switched 1+ Outbound Long Distance:

{43,

Time Periods: All day, every day
Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
Rates: Base Rate - $0.0085 per Period

Usage Discounts Apply

Swatched Toll-Free Inbound 800/888/877 Service:

(1%

Aprit 11, 2001

Time Periods: All day, every day

Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
Rates: Base Rate - $0.010 per Period
Usage Discounts Apply

Charges:

Monthly Service Charge: $2.50
Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUTH AMERICA. Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.U.C No. 1
Original Page No. 172

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

4%, SIMPLICITY (Cont'd)

E, Calling Card Service:
(1. Time Periods: All day, every day
(2). Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
(3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.014 per Period
(4). Usage Discounts Apply
{5). Charges:
Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call
F. Directory Assistance: The following interstate and intrastate charges apply to Directory

Assistance calls placed by Simplicity subscribers:

Directory Assistance
Interstate $0.60 per minute or fraction
Intrastate $0.37 per minute or fraction

ESSUED: Apnl 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Izsued by
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 39701

(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICAL Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.UC. No. |
Original Page No. 173

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

s LATITUDESI

A Service Description: Latitudes I 1s a switched 1+ outbound package of long distance
s¢s avalable to commercial/business customers. The Simplicity package includes the following
i+ gutbound, toll-free inbound 800/888/877, and calling card services. Where specified, volume
ssage discounts apply 10 the base rate for customers committed to meeting certain monthly usage
soparements. Peak and Off-Peak rates apply.

B. Base Rate Discounts available:
Monthly Usage Volume Discount
$0.00 - $499.99 | 5%
£500.00 - $999.99 ; 10%

$1,00000-  §1,999.99 & 15%
$2,000.00 - $4,999.99 | 20%
$5,000.00 -  $9,999.99 | 25%

$10,000.00 - + 1 30%
C. Switched 1+ Outbound Long Distance:
(1. Time Periods:
Period Times Days
Peak 8:00 AM - 5:00 PM Monday through Friday
Off-Peak All other times
(2. Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second Periods
{3 Rates:
Period Base Rates
Peak $0.0125 per Period
Off-Peak $0.01135 per Period

(4). Usage Discounts Apply

ISELED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
ssued by

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




TOUCH AMERICA, Ine, TARIFF 8.0.P.UC Ne. |
Original Page No. |74

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

50. LATITUDES 1 (Cont’d)

D. Switched Toll-Free Inbound 800/888/877 Service:

(1. Time Periods: All day, every day

(2). Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
(3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.01299 per Period
(4). Usage Discounts Apply

(5). Charges:

Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

E, Calling Card Service:

(). Time Periods; All day, every day

(2). Billing Increments:  Full minute

(3). Rates: Base Rate - 50.20 per minute
{4). UJsage Discounts Apply

(5). Charges:

Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

F, Directory Assistance: The following interstate and intrastate charges apply to Directory
Assistance calls placed by Latitudes I subscribers:

Directory Assistance ;
Interstate $0.60 per minute or fraction
Intrastate $0.37 per minute or fraction
IBBUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

{zsued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{406) 496-5100



TORRIH AMERICA, Inc.

TARIFF 8.D.P.U.C. Ne. 1

Original Page No. 175

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

LATITUDES I

A Service Description: Latitudes I is a dedicated long distance calling plan available to

cial/business customers. The Latitudes I plan includes the following services: Dedicated 1+

7 und, dedicated toll-free inbound 800/888/877, and calling card services. Where specified. volume
sasize discounts apply to the base rate for customers committed to meeting certain monthly usage
erguiremnents. Peak and Off-Peak rates apply.

3. Base Rate Discounts available:
Monthly Usage Volume Discount
$0.00 - $499.99 | 5%
$500.00 - $999.99 | 10%
$1,000.00 - $1,999.99 { 15%
$2,000.00 - $4,999.99 § 20%,
$5,000.00 - $9,999.99 | 25%
$10,000.00 - +1 30%
. Dedicated 1+ Outbound Long Distance:
{1y, Time Periods:
Period Times Days
Peak 8:00 AM - 3:00 PM Monday through Friday |
Oft-Peak All other times
(2. Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second Periods
(3). Rates:
Period Base Rates
Peak $0.0100 per Period
Off-Peak $0.0095 per Period
{4). Usage Discounts Apply

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahi, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S DPULC Ko}

Original Page No. 176

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

51 LATITUDES II (Cont’d)

D, Dedicated Toll-Free Inbound 800/888/877 Service:

(1). Time Periods: All day, every day

(2). Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
(3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.0110 per Period
4. Usage Discounts Apply

(5). Charges:

Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

E. Calling Card Service:

(1. Time Periods: All day, every day

(2). Billing Increments:  Full minute

(3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.20 per minute
(4). Usage Discounts Apply

(5). Charges:

Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

F. Directory Assistance: The following interstate and intrastate charges apply to Directoty

Assistance calls placed by Latitudes 11 subscribers:

Directory Assistance

Interstate $0.60 per minute or fraction

Intrastate $0.37 per minute or fraction

ISSUED: April 11, 2001
Issued by:
Michael J. Meidahl. President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100

EFFECTIVE:



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.U.C No. i

Original Page No. 177

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

%k
o

MILLENNIUM I

A Servige Description: Millennium I is a switched 1+ outbound package of long distance
servives available to residential customers. The Millennium I package includes the following services: 1+
outbound, toll-free inbound 800/888/877, and calling card services and comes in the following three
SPHONS;

(M. Option 1 — No Monthly Service Charge Applies
(2} Option 2 — A $2.50 Monthly Service Charge Applies
(3}. Option 3 — A $4.95 Monthly Service Charge Applies

B. Time Periods and Billing: All Millennium I Option plans are billed in full minute
ferements and the rates are available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

. Services, Rates and Charges:

Miltennium 1 Service Rate Monthly Service
Options Charge
Option 1 1+ Outbound $0.09 '

Toll-Free Inbound $0.14 None

Calling Card $0.20

Option 2 1+ Outbound $0.08
Toll-Free Inbound $0.12 $2.50

Calling Card $0.18

Option 3 1+ Outbound $0.07
Toll-Free Inbound $0.10 $4.95

Calling Card 80.16

D. Payphone Use Charge applies to Calling Card and Toll-Free Inbound calls originating
from payphones:

Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call
E. Directory Assistance: The following interstate and intrastate charges apply to Directory

Agsistance calls placed by Millennium [ subscribers:

Directory Assistance
$0.60 per minute or fraction
$0.37 per minute or fraction

Interstate
Intrastate

IS8URD: April 11,2001
Jssued by

EFFECTIVE:

bt

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.DPUL Mot
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SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont'd)

53 MILLENNIUM I

A. Service Description: Millennium I1 is a switched 1+ outbound package of long distancs
services available to business/commercial customers. The Millennium II package includes the following
serviees: 1+ outbound, toll-free inbound 800/888/877, and calling card services. Where specified, volume
usage discounts apply to the base rate for customers committed to meeting certain monthly usage
reguirements.

B. Base Rate Discounts available:
Monthly Usage Volume Discount
$0.00 - $499.99 { 5%
$500.00 - $999.99 § 10%

$1,000.00-  $1,999.99 } 15%
£2,000.00 - $4,999.99 | 20%
$5,000.06 - $9.999.99 { 25%
$10,000.00 - + 1 30%

C. Switched 1+ Outbound Long Distance:

(1. Time Periods: All day, every day
(2). Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
(3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.008075 per Period
(4). Usage Discounts Apply
ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

Issued by:
Michael J. Meldaht, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



H AMERICA, Inc.

TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. ]
Original Page No. 179

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

SE MILLENNIUM I (Cont’d)

|53 Switched Toll-Free Inbound 800/888/877 Service:

() Time Periods: All day, every day
{2}. Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
{3}, Rates: Base Rate - $0.0095 per Period
(4. Usage Discounts Apply
{5). (Charges:
Monthly Service Charge: $2.50
Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call
E. Calhing Card Service:
{1y Time Periods: All day, every day
{2). Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
(3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.0133 per Period
{4}, Usage Discounts Apply
{3). Charges:
Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call
. Drirectory Assistance: The following interstate and intrastate charges apply to Directory

Asstutancr calls placed by Millennium I subscribers:

Directory Assistance

Interstate $0.60 per minute or fraction

Intrastate $0.37 per minute or fraction

cApnl T, 2001

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TOLICH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.PULC, Mo |
Original Page No. 180

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’d)

4. MILLENNIUM I

A, Service Description: Millennium II1 is a dedicated long distance calling plan available fo
commercial/business customers. The Millennium 111 plan includes the following services: Dedicated 1+
authound, dedicated toll-free inbound 800/888/877, and calling card services. Where specified, volume
usage discounts apply to the base rate for customers committed to meeting certain monthly usage
rEquirements,

B. Base Rate Discounts available:
Monthly Usage Volume Discount
$0.00 - 549999 | 5%
$5060.00 - $999.99 | 10%

$1,000.00 - $1,999.99 1 15%
$2,000.00 - $4,999.99 | 20%
$5,000.00 - $9,999.99 | 25%

$10,000.00 - + 1 30%
C. Dedicated 1+ Qutbound Long Distance:
(1. Time Periods: All day, every day
(2). Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods
(3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.005225 per Period
(4). Usage Discounts Apply
ISSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
ssued by:
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100



TOUCH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF 8.D.P.ULC, Me. |
Original Page No. 181

SECTION 3 - SERVICE DESCRIPTIONS, RATES AND CHARGES (Cont’dy

L ¥ <3

4. MILLENNIUM 111 (Cont’d)

D, Dedicated Toll-Free Inbound 800/888/877 Service:

(1. Time Periods: All day, every day

(2). Billing Increments:  Calls billed in 6-second periods

3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.005225 per Period

(4). Usage Discounts Apply

(5). Charges:
Monthly Service Charge: $2.50
Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

E. Calling Card Service:

(D). Time Periods: All day, every day

(2). Billing Increments;  Full minute

{3). Rates: Base Rate - $0.099 per minute
(4). Usage Discounts Do Not Apply

(5). Charges:
Payphone Use Charge: $0.30 per call

F. Directory Assistance: The following interstate and intrastate charges apply to Directory
Assistance calls placed by Millennium [ subscribers:

Directory Assistance
Interstate $0.60 per minute or fraction
Intrastate $0.37 per minute or fraction
IBSUED: April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:

fesued hy:
¢ Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



List of States Where Touch America is Authorized ta Provide
Telecommunications Services
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Touch America is presently certified, registered or otherwise authorized to provide
telecommunications services in the following states:

Alabama Nebraska
Arkansas Nevada
California New Hampshire
Colorado New York
Delaware North Dakota
Florida Ohio
Georgia Oklahoma
Idaho Oregon
Hlinois Pennsylvania
indiana Rhode Island
fowa Tennessee

: Kansas Texas

Kentucky Utah

% Michigan Vermont
Minnesota Washington
Mississippi West Virginia
Missourl Wisconsin
Montana Wyoming

Touch America has filed for, and is anticipating, certification or authority to provide
facilities-based interexchange telecommunications services in the following states:

Louisiana
Maine
Maryland

New Jersey
West Virginia
Virginia
‘South Carolina
North Carolina
Connecticut




- {703) 714-1330 (Facsimile)

The Helein Law Group, P.C.

2180 Greensboro Drive
Suire 700
Mclean, VA 22102

{703) 714-1300 (Telephone)

mail@helein.com ‘—”’{Jﬁdﬂ“f A D1
Management Consulting Group UTILY f{-‘«:g ’”‘{I}ﬁ%
Global Telecompetition Consultants, Inc. (GTC)
{703) 714-1320 (Telephone)

Wrirer's Direct Dial Number Wiriter's B-ruadt Aclidr

{703) 714-1313 April 11,2001 jnarastdiangheleaneonm

VIA OVERMNIGHT DELIVERY

Ms. Delaine Kolbo

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Building

500 East Capitl Ave.

Peirr, SD 37501-5070

Re: Touch America Services, Inc.
For Authority to Transfer its Certificate of
Authority to Touch Amenca, Inc.

Notification of Assignment of Assets to
Touch America, Inc.

Request for Waiver of Customer Authority

Dear Ms. Kolbo:

Enclosed please find Check No. 7393 in the amount of 325(0.00. This check is being seat in order
to cover the filing fee which we neglected to enclose with our filing of April 10, 2001,

An extra copy of this letter enclosed. Please date-stamp it and retumed it in the postage-paid
envelope provided. Please direct all inquiries and correspondence related to this filing to me

/CW( m!s:d
/ / L’

‘3 amshlmn

lh,

Enclosures



EIN LAW GROUP, P.C.

iD: SDPUBLICUT CHECK NO: 00007393 IRTE
gD Public Utilities Commission MEMO:

CUDUNT

5200 Client Expenses

TLO-047

CHECK TOTAL:  *®¥*&ewgyr

4

BBA&T BRANCH BANKING & TRUST CO.

HE HELEIN LAW GROUP, P.C. McLEAN, VA 22102
8180 GREENSBORO DRIVE _ SUITE 700
Mct ZaN, VIRGINIA 22102 68-531/560

CPTWO BUNDRED FIFTY AND XX / 100 Dollars

04/117%% wwerr s 5750700

L Sty leshuls. (TR SN B,

$D Public Utilities Commission

P00 7393 05E0053 8058362538 L



South Dakota Public Utilities Commission

WEEKLY FILINGS
For the Period of April 12, 2001 through April 18, 2001

if you need a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or mailed fo you, picase
contact Delaine Kolbo within five business days of this filing. Phone: 805-773-3705 Fax:
605-773-3809

TELECOMMUNICATIONS

TCH1-040 In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of Transfer of Certificate of Authority from
Touch America Services, Inc. to Touch America, inc.

Touch America Services, Inc. seeks approval to transfer its Certificate of Authority to provide
non-dominant competitive resold and facilities-based interexchange telecommunications services and
alternative operator services to its indirect parent Touch America. Touch America Services has also
given notice to the Commission of the proposed pro forma assignment of interexchange assets from
Touch America Services to Touch America. Touch America Services is requesting that the Commizsgion

grant a waiver of Administrative Rules of South Dakota Chapter 20:10:34:02.01 govering unauthorized
changes in carriers.

Staff Analyst: Michele Farris
Staff Attarney: Kelly Frazier
Diate Docketed: 04/12/01
Intervention Deadline: 05/04/01

TCO1-041 in the Matter of the Application of Custom Teleconnect, Inc, for a Certificate of
Authority to Provide Interexchange Telecommunications Services in South Dakota.

Custom Teleconnect, inc. (Teleconnect) is seeking a Certificate of Authority to provide interexshisngs
telecommunications services throughout South Dakota. Teleconnect intends to offer both inbound ang
outbound intral ATA and interLATA intraState interexchange services and operator sarvices to
aggregators of pay telephones and hospitality locations.

Staff Analyst: Heather Forney
Staff Attorney: Karen Cremer
Daie Docketed: 04/13/01
Intervention Deadline: 05/04/01

TCO1-042 In the Matter of the Filing for Approval of a Resale Agreement between Qwest

Corporation and American Prepaid Telephone Service, LLC dit/a South Dakots
Prepaid Telephone Service.

On April 16, 2001, a Resale Agreement between Qwest Corporation (Qwest) and American Prepaid
Telephone Service, LLC d/b/a South Dakota Prepaid Telephone Service was filad with the Commission
for approval. According to the parties the agreement is a negotiated agreement which sats forth the
terms, conditions and prices under which Qwest will provide services for resale to South Dakota Prepaid
Telephone Service for the provision of local exchange services. Any party wishing to commant an the
agreement may do so by filing written comments with the Commission and the parties to the agresment
no later that May 7, 2001. Parties to the agreement may file written responses to the commants no later
than twenty days after the service of the initial comments.

Staff Attorney: Kelly Frazier
Date Docketed: 04/16/01
initial Comments Due: 05/07/01

You may receive this listing and other PUC publications via our website or via internet e-mail.
You may subscribe or unsubscribe to the PUC mailing lists at httpi/hwww.state.sd.uslouc!




I The Helein Law Group, P.C.

#1820 Greensboro Drive
ALY ?0(\
Melean, VA 22102

{HO3Y T14-1300 (Telephone)
{333 714-1330 (Facsimile)

matiPhelein.com

Management Consulting Group
{Hobal Telecompetition Consultants, Inc. (GTC)
{7013} 714-1320 (Telephone)

Weiter's Direct Dial Number

Writer’s E-mail Address

{703} 714-1313 jmarashlian@helein.com

May 10, 2001

| YiA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Mz, Michele M. Farris, P.E.

Uility Analyst

South Dakota Public Utilities Commission
State Capitol Building

00 East Capitol Ave.

Pierre. South Dakota 57501-5070

eaics

Re:  TC01-040 — Approval of Transfer of Certificate of Authority from
Touch America Services, Inc. to Touch America, Ine.

- Ddepr Ms. Farris:

On behalf of Touch America, Inc. (“Touch America™) and Touch America Services,
Inc. (“Touch America Services”), its attorneys hereby submits two substitute pages of its
| proposed $.D.P.U.C. Tariff No. 1, pages 26 and 27, pursuant to a conversation with Kelly
‘razier, Staff Attorney at the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, on May 10, 2001,

: If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at the above telephone
mumber. An extra copy of this filing is enclosed, please date stamp and return in the self-
adddressed, stamped envelope.

Respectfully submitted,

(’ )
: arashlian
- Enclosure

e, Susan Callaghan
John Fitzpatrick




TOLICH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFFS.D.P.ULC N i
Origins! Page No. 26

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cort’'d)

»z

7. LIABILITY/CREDIT ALLOWANCES

A COMPANY shall not be hable for any failure of performance due to causes beyond its
control, including, but not limited to, acts of God, fires, floods or other catastrophes. tutional
emergencies, insurrections, riots of wars; strikes, lockouts, work stoppages or other labor difficulties,
Comnecting Carrier operating problems: and any law order, regulation or other action of any geverning
authoricy or agency thereof.

B. If the subscriber’s service is interrupted for reasons other than the subscriber’s negligence
or & willful act of the subscriber and the service remains out of order for more than 24 hours after bicing
reported or found to be out of order, the telecommunications company shall make an adjustment or refund
tor the subscriber. The refund to the subscriber shall be the pro rata part of the monthly charge for the
period of days and for that portion of the service and facilities rendered useless or inoperative by thg
outage. The refund may be accompanied by a credit on subsequent bills for the telecommunications
sarvice.

C. COMPANY's liability for misconduct, if established as a result of judiciab or
administrative proceedings, is not limited by this tariff. With respect to any other claim or suit, by a
customer or any others, for damages associated with ordering (including reservations of any spe
number(s} for use with a service), installation (including delays thereof). provision. termination,
maintenance, repair, interruption, or restoration of any service and/or facilities offered under this taritl,
COMPANY's liability, if any, shall be limited as follows:

(1. With respect to any service provided by COMPANY. which involves dedicated
aceess, COMPANY's liability shall be determined in accordance with SDCL 49-13-1, 49-13-1.1, and any
other applicable law.

(2). With respect to any toll free Inbound Service (800, 888. 877, 866, ete
hereafter referred to as 800 Inbound Service) provided by COMPANY which involves per mimute usage
charges. COMPANY's liability shall be determine in accordance with SDCL 49-13-1, 49-13-1.1, and any
other applicable law.

EFFECTIVE:

Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100



TERIOH AMERICA. Inc. TARIFF S.D.PLLC Fe
Original Page No. 27

SECTION 2 - RULES AND REGULATIONS (Cont’d)

s

LIABILITY/CREDIT ALLOWANCES (Cont’d)

(3). COMPANY shall not be liable at all for the use. misuse. or abuse of a

erterner’s 8K Inbound Service by third parties, including, without limitation. the customer's employees

- miembers of the public who dial the customer's 800 Inbound Service number by mistake or

sprionally bother the customer with repeated calls. Compensation for any injury the customer may
v due to the favlt of others than COMPANY must be sought from such other parties.

{<4). Subject to the specific limitations set forth in this peragraph. for sl of
PANY's services for which charges are specified on the basis of per minute of use, or on usage of a

of a minute, and in which there may be interruption of any individual call caused by COMPANY
B can be remedied by redialing the call.

a. A credit allowance will be made for that portion of a call which is
imerrupted due to poor transmission (e.g. noisy circuit), one-way transmission (one party is unable to hear
m«“ other), or involuntary disconnection caused by COMPANY's service. A customer may also be

sred credit for reaching a wrong number. To receive a credit, the customer must notify COMPANY's
aetomger Service Center and furnish the number from which the call was placed. the number called, the
difficalty experienced and approximate time the call was placed. Credit allowances will not be made for
{11 ipterruptions not reported to COMPANY or (2) interruptions that are due to the failure of power
ipment, systems or services not provided by COMPANY If the customer elects to use another meaus
smmunications after one of the above interruptions, or during a period when they are unable to place
sl over COMPANY, the customer must pay the charges for the aliernative service used.

b.  Where a call has been disconnected. the customer will be given a credit
vance equivalent to the charge for the initial minute of the call made to reestablish communitcations
it the other party. Where a call has been interrupted by poor transmission or one-way transmission, the
sustomer will be given allowance up to an amount equivalent to the charge for the initial minute of the

call to the number if they report the situation promptly to a COMPANY Customer Service
Bepreseatative.

k7

wLIED April 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
Michael J. Meldahl. President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
(406) 496-5100




The Helein Law Group, P.C.

§4-1 300 {Telephone)
T 133 Facsimile)
bedeis.onm

Baswgnent Consulting Group
filatad Televompetition Consultants, Inc. (GTC)
¥ ¥14:1320 {Telephone)

+'y Threry THal Rumber

¥riter's E-mail Address
R TT4-1313 imarashlian(@helein.com

May 11, 2001

AOVERNIGHT DELIVERY

%, Wichele M. Farris, P.E.

v Analyst

wh Psdota Public Utllines Commission
ite Capitol Building

5y Fast Capitol Ave.

Fiorre, South Dakota 57501-5070

Re:  TCO1-040 — Approval of Transfer of Certificate of Authority from
Touch America Services, Inc. to Touch America, Inc.

Piear Mg, Farris:

Om behalf of Touch America, Inc. (“Touch America™) and Touch America Services,
Ine. {(“Touch America Services™), its attorneys hereby submits two substitute pages of its

proposed $.D.P.U.C. Tariff No. 1, pages 12 and 39, pursuant to your May 10, 2001 request.

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned at the above telephone
| pumber. An exira copy of this filing is enclosed, please date stamp and return in the self-
o addressed, stamped envelope.

tfully submitted,
. }/\/ ¢
/

J f SCMarashlian

i Englosure
4 ge. Susan Callaghan
John Fitzpatrick
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I3 Aped 1L 2001

TARIFF S.D.P.U.C. No. |
Original Page No. 12

TARIFF FORMAT

Page Numberiig - page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. Pages are
murnbered sequentially. However, new pages are occasionally added to the Tariff. When a new
g 1 added between pages already in effect, a decimal is added. For example, a new page
sekded between page 14 and 15 would be 14.1.

1?i~;gi,.w,

¢ Heviston Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper right comer of each page.

» pmbers are used to determine the most current page version on file with the South Dakota
she Utslittes Commission (*SDPUC™). For example, the 4th revised page 14 cancels the 3rd
sevnned page 4. Consult the check page for the page currently in effect.

raph Numbering Sequence - While there are several possible levels of paragraph coding
aphified below, only the Ist four levels are currently used in this tariff, Each level of coding
rvient to s next higher level:

1A,
AL,
LA (T).{a).
LA.(D).(a).(1).

ok Pages -- When a tariff filing 1s made with the SDPUC an updated check page accompanies
wel? fhing. The check page lists the pages contained in the tariff, with a cross reference to
uryent reviston number. When new pages are added, the check page is changed to reflect the
. All revisions made in the given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will be
ze other symbaols used on thig page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc.
semains the same, just revised revision levels on some pages).

:

EFFECTIVE:
Michael J. Meldahl, President

TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701

(406) 496-5100




HH AMERICA, Inc. TARIFF S.D.P.U.C, Nao. i
Original Page No. 39

(2. “Unsatisfactory Credit” 1s defined as one or more disconnections in the most
et vear of telecommunications service

The deposit for unsatisfactory credit shall be no more that the estimated cost of service

g the average monthly bill over the past 12 months times two. If bills for at least 12 mionths
1 aviilable, COMPANY may use the bills that are available. 1fa subscriber is unable to pay the full

gt of the deposit, COMPANY may use the bills that are available. If a subscriber is unable to pay

the B amount of the deposit, COMPANY shall accept payment of the deposit in installments over not

The telecommunications company shali inform the subscriber of the option of receiving
stricted service ont lieu of paying a deposit. If the subscriber chooses toli-restricted service and pays
or service for 12 consecutive months without having service disconnected for nonpayment and
sttt vecerving three or more disconnection notices, the company shall offer the subscriber full service.

E, Depasit policy for applicants with no past service

If an applicant claims no past service, COMPANY has no information to dispute this

for two months or $130.00, whichever is less, payable in up to three monthly installments.

MY may require a $25.00 deposit from an applicant with no past service if COMPANY cannot
wh through available credit information any credit risk.

¥ In Lieu of a deposit

COMPANY may accept an advance payment or a guarantor or may provide toll-
weted service. COMPANY will inform the applicant of the option of receiving toll-restricted serviee
hew of paving 2 deposit. If the applicant chooses toll-restricted service and pays bills for service for 12
utive months without having service disconnected for nonpayment and without receiving three or
¢ diszonngction notices, COMPANY will offer the applicant full service.

o

T

S Aprdd 11, 2001 EFFECTIVE:
3 by
Michael J. Meldahl, President
TOUCH AMERICA, Inc.
130 N. Main Street
Butte, Montana 59701
{4006) 496-5100



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

M THE WNMATTER OF THE FILING FOR ) ORDER GRANTING
APFROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CERTIFICATE ) TRANSFER OF CERTIFICATE
OF AUTHORITY FROM TOUCH AMERICA ) OF AUTHORITY
SERVICES, INC. TO TOUCH AMERICA, INC. ) TC01-040

O Apeit 11, 2001, the Public Utilities Cormmission (Commission), in accordance with SDCL
1-3 arnd ARSD 20:10:24:04.01, 20:10:24:04.02 and 20:10.24:05, received an application for
t of certificate of authority from Touch America Services, Inc. (Touch America Services), to
Toush America, Inc. (Touch America). Touch America Services requested a waiver of
a0z o

Touch America proposes to provide non-dominant competitive resold and facilities-based
wsrpxchange telecommunications services and alternative operator services.

Qe Aprit 19, 2001, the Commission electronically transmitted notice of the filing and the
sterverdion deadline of May 4, 2001, to interested individuals and entities. No petitions to intervene
zu.*‘ gemrments were filed and at its May 22, 2001, meeting, the Commission considered the request
tor wrgnster of certificate of authority. Commission Staff recommended transferring the certificate
ot muthority from Touch America Services to Touch America, contingent on receiving notification
Tough America that NeuStar has transferred the CIC Code from Touch America Services to

tounh America. Touch America has agreed to provide the letter and therefore withdraws the
Fooent Tor a waiver of ARSD 20:10:34.02.01.

The Commission finds that it has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Chapter 49-31,
:i;wmhmiéy 49-31-3 and ARSD 20;10:24:04.01 and 20:10:24:04.02. The Commission finds ihat
Ffeurh America has met the legal requirements established for the granting of a certificate of
gihonty. Touch America has, in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3, demonstrated sufficient technical,
ksl and managerial capabilities to offer telecommunications services in South Dakota. The
Commission approves the application for transfer of certificate of authority from Touch America
Hurvices 1o Touch America. As the Commission's final decision in this matter, it is therefore

3

i

ORDERED, that the application for transfer of certificate of authority from Touch America
ervices o Touych America is hereby granted, effective June 11, 2001, contingent on receiving
ation from Touch America that NeuStar has transferred the CIC Code from Touch America
Horvices to Touch America. ltis

fe s

FURTHER ORDERED, that Touch America shall file informational copies of tariff changes
with ihe Commission as the changes occur.

Dated at Plerre, South Dakota, this jﬂm” day of May, 2001.

| GERTIFIGATE OF SERVICE BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION:

Tor yadirmigned bereby certifies that this
Tenk fae been served today upon all parties of
15 s gocket, s listed on the docket service

v Dansienile or by fust class mail, in properly
velapas, with charges prepaid thereon.

%

X
o

e (ﬂ/// P\ATWNELSON, Commissioner
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CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY

fo Conduct Business As ATelecommunications Company
Within The State of South Dakota

Authority was Granted effective June 11, 2001
Docket No. TC01-040

This is to certify that

TOUCH AMERICA, INC.

dhorized to provide interexchange telecommunications services in
South Dakota.

This certificate is issued in accordance with SDCL 49-31-3 and ARSD
and 1s subject to all of the conditions and limitations contained ir the
wtes governing its conduct of offering telecommunications services.

i Pierre, South Dakota, this Eﬁﬁ*'day of '7/})'),{;,(,{‘ , 2001,

[

SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION:

PAM NELSON, Commissioner




JUN 6 200
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC
UTILITIES COMMISSION

sxedtsisty, Ine, (GTC)

Writer's E-mail Address

imarashlianfmhelein.com

June 5. 2001

f 875015070

ot Mo, TCG1-040 — Touch Americea, Inc.

“of Touch America, Inc, (“Touch America”), and in compliance with the
¢ 1 Certificate of Authority (“COA”) in the above-captioned docket, its
submit an origingl and one (1) copy of Touch America’s S.D.PUC
Atk an effective date of May 30, 2001, the date on which the Order
3 was gipned.

: 1, because Touch America’s COA grant was conditioned upon
o the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission (“Commission™) that
wanstirresd the carrier identification code (YCIC™) from Touch America
& name to Touch America’s name, we wanted to take this opportunity to

stswdon regarding progress in this regard. On June 4, 2001, upon receipt
s Cirder, the paperwork necessary to process the CIC name change
seubtar,  These filings were made on this date because NeuStar
i Touch America for documentation demonstrating that it was
wr o provide “proof,” in the form of a confirmation letter, that the
cted; the documentation Touch America required and submitted to
mmission’s Order wherein grant of the COA is specifically
int of notification regarding the transfer of CICs. Nevertheless, the




*“i‘;‘iiﬁ underway, albeit NeuStar informed Touch America that it may take
before 1t can confirm, in writing, that the CIC name change has
. immsdmlelv uporn notification from NeuStar, Touch America will relay
s the Commission in order to satisfy the Conditional Grant of COA.

Ak exira copy is enclosed. Please date stamp and return in the self-addressed,
b -::;icz;zfz.y

ctiu ly submitted,

Msh lian
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The Helein Law Group, P.C.

3 Ilstenhoned
138 i‘fﬁa’v‘mﬁgﬂ
das st

Canmlting Group

sapetition Connloanis, Ine (GTC)

Trleghooe)

Weiter's E-mmail A<ddress

jmarashlian@helein.com
June 18, 2001

ELIVERY AND FACSTMILE

Witlisen Bullaxd, Ir,

waltive Secretary

s Diskota Public Utilities Commisgion
Capitol Building

F faur Capitol Ave.

v Seuth Dakota 57501-5070

Rer  TL01-040 -~ Order Granting Transfer of Certificate of Authority

Teansfer of Certificate of Authority from Touch America Services, Ine.
te Touch Amserica, Inc.

ey M. Bullasd:

On belalf of Touch America, Inc. (“Touch America”), and in satisfaction of the
7 eontpined in the above-captioned Order that requires Touch America to provide
with Dakota Public Utilitles Commission (“Commission”) with notification that
a5 wansferred the CIC code from Touch America Services, Inc. (“Touch America
vices) 10 Touch America, its attorneys hereby submit two copies of this notification
v gad mitached fax from NeuStar.

"Thraugh this letter, Touch America formally notifies the Commission that NeuStar
iz fransferved the CIC code, previously assigned to Touch America Services, to Touch
, on June 15, 2001, Proof of this transfer is contained in the attached facsimile

'y ?\day 30 ”001 Order granting thc transfer of certificate of authority in
01.040. Please respond to this letter to confirm.
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s mgvy questions, please contact the undersigned at the above telephone
s gopy of this filing is enclosed, please date stamp and return in the self-
 stvielope.

R ctfully submitted,

arashlian




 Flelein Law Group, P.C.

shrsrey Vlvive

R R, \1‘»
4 el FRAE

rabting Croup
aapetition Consultants, Inc, (GTC)

Hreor ial Monber Writer's E-mail Address

CHEEY 7141313 jmarashlian@helein.com
June 18, 2001

YERMIGHT DELIVERY AND FACSIMILE
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Re:  TC01-040 - Order Granting Transfer of Certificate of Authority

Transfer of Certificate of Authority from Touch America Services, Inc.
to Touch Ameriea, Ine.

Taenr My, Bullard:

On bebalf of Touch America, Inc. (“Touch America”), and in satisfaction of the
gandiiion contained in the above-captioned Order that requires Touch America to provide
f;ﬁ* Sovth Dakota Public Utilities Commission (*Commission™) with notification that
Meusiar has transferred the CIC code from Touch America Services, Inc. (“Touch America
vipes) o Touch America, its attorneys hereby submit two copies of this notification
2r and attached fax from NeuStar.

Through this letter, Touch America formally notifies the Commission that NeuStar
s Y’T%Eﬂ‘:%fti’l"!‘ﬁd the CIC code, previously assigned to Touch America Services, to Touch
Proof of this transfer is contained in the attached facsimile

This sotification letter and attachment fully satisfy the condition contained in the
Compmdssion’s May 30, 2001 Order granting the transfer of certificate of authority in
3 CO1-040. Please respond to this letter to confirm.




¥ wowr have any questions, please contact the undersigned at the above telephone
An extra copy of this filing is enclosed, please date stamp and return in the self-
ed, stamped envelope.
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Respectfully submitted,

/

5. Marashlian

Susan Callaghan
Jokm Fitzpatrick






